NUCS Board Meeting

Informational Packet

January 9, 2020



NUCS Board Meeting 1/9/2020 4:00pm

Agenda Item 1.
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: ltems to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Action Requested:
1.1 None

1.2 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the

agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 2.
STUDENT PRESENTATION

None




Agenda ltem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a
regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School

Action Reguested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $71,229.19
Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $104,035.22

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



96 abed

6L02/8LE}L
6L02/LECL

0zoz

B

.\/..\ .

o Wd ¥E:6E:L 6102/8L/ZL
ZZ'SE0'Y0L Iviol 9/°65¢'892 YO DM 9L°65'89¢ WO INS Z6'vE0'8Y MH 9Z¥EL INS €£'8EL'Z oM
00°0 VSH L/.'Z68'E 103N L9626'v vold 000 SHV 000 0/a s¥ad Y9 LZL'EL Su3d GL¢€8LIE Suls
$1s07) Jakojdwg
20282181 AVd 13N 000 1as 000 VSH 000 SUV 20°6EL'GPE HO LIS 20'SEL'ShE O 114
95'02¥ v QLA dNG 000 ¥91as 000 213 000 a/s 000 U9 SV vLvZe'ee 138 XUN
9502V vr rodd dNGg 000 ae0bd 00°G.S LISV 1.268'¢ 103N 25°259'F sy3d 000 Y9 XIN
000 1NO dNa 000 Qa3d ANI £200.'S LIS 9.'65%'892 ¥O 103N 2£'9£6'09 ¥ S¥3ad 6SSHO'L SIS
€Z¥60LL NIdNG 000 a3a10A 00052 L4V 19626'Y vold Z1°299'8L Suls 000 g8.5v1
§Z'595'99 dNa rans ololz'iz Q3 MH /SSr2'Sl L4 2£°605'6L HO VOId 1198281 ¥O SHLS 000 gE0PL
suononpa aafojdw3g
00000 sfeq |gj0) OvL1L058'L SINOH [ej0L
000 31 - 440AVd NOLLYOVA  LOVA
000 dANT-430Avd NOILVOVA  dOVA 000 31NLILSANS  8ns 000 SYIS/ON-SHI/ONAdILS  £d1S
00055'E SHIS ® SHAL/AONIILS  ZdLS 000 SHLIS ® SHIAJ/ANIJILS LIS 000 ¥00Qa SAVA HONOTHENA  4TAN
000 HIHLIONVY NISWILTINd  BTWN  SE'566'69Z AVd TYWHON  TWAN 000 aN3dILS HAISYIW  LSYW
000 NOW QIvd - ALIAJONOT  9NOT 000 1ON 0OQ.. dNa dNd 000 D sdls-Syad/NYv3Iaav  Laav
adA] we3 Ag sje10l
000 rav N3NNI HSYD Yo
000 N3Nl HSYD 0 000 3NN AVd 3LV ¥4 000 ANO0a TWNNVIN an
02'269'05 3NIT AVd TYNNYIN W 000 Y00Q 3Svd H3HLO0 ao 000 ray 3sve ¥3aH1o VO
000 NYv3 3SvdE H¥3H10 0 000 % X000d NOILISOd Md 000 g rav g3alvyanao Ad
000 S rav g3Lvyanao nd o000 ¥ rQY A3LVY3INID 1d " 000 € rav a31vyaN3o Zd
000 2 ray Q3Lvyanas Ad 000 £av Q3LvyaNID Xd 000 0Y.134 -NOILISOd Hd
000 200 NOILISOd ad 000 rav NOILISOd vd Sl'eig'sie IOV -NOILISOd d
f1d Ag sjelo
GE'505'692 0Z'269'05 SL'EL8'8LE 000 000 000 SL'EL8'8LE
SSOUD aseg-uoN eseg j0) eseg Y10 wys AyneBuo uopysod
s|ejo) Auejeg
¥ (uesep Bujsesey) ejousid/l 43
00 Syv 07l Wap-uoN 0 uonoMIsey vjousid/Ldl 6F sjuewied 143
00 934 00 o0/g 00L N/dMN
134 00 93d 00 o/a ovl N/d SY¥3d 0 Auo 1nohed dNGQ 62 sjuenepp Buineosey
00 934 00 o/a 0¢l NIdMN
134 00 234 00 oM 0ve Nid syis 7 seakojdw3 pred swny 1804 g2 pled seafojdws3 |ejo)
_ G/ 101817 - sjejol (loihed
:Jea) jeosly GN3WTD ‘ON3WID :1ed Aeg PloquIny pajiun WayMoN S

610Z/LE/ZL :8)ea-M

Y :adA] 8)2hy

ZL :8}24n Aeyq

3sijaid sbBuluitey |joshed safojdwzg
NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1a108WNH

1S1134d 030



=7 1ousIq

viv uny uononpo.id
SJ9lId
lsnisod adA] uoday
suopdQ
0202 Jea |eosi4
BSBaUBAS0D uoboT
02 ous1Ia
Wd +S:2€:2 6102/S/2 L pawuld
IV13Aa H31SI1D3Y 143/ INVHHVYM 1D1d1S1d - 319VAVd SINNODOV aweN uoday

sbBbumas jesauan
199YS 19A09 1oday

TIVL3A H31SI1D3H 143/INVHHVYM 10141SI1d - 379VAVd SLNNOJJV



¢ obey

¥ 09v'6

¥ 097’6
rr'oor'e

vy 09v'6
PP 0ov'6

989/
9592

9r'eLS
9F'clS

66'06%° |
c8'819
L1'gl8

6,881
6.'881

oLt
99l
Se'vS
18'6E

8¥'€0c
EV'861
S0'S

8c'al8
8c'918

LE'09L
LE'09L

Gg'I¥R'S
S/'€02'T
05°/£9'c
wunowy

0202 -1eaj |easid

210l puely

[ejol ¢9 pung
[elol

[ejol ¢9 pung
[elol

junowy JueLEp
FOVITIN 6102 AON

JUNoWY JUBLIEM
A9VITIN 6102 AON

junowy jueuem
6102-£6€8SE
6102-006092

JUNoWY JUBLIBA
J9VITIN 6102 AON

unowy juelepm
gree88ere
gl¥lecye
4+E8S2ES

JunowWYy JueLIBA

dd °HO4 aood
ad Ho4 aood

JuUNowYy JueLIBp
8E9EINA

junoury jueiIes
659799

Junowy juelem

L WOHd S3DIAHTS
0l WOd4 S30IAHIS
# 9210AU|

6 :Unod |43/uelemnm

6 :unoQ |43/ uBLiEMm

6 UNOY JUBLIBM

0000-000-10€5-00.2-26 } 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-10€5-02} 1-0£45-0-0059-29

0000-000-0+e¥-0001-0} | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-0LE€¥-0001-0F | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-1025-01 LE-00G |-0-1L000-29

0000-9€C-0}+e¥-0001-0} 1 1-0-00} 1-29
0000-9€0-0+e¥-0001-0} | 1-0-00}1-29
0000-510-0+E¥-0001L-01 1 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-£6€%-0042-0} | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-1025-00.2-0} | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-0LE¥-000L-0L | 1-0-019%-29

0000-0€0-0}€¥-000}-0L | 1-0-00} L-29

0000-000-0085-02 | | -0225-0-0059-29
0000-000-0085-02 | L -02.5-0-0059-29
Jwbp yos [qo oung [eon A sy nd

6l/v/2l d/V T1ddY - LiIdNY 0-BE00000T :[eniwsuel |

‘paleq s143/ 6102/50/21 ‘PaIEQ SUBLIBA

L

b

u

:s|ejo] jo1siq

l[ejo] [eRlwsuel|

:S[R10] JUBLIEBAL

L00-95G002Ad

100-85500eAd

100-295002Ad
100-19500eAd

F00-§SS00eAd

L00-295002Ad
100-995002Ad
100-595002Ad

100-£55002Ad

}00-€95002Ad

L00-¥9S002Ad

100-095002Ad

100-655002Ad
aosualajey

TIHdY ‘NYWHILVYM

JHITVA ‘HSTYM

0O DNINHVYIT 3aidd

ACONIM ‘HHIM

ONI SNOILNTOS T00HOS L137704

AOVT 'ILNOD

INIJANHIAOD MdAD

S3JIAH3S TYNOILYONA3 IINg

0ISS340Hd NOILNIAHILNI WSILSNY

SWepN J0pusp

Nd 85:2€:2 6102/5/21

L0-2¥00€0

L0-9500€0

L0-04£10€0

L0-G120€0

10-8210E0

10-S600€0

L0-81 LOEO

L0-S20e0

L0-#L20E0
Jopusp

628980

¥.8980

£.8980

¢/8980

128980

048980

698980

898980

298980
eLep

NNd NOILONAOHd I19VAYd SLNNOJOV
IPIOQUINY Pajiun UIBYMON G2
v.p Al Uny uononpoid

TIv.13ad H3ALSID3Y 143/INVHHVYM LOIH1SIA - IT9VAVYd SLNNOJDY

NOILYONAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD LA109NNH



¢ abied Aid 8G:2E°2 6102/%/21

7' 09'6 |elol 29 pung
NNY NOILDNAOHd I18VAVd SLINNOJOV
6L/v/21 d/V T1iddV - LIdNV 0-8€00000¢2 :jenlwsuel] IPloquiny pajiufn UldyuoN s2
020c :1eaA [edsld Piv 14l uny uondnNpo.id

‘pejeq s143 / 6102/S0/2| ‘pajeq sjueliepy
71vL13d H3LSID3H L43/INVHHVM LOIH1SIA - 3T19VAYd SLNNOJJY
NOILYDNAa3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1Ld10gnNNH



S 1ous1g

Ly uny uononpoid

SJallid

1SMisod adA] uoday

suondo

Oc0e lea A [eosid

BSBUBAS0D uobo

0c 1ousIq

Nd £2:6%:¢ 6102/6/C |t paiuld

TIV13A H31S193Y 143/ INVHHVYM LOIH1S1A - 379VAVd SLINNOJOV awen loday

sbumes |eiauan
199YS J9A0) Hoday

T7IV13a H3L1SIDIH 143/LNVHHVM LOIH1SIad - 379VAVd SINNOJJV



Z obey

9v'¥0€
So'vl
L1194
gg’LEl
86°GE
18°L
g9'se

18808
O6cly
€0'10}
85 ¥yl
9e°0G

cl'esy
L6'el
129y

00°0€9
0o'oe9

04'201
07201

00'989
00°0s

00’98l
00°0S¥

00'0S¥
00°0S¥

GZ'p98°1L
gc'l¥e
£1'808
06°808

18'0¢

18'02
unowy

0202 -1ea A |Bedsld

unowy Juelep
82¥€ '£5190.82VE
827€ '£G190/821E
G5 190/82PE

62VE '888S.L.L68VE
62¥E '8225./627E
89€02262rE

JunowYy JueLIe
¥1156.¢8
9590082
¥26008¢
6260082

junowy Jueliep
£0568 ‘£07058 ANI
£058 ‘207088 ANI

Junowy JueLIEm
29t ANI 6102 AON

uUnoWYy jueLIBM
6L0CL L8 ANI

juhowy Jueuem
EV892LE
§8gecre

1L08YS

unowy JueLIep
6L/0g/LL

junowy JUBLEM
L92OM 1L ANI
L9667 AL ANI
L¥eld1A ANI

unowyy Jjuelepn

00L15¥2
# 9210AU|

0000-050- LSE¥-00.2-01} | 1-0-0000-29
0000-0S0-1SEP-00L2-01 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-010-SEF-0001-014 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-980-0+£¥7-000}1-0} | 1-0-001 L-29
0000-9€0-0}€¥-0001-0F | 1-0-001 -9
0000-000-1SEF-00L2-¢6 | }-0-0000-29

0000-000-0} +-0001-0}F | 1-0-0000-29
0000-9€0-0LEF-000+-0} | 1-0-00} L-29
0000-#E0-0LEYP-000 -0} | 1-0-0000-29
0000-7E0-0}E¥#-000}-0} | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000- L 8E#-00+8-€6} 1-0-0000-29
0000-000- L8€¥-0018-€61 1-0-0000-¢9

0000-000-0085-00+8-€6} L-0-0000-29
0000-000-602S-002.-0000-0-0000-¢9

0000-050-0085-0001-0} 1 1-0-0000-29
0000-+€0-0085-0001-01} | 1-0-0000-29
0000-0£0-0085-0001-0} | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-0085-0018-£6 | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000- LSE¥-00.L2-61 -0-0000-¢9
0000-000-ESt¥-00.2-26 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-£5t¥-00.2-26 | |-0-0000-29

0000-020-0LE¥-0004-04 1 1-0-0000-29
JWBW yas lqo ound oD A SH N4

61/9/21 d/¥ TlddY - LIdNV 0-6£000002 :leniusuel L

‘paleq s143/ 6102/60/21 :P3ieq Sjueliej

—r - N

- -

L
u

100-825002Ad
100-£2500eNd

100-9.45002Ad
100-G2S00eAd

100-285002Ad
100-185002Ad
100-085002Ad
00-6.5002Ad

L00-€£5002Ad

100-245002NAd

100-125002Ad

L00-045002Ad
100-69S002Ad
100-895002Ad

100-¥2S002Ad

00-985002Ad
L00-S85002Ad
100-¥85002Ad

100-£8500cNd
3VUdIajeoy

Wd 12:6¥:2 6102/6/21

JOVINVAQY ST1dVLS 10-960080  S92.80
HIINID IDHNOS3IH MOENIVH  10-0010E0 ¥92.80
H3LN3D DNIQTINg SINOSH3Id  L0-PLLOED £9¢.480
ALSIA ‘STOHDIN  10-+200€E0 292.80

NNI AVE La709ANNH  L0-8S00€0 19280

V1iVOdVY lHOdS HLIV3IH  L0-6900€0 092480
M3IYHD LNO-NV31D L0~ L+e0e0 65280
INIWNHIA0D MAD  10-8BLI0EO0  8SE/80
SIVIHILVW 1HV MOIT19  10-6800€0 182.80

SWEN JOPUSA JOpUBA  JUBLIBAA

1ploquiny pajuf uldyuon s
L.l :dl uny uonodnpold

TIvL13Ad H3L1SI1D3Y 143/ INVHHVYM LOIH1SIA - 378VAVYd SINNOJJV

NOILYONAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD LAT0g9nWNH



¢ abeyq

L2 19e's
L2 19E'S

12'19E'S
12’ 19€'G

e t9e's
L2 Log's

0202 :lea) [eosig

[e3o1 29 pung
[e301 puesn

fel01 29 pung
leloL

[ej0] 29 pung
lelol

6 uno)d ]j3Auelrem sjejo] pusia

6 :uUNnoj J43uBMEA  :[Rl0] [ERWSURL]

6 1UNOY JUBLIBA S[e10] JueLIEp|
61/9/21 d/V¥ T11HdV - LIANV 0-6€000002 :lediwusuel]
:pajeQ s143 / 6102/60/21 :paieQ SUBLEM

TIV13a H31SID3Y 143/LNVHHVYM LIIHLSIA - 378VAYd SLNNOJJV
NOILLYONA3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1ad109NNH

Nd Zg'6¥'¢ 6102/6/21

IPIOqWINY PajUN WIBYMON G
11¥ :d| uny uononpoid



Gz 1usIg

6.¥ uny uononpoid

slallild

1simisod adA] uoday

suondo

0e0e Jea ) [eosi4

BSOUBAS0D uoBo

02 1°ou1sIqg

Wd €5°6E¥ 6L02/L1/21L paiund

IV13Aa H31S193H 143/ INVHHYAM 1LOIH1S1a - 3719¥AVYd SINNODOY aweN uoday

sbBupes |eiauan)
193ys 19A09) Hoday

1Iv13d H3LSID3YH 143/INVHHVM LOIH1SIA - I19VAVd SLINNODJJV



g abegq

Wd 9G6:68:¥ 6102/L L/2L

£6'6.E'Y leyol g9 pung

£6'6/E'Y [e10] pue.ir) 6 JUNeJ 143/ iuelepn s[elo] 1du3sIqg

€6'6/EY Ie}ol 29 pung

£6'6.E'F leloL 6 :uno) l43jAuerepy :ejo] [eplwisuel]

£6'6/EY [eloL 29 pung

€6'6.E'Y [elol 6 IUNoY JueLEAA 'S[ej0] jueliepp

26'8G5 L UNOWY JUBLIBAp

25'865°| ELLOLL ANI 0000-000-0085-0000-0000-0-0000-29 | +00-£8G6002Ad S30I440 MVY1O8WA  L0-8200€0 81./80
80'65¢ junowy jueLep )

80'6S¢ 99L16 0000-000-0LE¥-02 | L-0LL5-0-0059-29 | 100-965002Nd IYNOILVYONA3 43s3IM L0-22L0ED 212780
9t'8 JUNoWYy JuelIepn

ov's ¥08.6c62¥E 0000-000-}9e¥-00L2-26 L-0-0000-29 | 100-96S002Ad JOVINVAQY STTdVLS  L0-9600€0 91./80
9188 junowyy juelep

9188 JOVITIN 6102 AON 0000-000-1025-0¢} L-0L.G-0-0059-29 | 100-88S002Ad NVAH ‘HLINS  1L0-#200£0 S12/80
02'/90'L Junowy jueliep

¥6°'+09 JOVIIN 6102 LOO 0000-000-1025-02} 1-0L.5-0-0069-29 | 100-£6500CAd

9g'cor JOVIATIIN 6102 AON 0000-000-10e5-02 L 1-0.25-0-0099-29 | 100-26S002Ad VYNVQ ‘TIVNH3IATS  L10-2200€0 #1280
FO'ESL L junowy JueLEpA

PP'LL9 JOVIIIN 6102 LOO 0000-000-1025-02 | L-0.25-0-00S9-29 | 100-065002Ad

09'G.LY IDVYITIIN 6102 AON 0000-000-1025-02 | L-0L45-0-0059-29 | 100-685002Ad JHINOL ‘ATTISNIL-SNOAT  LO-¥120E0 e1L2/80
00'ee junowy JueLep

00'ee 10829 1€80d HIAHO 0000-080-0LEY-000L-0LLL-0-019t-29 | L00-76S002Ad ONI'3SNOHDYId  LO-BEZ0ED chLLiB80
c8'96 junowy Juelepn

2896 ddns ¥ STVIH3LVYIN 0000-000-0 LE#-000L-0L L 1-0-0000-29 | }00- 165002Ad A889Y 'ONOHLSWHY  L0-0G20€0 LLA.80
Go'GelL unowy JueLesp

g9'scl ddnNs % SIVIHI1VIN 0000-090-0LE#-000L-0L |} 1-0-0000-29 | 100-26G002Ad VSI1'INISOHENY  10-#F20E0 012280
unowy # 9910AU| Jwbw yos lqo sung eon A sy N4 ut souals)ay QwepN Jopuap lopusp  juelEp

6L/LL/2L d/V¥ TlddY - LIdNY 0-0¥000002 :|ejHwsuel ] PIOqWINH paliun UJayMoN G2

0202 :Jeaj [edsid 6.¢ 1 uny uononpold
‘Peleqd s143 / 6102/21/21 :pajeq sjueLiepy
7IV.13d H3LS193Y 143/INVHHYM LOIH1SId - 319VAVd SLNNOJIY

NOILYONAa3 40 321440 ALNNOD LAT08gWNH



7
18t

1sImisod

020e

BSBUBAS0D

02

Wd L7 6102/91/2)

IVL3a H31S193H 143/INVHHVYM LOIH1SIA - 318VAVd SINNODJVY

199YS 19A09) Moday

11V13a H31SI1D3H 143/INVHHVM LOIH1SIa - I79VAVd SLNNOJIV

1usig
uny uonoNpold
sJ9}lid

adA] 1oday
suondo

lea ) [eosIlH
uoBo

ousIa

peuLd

alUueN uodey
sbBumes |eiauan



2 abedq

60°699
60°599

eL'bLL
eL'LLL

08'LI9
08'L19

9.'8¢cl
¥9°29
82'8¢e
¥8'le

EV'626
c0'0ee
S5'ele
98'Ger

00've
00've

81'vFl
8e'0L
06'eL

96'.62'L
92’65
oot
99'¢€e8
¥0'€9e

LL°Lv8
LL°/v8

eLEly
8¥'9l
6S°lce

99'GL1|
unowy

020¢ :1BaA |edsld

JUNOWY JUBLIBM
1G966.

junowy jueLIep
LL1222090

junowy JueLep
cral8.Le ANI

JUunouwy jueliepn
L0Z D3d AON ‘100
L0Z D3d AON ‘120
102 D3d AON ‘100

junowy JuBLIEpA
915001 L LEE6C9L0L
81LGLL0¥E9E6C9.L0L
€01 1L02ES6ECE.L0L

junowy JueLep
NN H3gN3IN advod

unowYy JueLIBp
100-EG2020
000-£52020

junowy juelepm
FLO9ADA
929 LHMA
929 LHMA
O6LHZA

UNOWY JUBLIBAN
LBEEYS

junowyy juelep
LEEEYE198
€¢2580¢8892.0.

2ELSg868898.0L
# @210AU|

0000-000-79€¥-000}-005 1-0- 1000-29

0000-0+0-0955-0018-€6 | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-££95-004€-26 | 1 -0-0000-29

0000-000-1025-0001-01 | 1-0-0000-¢9
0000-000-10€S-000L-01 I 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-1025-000L-01L | L-0-0000-29

0000-000-6065-00.2-26 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-606S-0001-01 1 L-0-0000-29
0000-000-606G-00.2-26} 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-e6€¥-00¢/-0000-0-0000-29

0000-050-0€55-0018-€6| 1-0-0000-29
0000-050-0€55-00}8-E6 } -0-0000-29

0000-000-S+¥¥-00L2-261 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-0955-0018-€6} |-0-0000-29
0000-000-S¥v¥-0001-0} | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-S¥¥¥-0001-0} | 1-0-0000-29

0000-510-0085-0001-0} | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-6065-00.2-0L | L-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-00£2-01 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-00£2-01 | 1-0-0000-29
bW yos fqo sung [eon A sH ng

6L/EL/Z1 dV TIHdY - 1INV 0- 17000002 :feniwsuel |

‘poleq s143/6102/91/2L :poyeq SIUBLIBA

i

N

-

u

100-609002Ad

100-209002Ad

100-219002Ad

L00-719002Ad

100-E09002Ad
+00-209002Ad
L00-10900end

L00-€19002Ad

L00- 1 19002Ad
+00-019002Ad

100-009002Ad

00-665002Ad

100-865002Nd

1 00-809002Ad

L00-909002Ad
00-S09002Ad
L00-¥#09002Ad

oouealey

WN3T0H.L3d HaNN3d

ALNNOD LAT09WNH AD0T10234

ANVdINOD NVDHOW AvY

VavaH ‘AHONYNNODOW

SNOILYOINNWWOD H31LNOYS

343r 'Xoo

V1VOHY 40 ALID

LINIANHIAOD MaAd

‘00 14vaodd

1RV
awep Jopusp

Wd Ev: L1 6L02/9L/2H

LO-L110E0

L0-¥100E0

L0-200€0

L0-2200€0

10-9¥00€0

L0-2E10ED

10-2S00€0

10-81 LOEOD

L0-¥S1LOE0

L0-1600€0
Jopusp

590880
790880

£90880

290880

190880

090880

650880
7

850880

250880

950880
jueLRp

IPloquinH pajun UisylioN S

7IV.L3d H3L1S193H 143/INVHHYM LJIH1SIa - 318VAVd SLNNOJJY

NOILYDNA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LAT08NNH

L8% Q] Uny uondNpold



¢ abeyq

88'GS0°L
88'650°2

88°650'/L
88650/

¥6'EE
¥6'ee

00'0ce
00°02e

66°61
66'6Y

0s'8ce
05'8¢e

00'681°}
00'68L°L

unowy

020¢ Jea A [eosld

[e10] €9 pundg
[elol

lejol €9 pung
[ej0L

Junouwyy jueliepy
esv 16

Junowy JueLIesn
J3A ANV 6102 034

junowy JUBLIEBAA
L00S2

junowyy JuUeLIEA
6862

JUNOLWY JUBLIBAR
SEE9

# 9210AU|

Wd e¥:L1:v 6102/91/21

Sl uno) |433ueldep)  ([R}0] [eplwisuel]

Sl 'Juno’ JueLIB M 1S[e10] JUBLIEM
0000-000-0LEY-000L-0L | -0-0059-29 | 100-819002Ad IYNOILYONA3 H3S3IM 10-L210E0 040880
0000-0L0-0085-000+-0} + 1-0-0000-29 | 100-619002Ad asliHam  10-8900€0 690880
0000-000-0085-00.2-¢61 L-0-0000-¢9 | L00-L19002Ad JHVMVY Q3HHS  10-9+ LOED 890880
0000-0+0-0085-001L8-E6} L-0-0000-29 | 100-919002Ad ANHYVY ® MO01 ALIHNDO3S  L0-8200€0 190880
0000-000-008S-000L-0L L 1-0-0000-29 | 100-S1900eNd O711 SAVMHLYd TO0OHOS  10-SE00€0 990880
(penunuoy)
Jwbp yos fgo sung |eon A SH N4 U7 CRIETETEE | awepN Jopusp lopusp  JuBLIBp
6l/EL/2L d/¥ lddY - LIaNV 0-L+000002 :[eniwsue | ploquiny pajun ulayuopN G2

L8% :Ql uny uopoNpo.d
:pejeq s143 / 6102/91/2} :peieq Siuelep _
TIV.13a HILSIDIY 143/INVHHYM 1OIH1SIA - 319VAVd SLNNODOV
NOILYDNA3 40 301440 ALNNOD LAT0gNNH



1 abiey

19'g28's
19'828'8
£2'8L1'
LBl L
€2'3LL')
£L8LL'L
TN

eL2ll'L
junowy

020z :1edA [edasid

[el0L 29 pung

[ejol puein 91 uUnoJ | 43Aueriep ‘sjejol pusia
le10l 29 pundg
[eloL L 1unoD 143/UBLBM  :[E}O] [ERIWSURL)
[e101 29 pung
[e101 L ‘junon JueLIRM S|ej0] jueLep

Junowy JUBLIEA
1490 Ol 1IAvalddv 000-6856-0000-0000-0-6660-29 | 100-029002Ad
# @0]0AU| Jjwbp yos [qo oung [eon A SH N4 U7 aoualajey

61/E1/21 MOIHO 1SOT HOL LIAVAI44Y ANVH - 11anNV 0-2#000002 ‘[eyiwsues )
‘paleQ s143/ 6102/91/21 :pajeq sjueLep\

IV13d HILSIDFY L43/LINVHHYM LOIHLSIA - I19VAVd SLNNODDOY
NOILYONAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD LAT0gWNH

Nd et LI 61L02/91/2L

H34INNIr 'ONVYH  10-§/20€0 120880
aWeN JoOpusp JOpUBA  JUBMEM

IPIOGWINY Pajiuf UIeYUON SZ
L8% :@] UNY UonONpoId



g abegq

/8'890'02
/889002

/8'890°02
/8'890'02

18'890'02
28'890'02

00°006'€
00°00F
00°00S'E

16°L1€E
g8'0ee
cl'/8

£'89
7’89

00°056
0o0°0s6

00°00t

00°00F

00°00S'€E
00°005'€
00°000'F
00°000'%
00°882'S
00'882'S
srA=T
Sz I8r'lL
2c'e9l

cc'E9l
unowy

0202 :1ESA [eOSld

[e101 29 puny
[ejo1 puesn

|elel 29 pung
lelol

|e1ol 29 pung
jeloL

junowy juelepn
WD 0202 NvI
1N3H 020¢ NvT

Junowy jueliep
6G02.E0EVE
660C.E0EVE

JUNoWY JUBLIBM
ddnNS ¥ SVIHILVIA

Junowyy JueLIp
1IN3H 0202 NV

junowy JUBLIEA
LN3Hd 0202 NV

Junowy jueLepm
1N3H 0202 NVI

junowy juelep
LN3H 0202 NVI

junowy juelepn
1N3Y 020¢ NI

junowy JUBLIEA
L1 INOHH S30IAHES

junowy jueliep

L L6C6Y
# 9010AUL|

0L :UNo9 |J3/ueiiem

:s|ejo 1 1o1s1q

0L JUnon JJ3Auelep  ([BI10] [elyLuSuRL]

1] 1UNoY JueLEBM

0000-0t0-21+95-0048-S6| |.-0-0000-29
0000-0t0-¢195-0048-G61 1.-0-0000-29

0000-0€0-#.E¥-0018-E61 1-0-019%-29
0000-080-1S€¥-0001-01 | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-01€¥-0001-0} 1 1-0-5106-29
0000-0L0-2 _.wm.-oonm-mm }1-0-0000-29
0000-000-¢195-00.8-S6 } |-0-0000-29
0000-050-2195-00£8-561 1-0-0000-29
0000-0€0-2195-00.8-S6| 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-2195-00.8-56 } 1-0-0000-22
0000-000-0085-02 | 1-04.5-0-0059-¢9

0000-050-0085-0018-€6 | L-0-0000-29
Jwbp yos Iqo oung |eon A sy N4

61/02/2} d/¥ TiddV - LIaNV 0-¥¥000002 :leniwsuel |

‘peleq s143/ 61.02/€2/C) :peieq Sjuelep|
7IVL30a H3LSID3H L43/INVHHVYM LIIH1SIA - 379VAVd SLINNODJOY
NOILvONad3 40 301440 ALNNOD La709iNNH

[
u

S[eJ0] JUBLIRM

100-4¥9002Ad
100-9¥9002Ad

100-0+¥9002Ad

100-6£9002Nd

100-G¥9002Ad

L00-¥¥9002Ad

L00-E¥2002Ad

+00-2¥2002Ad

L00-L¥9002Ad

+00-6¥9002Nd

100-8¥9002Nd
aousiayay

39141 MOHNA

JFOVINVAQY S31dVLS

AGNIM ‘HHIA

aIAVaA “ZLvH

1SNHL ATIAVL AF1avH

AVM HIL13d ‘11399vd

HOHNHO ALINNWWOD N3LLND

VZ¥1d NOLdNVD

NOISS340Hd NOILNIAHILNI WSILNY

SW3LSAS ALIHNO3S A3ONVAQY

aweN Jopuap

WY 60:2G:}| 6102/€2/21

L0-2100E0 518880

10-9600€0 18880

10-S20E0 £18880

10-c000E0 218880

+0-2000€0 118880

1 0-8000€0 018880

+0-2000€0 608880

10-S000€0 808880

10-¥40€0 108880

LO-LLLOED 908880
lopusp  JuBLEM

ploquinH pajiun WayuoN gL

€8F “Al uny uoionpoid



Sz 1uIsIq

4174 uny uopanpoid

SJ9}jid

1sisod adA] woday

suondo

0c0e les A [eosi4

BSBUBAS0D uobo

Oc 1sIg

Nd v¥:91: L 6L0G/6L/21 paiuld

1V130 H31SI193Y 143/INVHHYM LOIH1SId - I19vAYd SINNODOY aweN Hoday

sbumas |esausn
199YyS 19A09) Hoday

1IV13a H31S193H 143/INVHHVM LOIH1SId - I19VAVd SINNODIVY



Z abey

929
¥9'c9

0000591
00'€2L'Gl
00°222

Sy
gS6'ay

LO'vOE
L0'¥9€

0008
00'sle
0.°525

00980°t
00'96
00'96
00'96
00'862

99'8¢
99'8¢

00’09
00'08t

£5°99
£5°99

al'og
ar'oe

00'ote
00'0te
Ev' Ly

[ VA
junowy

020Z¢ :1ev) |easiy

unowy juelsep
JDVITIAN 6102 D34

Junowy JueLIEpA
L9€ L0-02NI
L9E1L0-02NI

junowy JueLEm
03A HO4 ONITTIg

JUNoWY JuBLIEA)
JOVITIN 6102 AON

juUnowy JUBLIEAN
ONIHIINOD ALIND3I
ONZHIANOD ALIND3

junowy JueLem
8¥¥al
9er9al
SEYOL
SLP9lL

junowYy JueLEAp
ddNS % SIVIHILYN

junowy jueiem
H3D 3DIAH3S Q004

Junowy juesiep
S66¥6-£98-9 ANI

junowy juelep
W advOd 6102 AON

junowy Juelepm
HY H3LS3IW3S T11v4
unowy jueLEep

90S0gze
# 9010AU|

0000-000-1025-00.2-26 L-0-0000-29

0000-000-2£025-0001-0k L L-0-S€0¥-29
0000-000-£025-000+-0 L 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-0565-000+-0L L L-0-0000-29

0000-000-1025-06 1 1-0..5-0-0059-29

0000-000-0125-0} LE-00S +-0- L000-29
0000-000-602S-0 1 LE-00S |-0-1.000-29

0000-0£0-0085-000 -0} | L-0-0000-29
0000-0£0-0085-0001-0 L 1-0-0000-29
0000-0.0-0085-000 -0} L L-0-0000-29
0000-9€0-0085-0001-0+ | -0-0000-29

0000-000-01£¥-000 -0 | L-0-0000-29

0000-000-0085-000F-0} | L-0-0000-29

0000-000-056S5-0022-26 | L-0-0000-29

0000-000-1-085-00€.£-0000-0-0000-29

0000-7€0-0085-0001-0L | L-0-0000-29

0000-020-0}£+-000 -0 L 1-0-0000-29
Wb yos [go osung feon A sy ng

61/8L/2t d/V TIHAY - LIANY 0-€¥000002 :|ewsues |

:paleq s143 / 6102/61/2Z1 :peleq SUBLIEA,

2ol i o

L
u

L00-S29002Ad

+00-9€9002Ad

00-8E9002Ad

L00-¥E9002Nd

L00-129002Nd

100-629002Ad
+00-829002Ad
+00-229002Ad
100-929002Ad

100-229002Ad

L00-E€9002Nd

L00-SE9002Nd

L00-£2900end

00-0€9002Ad

L00-729002Nd
sdualajoy

Wd B:9L | 610g/6L/E)

THdV ‘NYINHILYM 10240080 255880
ONA3 40 301440 ALNNOD YINONOS  L0-OFLOED 955880
L3INHILNI IONVYSSIVNIH  10-820060  SS5880
VIINr ‘QHYNO31  L0-EZ20€0  +SS880
AONIM ‘HHIM  L0-G12080  £55880
SOILSYNWAD 1HVLSHNNC  L0-LS00E0 256880
3NVHS ‘NOWHVH  L0-0¥2080 155880
1SISSY 30IAH3IS Q004 L0-9/2080  0SS880
X30a34 10-2/2080  6¥5880
3HIM XOD  L0-2ELOE0 845880

TOOHOS
3LVHYM AT4H3LLINERVYHEOD  L0-0210E0 /5880
STVIHILVIA LHY 2119 L0-6800E0  9+5980
awepN Jopusp iopuap JuBLIERMN

IPIOqWINH PajiUN UISYLION Sz
28t :Ql uny uononpoid

TIV130 H31SID3Y L43/INVHHYM LOIHLSIA - I19VAVd SLNNODDVY

NOILYONQd3 40 321440 ALNNOD LA108ANH



¢ abed

€L'0EL'eEe
gL'oel'ee

eLoel'ee
eLoet'ee

EL'0EL'EE
EL'0EL'EE

S0'Hve'e
G0'tve'e
0005t
00°0s
00'00}

junowy

0202 :1ed A [eosiy

[e101 29 pung
[ej01 puesn

lelo] 29 pung
lejol

|eloL 29 pung
[elol

junowy JueLiem
180-6102 ANI

unowy jueliep

d3 610¢ 030
g1 6102 O3a

# ©DI0AU|

vl unog 1j3AueLEM 'S[e10] 1913s1g

L UNo) | 43/ ueliep

[ej0) [enjwsues)

T UNoY JuBLIBM IS|ej0] JUBLIBA

0000-000-012¥-00£E-0000-0-01€5-29 | L00-2£9002Nd

0000-9€0-0085-0001-01 | 1-0-0000-29 |
0000-£€0-0085-0001-014 1 1-0-0000-29 |

L00-2€9002Ad
L00-1€900EAd

wbp yos [qo sung pon A sy ng u LITEYETENE|
61/8L/21 d/V IddY - LIANY 0-E¥000002 Jleniwsuel )
:paleqd S143 / 6102/61/21 :pejeq sjueliem

T30 HILSIDIY L43/INVHHYM LOIHLSIA - I19VAVd SLNNOJIY
NOILY3NAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD LAT09WNH

Wd 8¥:91:1 6102/6}/2)

INIWIAOHINI
ALINNWINOD 3AIS1ISIM  10-+920€0 655880
asiHAM  |L0-8900E0 8653880
(*penunuon)
SWEN Jopuap lopuap  juelepm

P|loquiny pajjun ulayloN G2
€8% :d| uny uononpold



S
e8y

1sImisod

020z
BSaUBAB0D

0¢
WV 90:/G:L | 6L02/Eg/c|
1IV13a H31S193H 143/INVHHYM LO1H1SId - 319VAVd SINNOJOY

199YS 19A09) Hoday

1IVL3A H31SI193H 143/LINVHHVM LOIH1SIA - 379VAVd SLNNOJIV

118Iq
uny uoRoNpoId
siay|ld

adA] uoday
suondo

Jea A [eosi4

uobor

1omsIg

paiuld

awepN uodeay
sbuimmasg |eiauan



Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need.:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $101,122.27

Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $12,086.62

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



00°0 00" 0 0o 0 0o°o 00°068°S 000 00°0 0070
580 S¥LS S84 rdns/syuLs (0} rens/suad (@) rdans/sydd (D) rdns/syad (0) rens/suELs (@) rdns/siLs (D) reans/suls
0070 go"o 0E"ET% 0070 0070 00°0 L6 808°0T 0070
{0} s¥ad (d) sydd (D) s¥dEd (0) sdLs {d) sS¥Ls D) suLs SSO¥D X¥I FIWLS SS0¥D dWI AIVLS
00°0 0070 00°0 fele ] oo @ 0070 €9°z86 ‘8
ddWE s¥dd ddnd SULS HdWE ITEN YdWE IAsYO {-) ray {+) pa¥ LN
08 ele 0E"ZT? 00°DE8°S [ 00°¢Q 000 co°0 0070
aza S¥Ed L4908 S¥Ed SELE LHENS SULS oIg Ias NAF-AINS
0070 0070 TLTTOT [AAN Ak gL 569 LT ITT'TIT 00°0S TZ€°SST
IQEN-J5T §S0¥D IGEW-JIFA HIVOIOHEW SS0¥D IaHEW Iaswo SE0¥D I4sSY0 LISY LIS
00°001T STTFT9 LE"BOB'OT 0E"ZI¥ 00°0 SE°S98 go-o €9°980°ZT
LTIV LI3 S80¥D X¥IL d3g SL-18d ¥sL S50¥D XLIN SS0¥D dWI JHi S50¥D
Si'e TODIE0M  BAVO HIEWON TVLOL £8°T2C ‘OEYE0M SYAOH WAEWAN TYELOL
#x29°980°2T TYLOL xxZI7B6L S THLOL **x1376€6"'% TYLOL »+T0" 098 TYIOL *x00°LBZT'9 TYLOL
+00°0 "TAN -NON =00°C "DAN - NON #0070 "IN ~ RO «00°0 TOAN - HON %0070 "TAN - NON
*00°0 10 THIOL *00°0 IO TY¥IOL 0070 10 TILGL %0070 IO TYIOL +00°0 IO TYLOL
*Z29°980°C TN 0O *Z8 66L'S THN La¥ +T9"6E6'D TAN OaY =T0 098 TN 0aY *00°LBE"9 AN OV
[e]elnls} Lav 0070 oY 0070 Law oo-o oY oo o Lav
Z9°980°CT AN Z9°66L’S TN I9°6€6"'F TN T0"098 AN 00°LBZ’9 TN
SSQ¥D TYLOL 55049 ATIVA ONY ATHOOH SS0¥D XTEOCH SSC¥D XTIVa S50¥D A¥VIVS
STYLOL TIOUAYd
£€T dI¥d ONILLED TYLOL
0 LOVEINGD J0 FONVIVE dIVd HNILIED e
0 HINOW IX3N SONIAVS 0d¥ ONILNYLS 0 SONIAYS QL ddv
0 HINOA ILXEH ONIMDIHD dd¥ ONIINVIS 0 ONIMDHEHD CL ddav
1] aI¥d ONILLED (HIVNIWGHIL 0 02 OL adw
o HWIL LSUId dIVd ONILLED £T SLNVEYYM DNIAIEDEY

6T0T/ST/CT *HI¥A ANI 6T0T/0T/ZT *HING AV

TT 39¥d 6T/LT/TT LT 00T

OTSAVd

azPeETL

SINNCD FAIXOTIWNI
TIOHAYd WOT CIIJIISSYID d0d STYIOL ITANY ISITSNd 'TIONAYd

TIOUAVE WOH JEIATISSYID 20
LSITa¥d LIAOV TIOWAWd

YZEPO CEWYNAYE LSTTHEd TIOUAYd TUNIA

NOATNSIS CELINN NEIHINON €%0



 Sisldyen Coumty Office of Education - -
Req(rest for Warrant Processing "BATCH #_ 1217 -

i Distict#43 . - Disirict Namie. NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

Tretefrwivee . | o Jemann |
5q 0 |CocatPma | o
ju i Adu[t EdncatlonFunﬂ __ :
"l iz .‘ | Child Devclopmcnt lg‘und 2
Sk : V;Cafetanaf?una v _
i chferred Mamteﬂane‘e r
N : lPupdTmnsportauon qupFlmd e :
; 5;‘317 T SpeclalR&scweFunﬂ Othcr'man Capttnlouﬂajr
. “d25 | Cupital Facitities (Deﬁqlop?rFees)thd

i 130 | State School Buﬂdmglf.cascPurchaseFmd -
: P{] . 'specxal RaserVe Capfpal Outlay Prq;ects .
" 71 chrccBeneﬁtFund : '

e

o NORTHERN UNITED srsKI'Yo'u"t_:HAR]'-ER_'sm"{ :-‘5';—;3,_'_30'_

&

: q[ch Total s =
By ‘order of the governing board, fhe ’Smlayau County Oﬁ‘iee of Bducatxon is authonzed to draw

.. 'warrants to tho clajmants of gaid galmo,l district as peraﬁached hstmg

e

Board Approval Date,_____ . '_.,ﬂ, Maxl L _ Hold

‘I__‘msl:cf; .

L : __"DiélriCt Supe.rinte_ndegf_-

'—For Srslay?u County Oﬁce of Educatlon Usc Only—-

. : |
1 s I

i

E

q.

Audited By:  Audit Date:

<7



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
FUND 3

00571877

00571878

00571879

00571880

00571881

00571882

00571883

00571884

00571885

L.00.06 SISKIYOU COQUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOQOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/19/201%

1217 NUSCS BATCH 1217

62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPCSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION
000151/ ALSCO
PC-200032 1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 1769276

WARRANT TOTAL
000074/ AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INSURANCE

PO-200037 1. 62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

000188/ INC. AMERICAN SAFETY COUNCIL
PV-200485 62-0000-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL
000170/ CHRISTY CAMERON CONSTRUCTION
PV-200500 62-0000-0-5600-0000-8100-000~00000
WARRANT TOTAL
000013/ PACIFIC POWER

PO-200016 1. 62-0000-0-5520-0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

000106/ RAMSHAW ACE HARDWARE
PV-200486 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL
000104/ SCHOOL OUTFITTERS
PV-200488 62-4610-0-4300-0000-81C0-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL
000154/ SISKIYOU FAMILY YMCA
PV-200498 62-0000-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL
000052/ STAPLES ADVANTAGE
PV-200490 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000
PV-200491 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000
PV-200492 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000

INVOICE#

INVOICE#

INVOICE#

400486 11/2019

17578

101

10/31-12/4/2019 YREKA

INVOICE#

INVOICE#

INVOICE#

INVOICE#
INVOICE#

INVOICE#

4928308

13302341

121319 L.SUPER

3428265237

3428333486

3428265235

12/18/19

PAGE

583.44
$583.44

239.25
$238.25

617.12
$617.12

923.60
$923.60

60.36
$60.36

545.86
$545.86

196.00
$196.00

176.09

126.22

1



APY250 L.00.0

DISTRICT:
BATCH: 1217

FUND : 62

6

NUSCS BATCH 1217

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

043 NCORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

WARRANT VENDCR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)

00571886

00571887

00571888 00018

**% PUND

Hok ok

000056/

000057/

REQ#

PV-2004593
PV-200494
PV-200495

PV-200496

PV-200497

TINY EYE

PO-200041

PV-200489

62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000
62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-300-00000
62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-200-00000
62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-200-00000
62-4610-0-4300-0000-8100-200-00000
62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000
62-4610-0~4300-1110-1000-000-00000

62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000

1. 62-6500-0-5800-5770-1120-000-00000

TRANSPORTATION

62-0001-0-5200-1500-1000-000-00000

s/ WALLACE ENTERPRISE

PO-200047

TOTALS **x*

BATCH TOTALS *+*

*** DISTRICT TOTALS *#*=*

1. 62-0000~0-5800-0000-8100-000-00000

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/19/2019

DEPOSIT TYPE

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED:
TOTAL PAYMENTS:

TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED:
TOTAL PAYMENTS:

TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED:
TOTAL PAYMENTS:

REFERENCE IN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

ABA NUM

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION
INVOICE# 3428265235
INVOICE# 3428265235
INVOICE# 3428333487
INVOICE# 3430739441
INVOICE# 3422098942
INVOICE# 3428265240
INVOICE# 3428265240

INVOICE# 3428265238

INVOICE#16857

INVOICE# 12/13/19

INVOICE#1510

AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
AMOUNT OF ACH:
AMOUNT OF EFT:
AMOUNT :

AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
AMOUNT OF ACH:
AMOUNT OF EFT:
AMOUNT :

AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
AMOUNT OF ACH:
AMOUNT OF EFT:
AMOUNT :

12/19/19

PAGE 2

202.58

186.63
56.06
56.06-
57.29
86.22

287.30

114.60
$1,238.55

304.00
$304.00

600.00
$600.00

360.00
$360.00

$5,705.47*
5.00%
$.00*
$5,705.47*

$5,705.47*
$.00%
$.00*
$5,705.47*

$5,705.47*
$.00*
$.00*
$5,705.47*



L

o

e Digmot#d3, - -

" Siskiy H'Cﬂ!infy Office of.Edtrcatibli .
"BATCH #

Reqiest for Warrant Processing

(213 -

' Disirict ames  NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

. ofor

| Pund # |Pund Name- . | Distriot Total " | Audited Total |
[l | Adut Bdscation Fun -
12 "_'-Chﬂdhgvelopmahthmd, |

o
5_

S5

_Pupﬂ 'I‘:ansportatxon JE!qmp thd

<. q17

Specml Reserve Fund

 Offuesr Thaix Gﬂpttalﬁuﬂny

ERE | XXX

=

| Capital Facititios (Det,wloper Fees) Fund

i

| stae School BuildinglLeass PurchaseFund

140

Spao:al I{esmref}am

o Outl&jr Pm;ecls

RcﬁreeBeneﬁtFund |

; NORTHERN UNITED SFSKI YOU CHARTER SCH

‘ ’lli 152

uh Total

i wm‘mnistothuclmmanis of gaid ;

A

Trustee

. Trustee

I
o
i

'I‘tustee'

: By order of the governing bomﬂ, %ﬁm Counly E}fﬁca of Education is auﬂxonzed ta draw
nim&i district as per aftuched hsﬂng.

: . DistrlctSupéﬂmendmt ‘;j& 4 AJJ_ yé-.,._, 4 -

o Boad Appmval Date

Aundited By:

1

] :

Mail

Hold

Audit Datc:

ﬁm .
-For 3ialaydn C‘ounty Office of Bducaﬁun Use Ozﬂy- :




APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND :

WARRANT

00571535

00571536

00571537

00571538

00571539

00571540

L.00.06

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/17/2019

12/17/19

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
1213 NUSCS Batch 1213

62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION
e ST
PC-200032 1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# LMED176664%
WARRANT TOTAL
000004/ CAL-ORE COMMUNICATIONS
PO-200010 1. 62-0000-0-5922-0000-2700-000-00000 12/01/19-12/31/19
1. 62-0000-0-5922-0000-2700-000-00000 11/01/19-11/31/19
PO-200012 1. 62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-00000 12/01/19-12/31/19
1. 62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-00000 11/1/19-11/30/19
PO-200031 1. 62-0000-0-5922-0000-7200-000-00000 11/01/19-11/31/19
1. 62-0000-0-5922-0000-7200-000-00000 12/01/19-12/31/19
PV-200499 62-0000-0-8699-0000-2700-000-00000 ECREDIT
62-0000-0-8699-0000-7200-000-00000 ECREDIT
62-0000-0-8699-1110-1000-000-00000 ECREDIT
WARRANT TOTAL
000062/ CDW GOVERNMENT
PV-200464 62-4610-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# RLL1444
WARRANT TOTAL
000075/ CITY OF MT SHASTA
PO-200013 1. 62-0000-0-5530-0000-8100-000-00000 AIME-000219-ALDR-01
WARRANT TOTAL
000022/ CITY OF YREKA
PO-200008 1. 62-0000-0-5530-0000-8100-000-00000 10/21/19-11/20/19
WARRANT TOTAL
000036/ JANE COOVER
PV-200472 62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 SCIENCE KITS
PV-200476 62-0000-0-5200-1110-1000-000-00000 PICK UP STUDENT/RETURN STUDENT

WARRANT TOTAL

PAGE 1

441.00
50.70
270.00
31.04
21.73
189.00
392.00-
168.00-

240.00-
$203.47

123.91
$123.91

75.31
$75.31

84.19
$84.19

52.20

37.82
$90.02



APY250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 12/17/19 PAGE 2
COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/17/2019
BATCH: 1213 NUSCS Batch 1213
FUND T 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
00571541 000153/ DAVID WALKER
PV-200471 62-0000-0-5200-1110-1000-000-00000 NOVEMBER MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 258.91
. WARRANT TOTAL $258.91
00571542 000063/ G & G HARDWARE INC
PV-200477 6§2-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 270788 73.23
WARRANT TOTAL $73.23
00571543 000031/ HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS
PO-200021 1. 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 JANUARY 6,2020 SLOVETT 100.97
WARRANT TOTAL $100.97
00571544 - 000033/ KIRK MILLER
PV-200473 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-000600 LAPTOP BATTERFOR STUDENT COMPU 147.25
WARRANT TOTAL $147.25
00571545 000053/ SHARI LOVETT
PV-200474 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 NCMIG MEETING/SCOE 11/20/19 105.46
62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 MILEAGE 288.84
PV-200475 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 ADMIN MEETING-SCCE 12/03/19 287.68
WARRANT TOTAL $681.98
00571546 000011/ MT SHASTA SPRING WATER
PO-200035 1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 343932 52.80
WARRANT TOTAL $52.80
00571547 000187/ OAK MEADOW INC
BV-200469 62-4610-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 97112 362.25
62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 97112 377.75
WARRANT TOTAL $740.00
00571548 000121/ PEARSON EDUCATION INC.
PV-200470 62-4610-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 7027014583 1,133.01
WARRANT TOTAL $1,133.01
00571549 000106/ RAMSHAW ACE HARDWARE

PV-200466 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 494454 75.14



APY250 L.00.0s

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
FUND i

00571550

00571551

00571552

00571553

00571554

00571555

00571556

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF

EDUCATION

COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOQU FOR WARRANTS DATED 1
1213 NUSCS Batch 1213
62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

000023/

000104/

000007/

000166/

000005/

000052/

000017/

PV-200467 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

RAY MORGAN COMPANY
PO-200045 1. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000

2. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

SCHOOL OUTFITTERS

PV-200478 62-4610-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF ED

PV-200483 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

SISKIYOU DISTRIBUTING
PO-200046 1. 62-0001-0-4700-0000-3700-000-00000

1. 62-0001-0-4700-0000-3700-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

SISKIYOU TELEPHONE COMPANY

PO-200009 1. 62-0000-0-5912-0000-2700-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

STAPLES ADVANTAGE

PV-200468 62-4610-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000
PV-200479 62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000
PV-200480 62-0000-0-4300-0000-3700-000-00000
PV-200481 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000
PV-200482 62-4610-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000

WARRANT TOTAL
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAI LEASING

PO-200026 1. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000

2/17/2019

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

INVOICE#

K94052

INVOICW #2764395

INVOICE#

INVOICE#

INVOICE#

INVOICE#

INVOICE#

12/01/19

INVOICE#
INVOICE#
INVOICE#
INVOICE#

INVOICE#

2764395

13289068

200168

381071

380841

3422098945

3430825152

3430825153

3430825154

3430900120

INVOICE#5008185644

12/17/19

PAGE

105.45

45.21
$150.70

358.36
$358.36

100.00
$100.00

536.28

32.00
$568.28

50.78
$50.78

57.29
16.79
106.19
121.06

471.41
$772.74

183.89

2



APY250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 12/17/19
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/17/2019%
BATCH: 1213 NUSCS Batch 1213
FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION
2. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 5008185644
PO-200030 1. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-7200-000-00000 INVOICE# 5008185644
PC-200038 2. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000 INVCICE# 5008185645
3. 62-0000-0-5600-0000~7200-000-00000 INVOICE# 5008185645
1. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 . INVOICE# 5008185645
WARRANT TOTAL
*** FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 22 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: ¢} TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 22 TOTAL AMOUNT:
*rE BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 22 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 22 TOTAL AMOUNT:
*** DISTRICT TOTALS *#* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 22 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TCTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: G TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 22 TOTAL AMOUNT:

PAGE 4

78.81
114.00
48.86

379.96
$1,418.48

$7,299.52%
$.00%*
$.00*
§7,299.52+

$7,299.52*
$.00*
$.00%
$7,299.52*

$7,299.52%
$.00%
§.00%*
$7,299.52*



s L Digﬁict #43 - 3 _.Dlsu',lc.t;'Name

01}"-7- _ _Z_GmeralFund

‘ r14 . _',‘;DcfcrredMamtﬁnqn T e _. _

:+ 17 | Special Reserve Fund Oihes Thei Copltal Outiay - | KXXKIOOOK | Jo00000KK%.

" _Siskiyor
Req 1est for Warrant Processing "BATCH #, lo!l
NORTHERN unmn SISKIVOU CHARTER SCHooL

iyou County Office of Education  + special BP*TCH

ol

= Fund# FundName < : Dlstuct'l‘etal AudltedTotal .

;11 Ij o AdultEducaﬁonFnﬁié . " - : o G | L
piz. . Chj.ldDevelopmentI!’imd '_ R e L
: ;"-;__'13; ; 'CziﬁztamFund - " S

i

Lil1s Pupxlﬁanaportauonﬁqﬂipﬁmd el e

o _Capxmpacmues(ne%lopewm) Fuud : '“, L £
ok 40 '.SDWIRMWGCRPI}&IQK&&YPIQ}W‘B ol s o e
'_ - in '='i-Reﬁree Bcneﬁband' T J* : . b

62 NORTHERN UNITED SiISKIYOU CHARTER SCH_ T 515 il

[Bq;ch Total : :
B]roncier of the governing. board, th stk:you County Gfﬁce of Edncation iz auﬁmnzed to draw

. Warrants to the olaimants of said éﬁaai'dwmctas perattached lishne.

-Trustee . L U e

Diitrict Suporintondent - ,‘4/‘, 4{, Y

: 'rBoafdAPProvaIDatc" e Msil_ : L. oHod -

. Audit Date:

| i
—For. stk:i c[ County Ofﬁce of Edmatmn USe Only—
: |
_ Audited By: i



»
o

‘\‘

"L Digict

#43 - - DistriotNan

1
{
:
o .
<
:

~ Siskiyon County Office of Education -
Requrest for Warrant Processing
ime:. NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL o

: Special
"BATCH #_DO¥®1S - -

FundName " :

| District Totat *:] Audited Total

C oo

| General Fund |

1

it Btuoon v~

112

0 e e
| Child Development fund

s

i bk

."." _.‘_114 .

: DeihrredMamt\:naﬂce

s

| Papi Transportation Bquip Fund .

- 317

| Special Reeservo Find Other Thais Cepital Outsy -

A5

., Capztal Facilifios (D@yblopgr Fceéj Fund

i3y

Stato School BuildingLeass PurchaseFund .|

40

Spesial Reserve Capifs-Outlay Project

A

- Rotire Beneﬁtthd |

i

T

] 62 | MORTHERN UNITED SISKTYOU CHARTER SCH

1 (831,00,

ngok Total ,

- Trugtes

Byorder of the governing board, }he , i’skiyau County
. wamants to the claimants of said

setbol district as per attached listing,

y Offioo of Education is auihortzed to dcaw

- Tontes !

. Trustee

 Tustee

Trustee

-

_District Supaﬂuiiandgﬁﬁ

' BoardApprovalDate L .. Mail‘

| Audited By:

"~ —For S

o
o
i

Audit Date:

Hold‘ :

ke Gty Ofacs A bineato s Oy




fiea ey
!

L e Slsklylu County Office of Education -
“- ' Reqtiest for Warrant Processing “BATCH #. lH5
. NORTHERN UNITED SISKIY0U CHARTER SCHOOL

. District#43 - DlstnctN

| Fund#t | Fud Name - s a,Disuict.To-tal_ Tauditetrom |
1ol |Goma¥ud | e
11 AdultEducatlon;_-':'_'"l"gg' e
- 12 ‘;Chlld Development éund -
' '_.'_;:f;CafemFuud . ! e
| Deferred Maintenane 3 el
. :iPupﬂ Transportahon qup Fund ‘
« fur Speclal R&ccrvethd Oﬂwr'I‘han Capuamuﬂay
~ e{25 | Copital Facilities (D@{{dgpﬁ'Fces) Fud | .
o 30 .‘:Statc Schooi Bul.ldm HéPufrChase‘-Fund o
: " 40 o é:Specual Reserve Cap aIOuﬂameJects !
ln QReuroe,Bmﬁt-Bmd-é;[ ol

BT

‘ 62 NORTHERN UN.ITED 5 SKIYOU CHARTER SCH (03qu3,0 :

I ; Ba;ch'l‘otal TE -
A ,By ‘order of the governing board, eS kiyou Couniy Office of Education is authonzed to draw
. . ‘Warrants to tho claxmantx of said §¢hool: district as perattachcd listing.

mge . Trustee
R D ol e e

. District Superintendent - ‘,}L &:

7 B‘bard,AppmvaI_-'Date 0 Coeo o oMl . . Hold

7 -—ForSisIGyou County VOfﬁcleof 'Edilcation-Us'e Only-

AuditedBy: L AuditDate:

XXX | XXKKEK v




88°182

Y0 EY

06°8088%
LS CTWT

£Z°99§

oL wvz'es
¥Z 8L

8% 92T
PSrETL'T
BS"96

58°02T

80°SL5
6L'LE

6z LE

02 0E¥’'8S
§Z°0ZE'E

00°569
S8 66T
SZ°0ZE'E
00°569

S8°66T

I HOYd  6T/92/11

YIIIN3 I TYIDAdS ad

ONINIVHEL ST8d AMOILVANYNW

YPTLATA HEDIOANT

PPZLATA H#IDIOANT

6PLYTPE H#IOIOANT
SS6B8TVZ #IDIOANI
085LET #IDIOANI
SLZETVPZ #HDIOANI

LZYLLEZ #IDIOANT

6SE9SLTUIWT HEDIOANT

Tv68SLTAANT

STSTZ-NAE #FITOANI
SZSCZ-NAT #IDIOANT
SZSTZ-NAE H#EDIOANI
YZSTZT-NAE #IDIOANT
¥252Z-NAE #ADIOANI

PZSZZ-00E HIIIOANI

NOILAT¥DSEA
WON LNNOJDW

WON YEY

00000-000-00L2-0000~-0025-0-0000-29

00000-000-00L€-0000-00Z5-0-0000-29

TYLOL INIIYM
00000-000-00ZL-0000-00%%-0-0T9%-29

G0000-000-00LZ-0000-00%%-0-0T9%-29

TYLOL INVIHYM
0000C-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0-0T9%-29

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EY-0-0T9F-25
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-0T9¥%-29
00000-000-000T-0TTIT-00EF-0-0T9%-29

00000-000-000T-0TTIT-00€%-0-0T9%-29

9Z¥00Z-Ad

SEY00Z-Ad

OLVEYYE VITINHD

TEPOOZ-Ad

INFWNYEAOD MID

¥Z¥00Z-nd

£2%002-nd

2Z%00Z-Ad

TEF00EZ-Ad

0Z2%00E-Ad

STYIYIIYN I¥Y dDITd

TY10L INYYYYM
00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29

00000-000-00T8~-0000-0055-0-0000-29

TYLOL LNYHEYM
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00%%-0-0T3%-29

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00F%-0-0T9F-29
00000-000-000T-0TTIT-CCEF-0-0T9%-29
oooc0|ooo|oooﬂ|cﬁﬁﬁuoow¢nO|oHu¢nNw
00000-00C-000T-0TTT-00¥%-0-0T9%-25

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E%-0-0T9%-29

TYO0T HOS ONQd IT¥0D LLE0 A JSHM a4
ddAL 1LISOd3A

aNOd ISTES¥ILINA “HOS ¥ALIYHD

6T0C/9Z/TT QEIVA SINVIEYM ¥0d
YELSIDEY INVIIYM TYIDHIAWANOD
NOILWYONCE 40 HIOIAIC ALNAOD NOXINSIS

T

=T ZE000Z-0d

00sTY

69E00Z-Ad

89€£00Z-Ad

FSYIATINO J €

NI FONF¥IITS

/9TT000 €B90LS00

/T90000 T8S0LSDO

/590000 0890L500

/TSTO00  6L90LS00

/¥LTO00  BLIOLSOO

(LIWTE) HEWYN dAOY/J0aNIA  INVEEYM

g9 = aNng

STTT HOIWSE STTT ‘HOLVYE

NOATINSIS AILINN NYIHIHON €¥%0 :IDINISIA

S0°00°T 0S2AaY



Z

S9°LET

ST E%S
ST E%

96 BLES
96" ¥LE

LY EFTS
LY ERT

L9 6ET’'6S
¥0'ZBE‘L

E9LSLYT

9% T2s
9% 12

T2 7ETS
TZ vET

00006 €S
C0"006°¢

08°89%
08°89%

6 %ZES

Jovd

DIW SIdd aNWW JJYILIS 0000C-00C-00LZ-0000-00€%-0-0000-29 "Z LZO00Z-Od
LEINAVNIFSNS YISYHS IW /EETO00
TNIOL INVHEYM
ONINIWEL AWIL TYEW 00000-00C-00LZ-0000-00Z5-0-0000-29 TLEODZ-AL
HANCUYD HIdavd /SLT000
TYLOL LNWYMITM
NOIIWAOWOIOY/SETIN 00000-0006-0042-0000-0025-0-0000-29 PI500Z-Ad
TIOWSTIE TIWYL /280000
TYELOL INVIIYM
ZZ880Z0T €IDIOANT 00000-000-000T~0TTT-00THF~0-0T9%-29 SEF00Z-Ad
AIINIDUEANS TOOHISAWOH /080000
TYIOL LNYIIYM
L¥6SPTL #IDIOANT 00000-000-C00T-0TTT-00T%-0-0T9%-29 PEF00Z-AL
ZBLBPTIL H#IJIOANI 00C00-000-000T-0TTT-00TF-0-0T9%-29 £E¥002-Ad
NNVHINITH /8ET000
: TILOL INVIIEM
L69892 #ADIOANT 00000-000-00LZ-0000-00EF-0-0000-29 LEF00Z-Ad
ONI F¥YMMIVH © % 9 /€90000
TYLOL INTHYYM
SINIANLS ¥Od FOVATIW 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E€5-0-0000-29 ETH00Z-Ad
DNITAYS NMYQ /820000
TYLOL INVRIYM
IOYHUINOD 6T/8T NC SSTMO0¥d HLF 00000-000-T6TL-0000-0£85-0-0000-29 ZH¥H00Z-Ad
dTT 0D 3 FINOOW T AIAYd /L9T000

TYLOL INVHIYM $
LL¥Z #IDIOANI 00C00-000-000T-0TIT-00T¥-0-0000-29 OLEDOZ-Ad

SNOAINSIS HHI 40 ZOATIOD T0/120000

NOILIT¥DSIa TYOO0T HOS DONOJ 1I¥0D L0E0 X DSTY ad NI FONTIZITH #0mg
WON INNOJDY WON vEY FdAL IISOdHEa (LINEY) HEWYN dAAY/d0aNIA
aNAd ESTYJUIING "HOS ¥HINVHD 29
STTT HOIVE STTIT
6T0Z/9Z/TT AIIVA SINVNNYM 04 DOXTNASIS QEIINN NIFHINON €50

YILSIODTE INVEEYM TYIDHTWAOD
6T/92/11T NOIL¥ONAE A0 IDTSA0 AINOOD NOXINSIS 90°00°T

T690L500

0630LS00

6B90LS00

BBO0LSO0

LBO0LSOO

9890LS500

$830L500

¥890L500

£890L500

INTIIWM
% aNns
FHOLWE

SLOTEISIa

0SZAdY



00°059°T
00°0LE

00°96€

29'%%0°68%
TE LFE'T

6T 0TV
EQ0"ZLE
81'sLE'’'y
BELEE'T
¥8 €E9
82 %€

% vt

YOERS
¥0'ER

6Z°Z0Z$
627202

TE"S6% 15
TE"S6%'T

S¥0TES
SLUTL

SO0°TOT

£ govd

S§S8Z9 #IDIOANT 00000-000-00LE-0000-0085-0-0000-29 'T
ESZZ9 #EDIOANT 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0085-0-0000-29 "T
S6LZ9 #IDIOANI 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0085-0-0000-29 T 9€000Z-04
SANMHIV4 "TO0HDS /900000
TELOL LNTHIEM
BOBSBZET #EDICANI 00000-000-00T8-0000-00E€%-0-0T9%-29 9£P00Z-Ad
Z6EZPBZET HEDIOANI G0000-000-00T8-0000-00EF-0-0T9%-29 BIZ00Z-Ad
699E8ZET #IDIOANI 00000-000-00TB-0000-00EF-0-0T9%-29 LTPQ0Z-Ad
SPTEBEZET HHDIOANT 00000-000-CCTB-0000-00%%-0-0T9%-29
SPTEBZET HIDIOANI 00000-000-00T8-0000-00E%-0-0T9%-29 9T%00Z-Ad
¥P6ZLEZET #IDIOANI 00000-000-00T8-0000-00£%-0-0T9%-29 ST#00Z-Ad
TLSTLZET #IDIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTI-00€5-0-0TS%-29 LIE00Z-Ad
O0LSTLZET #3DIOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€F-0-0T9%-29 99£002-nd
SYELLIJLAO TOOHDS /%0T000
TYLOL LNYIIYM
Bututerr sigd Azozepuen 00000-00G-00LZ-0000-0025-0-0000-29 LZ%00T-Ad
YNI¥OI YOOEgEd /6LT0O00
TYIOL LNVHEYM
ETTZ6LZ #IDIOANI 00000-00C-000T-0TTT-00E%-0-0T5%-29 TP¥00Z-Ad
YIINID FDUNOSTY MOENITH /%90000
TYLOL INVIEYM
TYOIOEAN IJTS-WYIONT XYY £OdY 00000-000-0000-0000-%1S6-0-0000-29 T €v000Z-04
"D'I'W'S'D'N /020000
TYIOL LNTHIYM .
SIgd INIANLS LZ08 INNOIOW 00000-000-000T-0TTIT-00EF-0-0000-29 °T
SIEd INIANLS - LZOB® INQOJDOY 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-0000-29 T
NOIIATHDSHA TZO0T HOS DNOJ TYOD ILEC A OSEM 43 NT HONTIEIFT #0039
WON LNOODOY WON YEY IdAL LISOdEd (LTWTE) FWYN dIAaV/HOaNEA
aNNs ESTUIEEINE "HOS WAILIVHD Z9
STIT HOIWH STITT
6T0Z/92/1T UEIYA SINVHNYM HOJ OOATASIS QHLINN NAFHIMON £%0
HELSIDEY INVEYM TYIDUAWAOD
61/92/11 NOIIWONQE 40 HOIJ40 AINNOD NOAIASIS 907001

9630LS5Q0

S690L500

¥690L500

£690L500

26304500

LNTHIYM
aNNa
*HOLWHE
FLOT¥ELSIg

0SZAdY



£5°26T L¥6860ZTVE HEDTOANI 00000-000-00LZ-0000-00EF-0-0T9%-29 6LEDOZ-Ad
TZ'TeE 8Y6860ZZFE #IDIOANT 00000-000-00LZ-0000-00ER-0-0TS%-29 8LEQOZ-AL
€0°LBZ 676860Z2%Z #EDIOANI 00000-00C-00LZ-0000-00€EF-0-0T9%-29 LLEOOZ-AG
68 6LT 8LFBSOTZPE HADIOANI 00000-000-00T8-0000-00€%-0-0000-29
LT 0T 8L¥8S9TZYE HEDIOANI 00000-000-00LZ-0000-00E%-0~0000-29 9LECOZ~Ad
Zv 8ST 6L78S9TZPE HIDIOANI 00000-000-00LZ-0000-00€%-0-0T9%-29 SLEQOZT-Ad
LS 58% TLOPLSTZYE HIDIOANI 00006-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0T9%-29
0009t TLOVLSTZYE #IADIOANI 00000-000-00LZ-0000-00€E%-0-0T9%-29 ¥LEQOZ-Ad
IOVINVAQY SEIAYLS /250000 TOLOLSOO
LL 0SS TYLOL INVHEYM
LLT0S SHIHSTA - YTAWINON 00000-000-00£Z2-0000-ZT65-0-0000-29 "I  60000Z-0d
ANVAWOD ENOHITTIL NOAINSIS /500000 00LO0LS00
00°81Z$ TYLOL LNVMAYM
00°8TZ DEA-LOC 6TEZOT #IDIOANI 00000-00G-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29 ZEF00Z-Ad
YOWE ATIWVA NOATIISIS /¥ST000 6690L500
29 VEE TS TYIOL INWRYM
00°09% SSWID ¥dd 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0025-0-0000-29 0€E%00Z-Ad
00 zZg 025002 #EDIOANI 00000-00G-00EL-0000-0085-0-0000-29 6Z¥00Z-Ad
29°ZFB'ET PEPTI6T #HOTOANT 00000-000-00€L-0000-0085-0-0000-29 S9€00Z-Ad
Q2 40 HOIJJ0 AIMOOD NOAIMSIS /LO0000 8690L500
00°5%9% . TYIOL LNWHAWM
05°15% LZSE0TT# UIWOLSND 00000-006G-00CT-0TTIT-2165-0-0000-29
S0°8S LZSE0TT #AAWOLSND 00000-00C-00ZL-0000-2T65-0-0000-29
S¥TSET LZSEO0TT # ¥AWOISND 00000-000-00£2-0000-2ZT65-0-0000-29 6T¥00Z-Ad
TONI IHS /160000 L630L500
007915 '2$ TYLOL INWRANYM
INOOWY NOILJTHDSIEa TEOOT HOE DN TYOD LLE0 A OSEY G4 NI HONTHEARN 408N
WON INAODDY WON Yay g4EL 1Isodaa (IIWNTH) EWUN HOAV/¥OANEA —LINVHMYM
. aNNd FSTUSHIING “HOS YAIUVHD g9 - aNnd
STTT HOLVE STTT :HOLVH
6102/92/TT QEIVA SINVYYYM ¥Od NOATISIS QHLINA MJTHINON E¥0 :IDTHISIA
YILSIOEY INVHAYM THIDHUEWNOD
¥ O¥d  61/92/1T NOILIWONAE 40 EOIJJ0 ALNNOD DOKINSIS 90°00°T  0SZAAY



S

L8721
YL LET
0s°08
ERTETT
SE'LE
69°87
687 L
90°9s
BT 8€E
90°S89°T
LTHETL
¢9°6¥%C
£5°Z6T
T6 LT
T6°LT
9€°ET
LL PLE
£E¥'6F
6L°%0C
PE'6T
8% 82
9E°0T
8T 60T

¥ €2

dO¥d

6T/92/TT

SBSTT660FE

C6L9EBBOTE

E6LIEBRODE

BELVETEQRE

ZLTIEPEZEEE

TOTBTOEBEE

8LBBLLBERE

ZTEISTIBEFE

LLBBLLBZPE

8ST90LBEZHE

8STS0LBZHE

LST90LBZPE

9ST90LBEFE

6TPISLYZPE

BIPTSLYZPE

0TS80092%¢

£00692ETFHE

LTSELTEZYE

9TSELTEZVE

STSELTEZRE

PISELTIECZRE

ETSELTETHE

0S6B60ZEZYHE

9%6860ZZ%9

#IDIOANT
H#IDLOANT
#IDIOANT
#IDTOANT
#EOTOANT
#EDIOANT
#EDIOANT
#ADIOANT
#IDTOANT
#IDOTOANT
#IDIOANT
#EDIOANT
#3DIOANT
#EZOIOANI
#IDTOANT
H#IDTOANI
#ZDTOANT
#3DTONNT
#EDTCANT
#IDIOANT
#IDIOANT
#EDTOANT
#IDIOANT

H#IDIOANT

NOILaI¥DSHA
WON LNOOJDY WON vav

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€5-0-0000-29
ooocc|ooo¢coﬂwnoooc|oom¢;o|oOOOan
00000-000-00TB-C0C0-00EE-0-0000-29
ocooo|ooo|OohN|OODO|comw|o=oooo|Nw
00000-000-00LZ-0000~00EF-0-0000-29
coooo|OQOIDOOHicHMﬂnoomv|o|oooo|Nw
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0000-29
ooooo|ooo|GOﬁw|ooconaom¢|010ﬁwwnmw
ooooo|ooo-oooH;OHﬁﬁnoomwuo|oooo|Nw
ooooo-ooo-DOOﬂ-oHﬂﬂioo¢¢|D4cﬁm¢|Nm
00000-000-0042-0000-00%%-0-0T9%-29
oooocnooo|oopN:oooouoom¢|04OHw¢|Nm
oocoo|ooo-oohNioooonoomw|O|Oﬂw¢|Nw
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EF~-0-0000-29
ooooo-cGO|000ﬁuoHHHicom¢|D\oooo|Nw
oocoo:con-oocﬁ|0HHﬁ|OOMW|o|cﬂw¢|Nw
ooooo-ooo»oorwnoooc-oom¢|D|0Hmw|Nm
00000-000-00T8-0000-00EH-0-0000-29
C0000-000-00LZ-0000-00€%-0-0T9%~-29
oocco|ooonoohmnooooloom¢|o|on¢me
oocoonooo|OOOHloﬁﬁﬁnoomw|OIOva|Nm
00000-000-0GLZ-0000-00EF-0-0000-29
ooooo\c00|00ﬁwvoooo;ocmﬁ:DnOHw¢|Nm
00000-000-00T8-0000-00E%-0-0T9%-29

TYO0T HOS DNNE T¥OD IO & DSAM ad
3dAL IIsoddaa

E0%002-Ad

Z0%00Z-Ad

T0¥00Z-Ad

00%00Z-Ad

66€00Z-Ad

BEEOOEZ-Ad

LE6L00Z-Ad

96€002-Ad

S6€00Z-Ad

Y6€002-Ad

€6E00T-Ad

C6E00E-NG

06€00Z-Ad

6BE00Z-Ad

88€00Z-Ad

LBEOOZ-Ad

98€002-Ad

S8E00Z-Ad

¥8€00e-Ad

EBEQOZ-Ad

Z8€002-Ad

T8EQ0Z-Ad

08€002-Ad

NT FONIUHITS

#0Ed

(LINFY) HWYN Y/ HOaNTA

aNDI FSTYIUAING “HOS WAIMVHD s
STIT HOIVE STITIT

610Z/9Z/TT QIIVA SINVMNUM HOJ

YILSIDEY INVHNYM TYTIHIWWOD

NOIIVONAA 40 IDILID AINNOD OOXINSIS

QCAINSIS UALINQ MMIHINON £%0

907001

INRIYM
2 aNQJg
SHOLWE
*IDIMISIa

0S2AavY



*09°8BT €98
*00°$
«00°§
x09°88T'€£9%

=09 88T 'E£9%
*»00°%
*00° 8
«09°88T'€9$
x09°88T €9S
x00°8
+00°8
«09°BBT'€9%

85°L1ZS
86°LTZ

26°5%Z$
96 22T

96°2CT

0% 9%LS
0% 9%L

€%°692°1%
EF°69Z'T

S9°EPZ’ 9%
S6°08

¥9°6

9 ao¥d  61/9Z/11

+ LNOIOWY

LA 40 LNNOWY
‘HOY 40 LNOOWY
FSMJHEHD 40 INNOWY
* INDOWY

‘LAE 40 INOOWY
*HOY 40 INOOWY
*SADEHD 40 INOOWY
* LNNOWY

Idd 40 INNOWY
‘HOV 40 INOOWY
PEMOEHD 40 LNOOWY

440 dOud -

9T09LEZY INDOVY €0SPTIOS #FDTOANI

ONINMY dN MOId SYANYD ONIAdEy

SYANVD ONIJQdy
TF0002 #IDIOANT
TEP8BZ HIDIOANI

TOELSEGOVE H#ADTOANI
€9ELSE60PE HEDICANI
S8L9EBROFE H#ADIOANT
98L96B60FE H#IDIOANI
LBLIEBEOYE HHADIOANI

NOILdI¥DSIA

WON INOODDY

TYLOL
TYLOL
TYLOL
TYIOL

TYLOL
TYLOL
TYLOL
TYLOL

TEIOL
TYLIOL
TYLOL
THLOL

WON ¥dY

8¢ SINAWAYd TYIOL
0 FOEIVEEANTD L4 TYIOL
Q FOHIVEENGD HOV TYIOL
B8Z FENDHHD 40 ¥EEWAN TYIOL
8¢ P SINGWAYE TYIOL
0 FOEIVEEANTD Ld3 TYIOL
0 ‘OELVYEANTD HOVY TYLOL
8¢ PSMOEHD 40 ¥EEWAN TYIOL
8Z ‘SINEWAYd TYIOL
0 ‘QILVEEANED LId TYLOL
0 TILVYEANTD HOV TYIOL
8z PSMDEHD 40 ¥AEWON TYLOL

*xx STYLOL LOIUISIA xxx

*xx STYLOL HDIVE

¥

TILOL INVIIYM
00000-000-00CT-0TTIT~-00T#-0-0T9%-29

qdIIavs

TYLOL LNTHHYM
00000-000-00T8B-0000-0025-0-0000-29

00000-000-00T8-0000-0025-0-0000-29

TYLOL INTHIYM
00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-0085-0-0059-29

TYLOL LNTHIYM
00000-00CG-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0T9¥%-29

TEIOL LNIIYM
00000-000-00LZ-0000-00E%-0-0000-29

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E%-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0-0000-25

00000-000-C0T8-0000-00E%-0-0000-25

TYO0T HOS ONNJ TY0D L0g0 X DS3Y a4

*xx STYLOL

BE¥00Z-Ad

"H WYITIIM "DNI

ELEOQEZ-Ad

CLE00Z-Ad

WNWAY AHOVHEL

i T#C00Z-0d

AT ANIL

0¥%00Z-Ad

ATIEEM SEIANLS

80¥00Z-Ad

LO¥00Z-Ad

90%00Z-nd

S0¥00Z-nd

P0¥002-Ad

NT HONFYEIFTA

ANDT »wx

/08T000 S0LOLSO0
/9LT000 %0LOLSOO
/950000 €0LOLSOO
/TIBTO00 Z0LOLS00

Edoices

ddAL 1IS0d3d (LIWEY) HEWYN NOOV/¥0aNIA  INTHNYM
ONNJ ISTAGYAING “HOS WAINVHD €3 - aNnNg
STTT HOLVE SITT ‘HOIWH
6T0Z/92/TT AILVA SINVMUYM d¥OJ NOAIMSIS CTHIINA NYFHIYCON €¥0 :IDINLSIA
HELSIDIY LNHEYM TYIDHINNOD
NOILVYONAE 30 FDIAJ0 ALNNOD NOAINSIS 80°00°1 0SZAdvY



- stkxy itt Cmmty Cﬁ‘ice of Education
S Req st for Warrant Processing

Dlsfnct ame NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

Dlsu‘ict# 43

| “BATCH # gg%

%

v

Fund# and Namc

_l_?iski_cfff@fﬂl

| Audited ot |

a ar GmeraIFund

4

i 1 A_d_ult Educathn'Fui;d-‘

1z | cllaDevelopment fund _
13 |CfelediaFond | .
"H14 . Do bintonanh
15 . ‘PupxlTransportauon liqmp Fund . Lty

o - .'::17' e SpeclalReserchund ‘Oliés Than Ceplial Outlay -
25 ' fCapltal Facxlmes (De,Jveioper Fees) Fund

Q30 |sme School Building/Legss Purchase Fund _

T4 |40 |Spocial Reserve Capilai € Outlay Projocts

¢ 'f-'.RnumeBcneﬁtFund

o NORTHERN UNITED stSK'IYGu'CHAR;rER SCH

Ji7,2¢2 qa

queh Tﬂtal

_"By order of the govemning boﬂtﬂ,;
.-+ ‘Wwarrents to ths clalmanrx of said s¢l

: Tmst@e

;_.Tmstae :

: Tmstf:c

Tmstec

Ehﬁ:ﬂlﬁﬂjfﬂﬂ County Qﬁiee of Educat:on is auﬂ;onzed to dmw
E'Géli &Istrmt as per ﬁltachﬂd llstmg _ ‘

Trustec

A

District §}1péﬁnte_ndeuf: : j,é/ /gﬁ

Mail

* . Board Approval Dits,

Hold

: Audit Date:

Audited By:

it e

“For Siskiyu County OBios of Bducation Use Only




0Z°L8%
0z L8

70 EPs
¥0 E¥

£8°9¢€5
98°¢T

L6 EEC

BLE€TS
8L EE

00°09T%
007081

£5°528
£S°SZ

00°058°2S
00°088°Z

LE ZSTS
LE"ZST

TYLOL INVHIIYM

¥L80LSO0

€L80LS00

ZL80LS00

TLBOLSOO

0L80LS00

6980L500

8980LS00

L9BOLSOO

9980£L500

INIIEM

IS3L 7TIOS SLTEESTYM #FDIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0T9%-29 SFY00Z-Ad
NITHE,0 ENIEEHIVE /281000
TYLOL INTSEHYM
SIfd X¥OILYANYW FOYITIW 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0025-0-0000-29 8¥500Z-Ad
NETIY HINNOQ /6ST000
TELOL INVEIYM
T NYWIIAZA NOZYWY 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0-0000-29
Z NYWITASO NOZVIWY 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0000-29 ?H500Z-Ad
ONITA¥A NMYA /BEO00O
TEIOL LNVHAYM
INIWISHOEWNITY TOVITIW 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0025-0-0000-29 9%%00Z-Ad
YIAOOD ENVL /9€0000
TYLOL LNVENYM
6T/8T/S0 SAC AILITFIOD 00000-000-000T-0TTT-C08BS-0~0000-29 £¥%00Z-Ad
TISNOD NASSYI/LSHII NIWATIHD /180000
TYIOL LNTUEYM
LBITSE H#ADIOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0-0T9%-29 09%¥00Z-Ad
NOIL¥ONAE ¥SOTTIIA NOSHYD /¥BT000
TILOL INTENYM
0202 ANYANYD 00000-000-0048-0000-2T95-0-0000-29 500002-0d
ANOIS 804 /200000
TYLOL INYMMYM
€EO0SLEZ H#HOIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EP-0-0TS¥-29 LSF002-Ad
STYIHHAIVI LY XDITg /990000
TILOL INWHNYM
ELSTOLTUINT #IDIOANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29 ZE000Z-04
0JSTY /TST000
NOILAI¥DSAd TYO0T HOS ONOA TYOD LLOE0 X OSTE Q4 NT  EoONTUESEY  #0FM
WON INOCIOY WON Y&y FdRL IISOSHA (LINTE) EWYN daaY/¥OANIA
aNNd FSTYGYAING “HOS ¥ILUVHD z9

T do4¥d

90ZT HOIWE SOSON 902T

6T0Z/S0/ZT UHIVA SINWMIYM ¥Od
YILSIDEY INYHIVM TYIDHIWWOD
NOIIWONQE 40 HDIJZ0 AILNNOD NOXINSIS

NOAINSIS OILINN NIFHIYON £%0

6T/S0/CT 9070011

: aNng
*HOIvE
FIOINLSIA

0SZAdY



00°00S'E

$9°229%
97229

98°6LS
98 6L

¥S5° 5618
88°9¢€T

9585

08°L6TS
15796

6Z°102

£6°6598
£6°659

5% ¥6%
5% %6

$9°6%
S9°6

56 L06'TS
S6°L06"T

z qO%d

0202 RYYANYD 00000-000-00L8-0000-2195-0-0000-29 T  LOCO0Z-Od
SEILYEACYd IIWWOS VISYHS /880000
TYLOL INVEYYM
8TTSL9 #ADIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT~-00TF-0-0T9%-29 85%00Z-Ad
HSITENd NOIIYONAE AOVEITAIYS /S0T000
TILOL LNVEIYM
ZS966L #EDIOANT 00600-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0000-29 T  6£000Z-0d
WNFTOYIEd HEANNIH /091000
TEIOL INVIIYM
00TEPLE HADIOANTI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0095-0-0000-29 "Z
#EIDTOANT 00000-000-00LE-0000-0095-0-0000-25 T  LT000Z-0d
ANYIWOD NYOEOW AWd /€20000
TYIOL LNTEIYM
FZLE6LT HIDIOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0TSF-Z9 0S%00Z-Ad
SM009 €2Z0-0ZD8 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0T9% -2 6%500Z-Ad
YIINID HEDHNOSHY MOANTIVYH /%90000
TYIOL INTHIVM
6T0Z/%T/TT-ST/0T 00000-000-00T8-0000~0255-0-0000-29 T  9T000Z-0Od
¥amod JTAIDWd /€T0000
TYLOL LNYHNYM
OLW SIHd AMOILVANYW FTYAXNNIES 00000-000-00LZ-0000-00E%-0-0000-29 L¥P002-Ad
OHWIEN XISANIT /6€0000
TYLOL INYHNYM
9SLZT¥E HIDIOANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-0095-0-0000-29 ‘T  ST000Z-Od
YELYM DNINAS YISVHS IW /TT0000
TYLOL INWHYM
6TTTEZOTZE HADIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0T9%-29 TS#002-Ad
STYINALIYW ONINEYAT HHOHSHNWT /9ET000
NOIIAIN¥DSIA TYO0T HOS DNNJ 'TYOD ILE0 X DSTY Gd NI EONINEITd 403
WON INNODOW WON YEY ddAL IISodda (LIWTE) FWYN JadY/¥O0aNdZA
aNNg ISTYSHIAING "HOS WIALUYHD z9
902T HOIWE SJSAN 902T
610Z/50/21T QEIva SINTIIYM ¥0d NOATASIS UEIINA MITHINON E€%0

YHLSIDEY INTEIYM TYIDUENNOD
6T/S0/TT NOTIWONQd 40 FDILS0 AINNOD OOAINSIS 907001

€88B0LS00

€880LS00

T880L5S00

0880L500

6L80L500

8LBOLSO0

LLBOLSOO

9L80LS00

SL80L500

2 aNnAa
THOIVE
*LOI¥LSIA

0SEZAdY



SL7L9T ZT898% #ADIOANI 00000-000-00T8-0000-0555-0-0000-29 ‘T
SLT0E S6E58Y #IDIOANI 00000-000-00T8-0000-0555-0-0000-29 "I  0Z000Z-0d
DT YIASNYEL AFEX
00°069°2$ TYLOL INYHYYM
00°0s9’2 0202 AWYONYD 00000-000-00L8-0000-2T9S-0-0000-29 'T  ¥0000Z-0d
SHWNYL AGQNAM
00°000"€5 TYLOL INYIYM
00°000'€E 0Z0Z A¥YONYL 00000-000~00L8-0000-2T95-0-0000-29 "T  90000Z-0d
ZTddTHM AOWLS ¥ HTddIHM OAOL
TE 29SS TYLOL INWYM
8L°2GE Z9SZSH0ERE #HIDIOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-0T9%-29
£5°68T Z9SZSPOERE #IDIOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00£%-0-0000-29 ZSP00Z-Ad
TOVINYAQY SETIVIS
0S°LS¥S TYLOL INTHIYM
05" %9 SS68T #IDIOANI 00000-000-00T8~0000-00E¥-0~0T9%-29
00°02T SS68T #ADIOANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0000-29 95%002-ng
00" 852 $S68T #IDIOANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-00E%-0-0T9%-29
00°ST ¥S68T HADIQANI 00000-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0000-29 SS¥00Z-Ad
INTFANIINOT H¥I3 NOXIASIS
00°0LS TYLOL INTHEYM
00°0% 6T/8/TT #IDIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TIT-0085-0-0000-29 ¥SP00E-Ad
00°0¢ 6T/L0/TT #IDIOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29 €5%002~Ad
YOWA ATIWNYE NOXINSIS
00°5%S TYLOL INYEEYM
00°5% L-6T6ZTT HIDIOANI 00000-000-0018-0000-0055-0-0000-29 'T 5Z0002-04
TOYLNCD LSEd AFTIYA WISVHS
00°005°28% TILOL INVIIYM
LNOOWY NOILdI¥DSZEa TYOO0T HOS DONOJ YOS ILE0 X DSHY ad NI  IONJHEITH
WAN INOODDY WON YEY HJAL IISOdEa
N0 FSTUdHEEING 'HOS WAINVHO
6T0Z/S0/ZT CQALYA SINVIEYM ¥OI
YILSIDMI INVHNYM TYIDHANNOD
£ dO¥E  6T/S0/2T NOILWONQH 40 FDIJAI0 AINNOD NOAINSIS

/910000

/€00000

/800000

/250000

/090000

/¥ST000

/®T0000

(LINGY) HWYN ¥AdVY/HOaNIA

29

S0ET HOIVWE SOSAON 9021
NOATASIS QHLINA NEFHIYON £%0

907001

06B0LS00

6880L500

8880LS00

L88OLSDO

988B0LS00

SB80LS0O0

¥880L500

3 aNndg
‘HOLWE
FLOTELSIA

0SZZ4Y



*LNNCWY T¥LOL 54 SILNHWAYE TYLOL

*LdE 40 INNOWY TYIOL ¢] TOIIVEENTD L49 TYIOL

‘HOY 40 INOQOWY TYIOL 0 TQEIVYEENTD HOV TYIOL
f5MDEHD 40 INNOWY TWIOL 14 PSADEHD J0 HHEWAN TYIOL #xx STYIOL IOIYULSIA »xx

FINOOWY TYLOL sg s SINIWAYd TYLOL

142 40 INNOWY TWIOL 0 FOEIVYEANTD 143 TYIOL

‘HOY 40 INOOWY TYIOL 0 FOEIVEENTD HOY TWLOL
FSMOEHD 40 LNNOWY TWIOL 14 PSMDEHD 40 ¥FAWAN TYLIOL *¥x» STYILOL HDIVE e

FLNOOWY TYLOL sz SINAWAYd TYLOL

148 J0 INNOWY TWIOL 0 ‘OHLVEENED I43 TYLOL

‘HOY 40 INNOWY TYLOL 0 FOEIVEANTD HOY TYIOL
fSMOEHD 40 INAOWY TYIOL Sz *BMDHHD 40 WHHWAN TYIOL *xx STUYLOL aQNOT +xx

*LT LTL'9TS
«00°%

=008

* LT LPL'9TS
*LT LPL'9TS
«00°3

*«00°3

«LT LTL'9TS
#LT LTL'9TS
%003

%x00°3

¥ LT LPL STS
05" 8615
INNOWY

¥

Jovd

61/50/2T

NOIZATMOSEA TYO0T HOS ONNA TYOD LLE0 A JSTYM dd NI FONTITISA #0=d
WON INQODDY WON ¥ad ddAL IISOdEd (IIWZY) HWYN HAdY/H0aNEA  LNWNHYM
aNOd ISTYdEEINE "HOS HIIUVHD zZa aNndg
$0ZT HOIWH SOSON 90ZT :HOIVE
6T0Z/S0/2T UHIVA SINVIIYM ¥OI NOATIMSIS JHLINAN NMIHIHNON €%0 :IDIHISIC

HILSTOEY INVIHYM TYIDHIWANOD
NOIIWONOE 40 FOT440 ALNAOD NOXINSIS 9070071 0SZAAY



= ,'.I‘rh!steﬂ »

"+ .-:  District#43 -

stm}’ﬂu County Office of Education

Request for Warrant Processmg

: r.'._._Dis_tm:'t

SPE‘C‘-I-AL

BATCH # 1203 o

ame NURTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

. +*| Fand#

Fund Name

. ";Dist:r'ii‘ft.i'at_’gl '

: -Auaiteq?‘rotal

Adult Bducaion Tul_

= g:hﬂ" Deveiepmmt ¥

, K}afetena l‘umf

' .? Pupal Transportatwn

Bqu;pFund

1. Specmi Resarve Bﬂua

Gﬂm"’l’bm Gﬂpﬂal Qutlay -

| 1&&1 Fac;mlcs éDe,veloper Fees) Fund

_| State School Building/Le

'_ePurchaseFlmd

= ¥ S eczal Reservc'{‘?}
S

,}@uﬁay Pro_rects

s I

AL T

+ RetlrecBeneﬁt Fund

1_ ’—:

NORTHERN UNITED S

Ismf‘?ou "CHARTER SCH

: 58513

. :Bq;ph Total

By mﬁer of the g govermu,g hagrd,
: ’wamnta to thu clazmﬂnts of said. sfchodl rdistrict as per aiizxched hstmg

Tmstes

a

'._'Tmi_@e

tho S:sklyeﬂ County Oﬂiee of Educa&dn is authonzed to dmw

.Tmstee_'

i Trustee

Trusfes

- 'Diéuictz;s.i@pﬁﬁugcndeﬁt-=

Board Approval Datc

)  _7 Mall

%A%fim

Ho!d -

Audited By ; .

| . Audit Date:_

: —-For SlSkiycTu Gounty Qﬁce of Bducatlon Usa Onl}k

.......



APY250

DISTRICT
BATCH

FUND

WARRANT

00570775

00570776

PAGE 4,

260.78
$260.78

$585.78%*
$.00*
$.00*
$585.78%*

$585.78%*
$.00*
5.00%
$585.78*

$585.78%*
$5.00*
$.00%

L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 12/03/19
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/03/201%
: 1203 SPECIAL BATCH 1203
: 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION
000185/ GCCCD AUXILLARY/JSPAC
PV-200461 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 DAVID WALKER #1101017617
WARRANT TOTAL
000186/ HOLIDAY INN
PV-200462 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 JSPAC CONF ACCOMODATIONS/PARKI
WARRANT TOTAL
**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 2 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 2 TOTAL AMOUNT:
*okk BATCH TOTALS *#* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 2 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 2 TOTAL AMOUNT:
*%%* DISTRICT TOTALS *** TCTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 2 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 2 TOTAL AMOUNT:

$585.78%



Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA
A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action

as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.3 Approval of Minutes

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine

monthly process for the Board. The minutes for the December 10th 2019 board meeting are attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting

December 10, 2019

Members Present: Jere Cox, Rosemary Kunkler and Bianca Garza

Staff Present: Shari Lovett, Julie Smith, Kirk Miller, Tammy Picconi, Valerie Walsh and Lynda Speck

Guests: Jennifer Fairbanks

1.0

2.0
3.0

4.0
5.0

CALL TO ORDER: Jere called the meeting to order at 4:00pm.
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance:
1.2 Adopt the Agenda: A motion to adopt the agenda as posted was made by Rosemary

Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler —

Avye, and Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

STUDENT PRESENTATION: There was not a presentation this month.

CONSENT AGENDA:

3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School:

3.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School:

3.3 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the November 4, 2019 Board Meeting:

3.4 Consideration of Approval of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignment: A
motion to adopt the consent agenda was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by

Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, and Bianca Garza —

Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: There were no public comments.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED:
5.1 Annual Organizational Meeting:

5.1.1 Election of Board and Corporate Officers: Shari Lovett explained the process of
electing the officers of the board and officers of the corporation. A motion to
approve Jere Cox as President of the Board, Bianca Garza as Vice President of
the board, and Shari Lovett as Executive Director of the Corporation, Tammy
Picconi as the Treasurer of the Corporation and Lynda Speck as Secretary of the
Corporation was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza.
Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, and Bianca Garza — Aye.
Motion carries unanimously.

5.1.2 Adoption of the Northern United Charter School Board of Directors Meeting
Calendar: Shari Lovett went over the calendar with the board and explained
why the June board meetings were later than the rest of the calendar. A motion
to approve the board calendar as presented was made by Bianca Garza and
seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler —
Aye, and Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.



6.0

5.2

53

5.4

55

5.6

5.7

Approval of Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment and Supplies Policy (2" Reading):
A motion to approve the Sale and Disposal of Books; Equipment and Supplies Policy as
presented was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken:
Jere Cox— Aye, Rosemary Kunkler = Aye, and Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion carries
unanimously.

Approval of Inventory Management Policy (2™ Reading): A motion to approve the
Inventory Management Policy as presented was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, and
Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Approval of Equipment Management Policy (2™ Reading): A motion to approve the
Equipment Management Policy as presented was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Bianca Garza, Vote taken: Jere Cox— Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, and
Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Approval of the Budget Management Policy (2™ Reading): A motion to approve the
Budget Management Policy as presented was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by
Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Rosemary Kunkier — Aye, and Bianca
Garza — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Certification of Northern United-Humboldt Charter School’s First Interim Budget:
Tammy Picconi presented an overview report of the first interim budget. She
recommends the board certify a positive first interim budget. A motion to certify a
positive first interim budget was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca
Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, and Bianca Garza — Aye.
Motion carries unanimously.

Approval of the Yreka Learning Center Field Trip to Wolf Creek, Oregon: A motion to
approve the Yreka Learning Center field trip to Wolf Creek, Oregon was made by Bianca
Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Rosemary
Kunkler — Aye, and Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

REPORTS:

6.1
6.2
6.3
6.4

6.5

Enrollment and Attendance Report: In board packet:
Financial Report for NU-Humboldt and NU-Siskiyou Charter Schools: In board packet
LCAP Report: Shari updated the board on the LCAP process.
Directors Report: Shari Lovett reported on the following topics:

»  Approval of NU-Siskiyou Charter School’s Renewal Petition

e MOU Between Siskiyou County Office of Education and NU-Siskiyou Charter

School

e School Dashboard release date

* Possible Cannabis Policy

¢ New facility update for Cutten Learning Center

¢ Public Charter School Grant Desk Review

e  Meeting with Jennifer Fairbanks for oversight checklist

e  Physical Fitness Test Policy
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School Report: Julie Smith gave a report of current
events for NU-Humbeldt Charter School.



6.6 Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School Report: Kirk Miller gave a report of current
events for NU-Siskiyou Charter School.

6.7 Board Report: Board Members commented on school activities that they have
participated in. Jere Cox commented on the super student and Shari Lovett spoke on the
search for new board member.

7.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS:
7.1 Discussion on the Board of Directors Visiﬁng Learning Centers: Shari Lovett will look to
see if there is a protocdl in board handbook.
8.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING:
8.1 Possible Agenda Items: Cutten School District food services contract, NU-Siskiyou
Charter Schaol's first interim, facility update, Form 700.
8.2 Next Board Meeting: The next meeting is Thursday, January 9, 2020.
9.0 ADJOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 5:32pm.
Official Board Signature Date:

Respectfully Submitted by Lynda Speck



Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools

Resginations, Hires, and Leaves

Forthe Monthof: | 12/30/2019
Resignations
Name Date Location Comments
Hires
Name Date Location Comments
Darla Davis 11/14/2019 Redway L.C. Custodian
Leaves
Name Date Location Comments
Travis Gall 11/23/2019 Cutten Learning Center Time off for Birth of Child
Hannah Lucky 12/20/2019 Cutten Learning Center FMLA Leave for Birth of Child
Rebekah Davis 11/23/2019 Cutten Learning Center FMLA Leave for Birth of Child
Mary Cudney 10/08/2019 Business, Services . Medical Leave |
Change Of Assignment _
Name Date Location Comments




Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.5 Consideration of Approval of Williams’ Uniform Complaint, Quarterly Report for NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

NU-HCS is required by the Education Code to report any complaints regarding the provision of textbooks
and instructional materials, teacher vacancy or mis-assignment, and/or facilities conditions. The Board
approves these reports each quarter.

No complaints were received in the last quarter.

Fiscal Implications:

None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Northern United — Humboldt Charter School

Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow .
2120 Campton Rd, Suite H

Eureka, California 95503
707/445-2660

nucharters.org

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
(Education Code §35186)

Quarterly Reporting Period (please check one)
(] First Quarter 2019 January 1 through March 31, 2019
[] Second Quarter 2019  April 1 through June 30, 2019
[] Third Quarter 2019 July 1 through September 30, 2019
& Fourth Quarter 2019  October 1 through December 31, 2019

PLEASE CHECK THE BOX THAT APPLIES:

ﬂ No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.
[] Yes, complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart
summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints.

Total # of
Area . # Resolved  # Unresolved
Complaints

Textbooks and Instructional Materials O

Teacher Vacancy or Misassignment D

Facilities Conditions O
TOTALS
> \ A \/‘ } - \{C‘HV‘ Please return hard copy to:
(Print Name of District Superintgndent) Rosemarie Butler, School Support
: Humboldt County Office of Education
£ AL M‘ rbutler@hcoe.org

" (Signatufe of District Sufferintendent) by: Quarter 1 due: 04/15/2019

Quarter 2 due: 07/15/2019
Quarter 3 due: 10/15/2019
Quarter 4 due: 01/15/2020




Agenda ltem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a reqular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.6 Consideration of Approval of Williams' Uniform Complaint, Quarterly Report for NU-SCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

NU-SCS is required by the Education Code to report any complaints regarding the provision of textbooks
and instructional materials, teacher vacancy or mis-assignment, and/or facilities conditions. The Board
approves these reports each quarter.

No complaints were received in the last quarter.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School

Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow
2120 Campton Rd, Suite H
Eureka, California 95503
nucharters.org 707/445-2660

Academic School Year 2019 - 2020
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186]

District: NQKWA \J\y\il(\a( /S:S\S.\u\&&\/ﬂ C,[yﬂffw SL‘/‘G\\/

Person completing this form: S\Wav vt Title: D\WLQJEQK
Quarterly Report Submission Date: Jul 1 —Sep 30, 2019 (due Oct 27, 2019)
(Please check one) )( Oct 1 — Dec 31, 2019 (due Jan 27, 2020)

4

Jan 1—Mar 31, 2020 (due Apr 27, 2020)

Apr 1 —Jun 30, 2020 (due Jul 27, 2020)

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting:

Please check the box that applies:

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The
following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints.

GENERAL SUBJECT TOTAL # OF

AREA COMPLAINTS # RESOLVED # UNRESOLVED
Textbooks and
Instructional
Materials

Facilities Conditions

Teacher Vacancy of
Misassignments O

TOTALS

Print Name of District Superintendent
Lo NN ——

Signature 075tri‘ct Superintendent

///(i 20

Date

7



Agenda ltem 4.
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

FUDLILV CUIVIVIENTO IV I WIS 1 A e e ——

Subject:
4.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.1 Approval of the NU-HCS Independent Auditor's Report

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Al districts and charter schools are required to hire an auditing firm to conduct an independent annual
audit. This is the complete audit of all required areas, including budget, student records, personnel, payroll,
purchasing, etc. There was one finding in this report. The status of an English learner who had been
redesignated as English fluent was not changed in CalPads resulting in an overpayment of $1,600 by the
State. The corrective action has been completed.

Fiscal Implications:
$1,600

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck, Tammy Picconi



John R. Goff, cra D T] M Kenneth X. Stringer, CPA
Al

Mark G. Wetzel, CPA Aaron S. Weiss, GPA

Michael R. Cline, CPA DAVID L. MOONIE & CO.L LLP Matthew ]. Hague, CPA

Certified Public Accountants

COMMUNICATION WITH THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
December 19, 2019

Boatrd of Directors

Notthern United-Humboldt Chatter School
2120 Campton Road, Suite H

Fureka, California 95503

To the Board of Directots:

We have audited the financial statements of Notthern United-Humboldt Chartet School (the
Chartet School) for the year ended June 30, 2019. Professional standards require that we
provide you with information about out responsibilities under generally accepted auditing
standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our
audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated May 17, 2019.
Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information
related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by the Charter School ate described in Note 1 to the
financial statements. New accounting policies related to net assets and liquidity disclosures
were adopted in 2018-19 in accordance with ASU 2016-4. 'The application of other existing
policies was not changed duting 2018-19. We noted no transactions enteted into by the
Charter School duting the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or

consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in
the proper petiod.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by
management and ate based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and
current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are
patticulatly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because of
the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected.

900 G Street, Suite 103 = Arcata, CA 95521 = 707.822.8837 (Bus.) = 707.442.5298 (Fax)
395 Second Street, Suite 301 = Eurcka, CA 95501 = 707.442.1787 (Bus)) = 707.442.5298 (Fax) = dim@dlm-cpa.com E-mail



Boatd of Ditectots

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
December 19, 2019

Page 2

The most sensitive estimates affecting the Chatter School’s financial statements are
management’s allocation of functional expenses. Management’s allocation to functional
categoties is based on estimates made at the time the expenditure is incutted and entered
into the School's payables system. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to
develop the allocation of functional expenses and detetmined that they are teasonable in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole and in relation to the applicable
opinion units.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Andit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
duting the audit, other than those that are cleatly trivial, and communicate them to the
appropriate level of management. The attached schedule summatizes uncotrtected
misstatements of the financial statements. Management has determined that theit effects are
immaterial, both individually and in the aggtegate, to the financial statements taken as a
whole. The material misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and cotrected by
management are included in the attached copy of audit adjusting journal entries.

Disagreements with Management

Fot putposes of this letter, a disagteement with management is a financial accounting,
reporting, or auditing matter, whether ot not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be
significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We ate pleased to report that
no such disagreements atose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that ate included in the
management representation letter dated December 12, 2019. '

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing

and accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to governmental unit’s financial



‘Board of Directots

Notthern United - Humboldt Chatter School
December 19, 2019

Page 3

statements of a determination of the type of auditot’s opinion that may be expressed on
those statements, out professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with
us to determine that the consultant has all the televant facts. To our knowledge, there were
no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles
and auditing standards, with management each year priot to retention as the governmental
unit’s auditors. However, these discussions occutred in the normal coutse of out
professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to out retention.

Other Matters

We wete engaged to repott on the following supplemental information which accompany
the financial statements but are not required supplementaty information (RSI):

1. Combining fund statements

2. Schedule of Average Daily Attendance

3. Schedule of Instructional Time

4. Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial
Statements

5. Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis

6. Schedule of Charter Schools

With respect to this supplementary information, we made cettain inquiries of management
and evaluated the form, content, and methods of prepating the information to determine
that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and
the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial
statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying
accounting records used to prepate the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves.

We wete not engaged to report on the Schedule of Otganization, which accompanies the
financial statements but is not RSL Such information has not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not
exptess an opinion or provide any assurance on it.



" Board of Directots

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
December 19, 2019
Page 4

Restrictions on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of the Boatd of Ditectors and management of
the Charter School and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone othet than
these specified parties.

Very truly youts,

MM O L O
Matk G. Wetzel, CPA o
David L. Moonie & Co., LLP

MW
Enc. (2)

$:\Schools\ 2019\ Communication to Board\Northern United-Humboldt 18-19.doc



dT1 09 8 awoop ] piaeq Aq pasedald

(L9S'P) (€€€) (L9SY) (€€¢) SJuaunsn(py PNy PjodLIoou) 1ed X jualms) [Bj0L

(L9S*D) (L9SY) 10112 [eOLIS]) ueIo| Ay
01 o[qeAed sjuNOdOE PAPIOIAIU[)

(e€€) ((5%9) Amsea1],
£umo)) ur yse)) [e103 dn oxeur

1R SJUSUISIAUL SUIATIopUN 1}

JO on[eA JIeJ 9y} Ul SUOTenjonyy

[enuue IOUTW PIOOAI 10U SA0P

201JJ0 S JoInseal], AJuno)) YL juaumsnipe onjea Ieg
sosuadxyq SONUAAYY sanIqer] SR asne) uondrosaq
[el10L [e10L
SOOUSISIJI(] NIPNY PAIRRLIOOU() IS, WOI Sunnsoy
SIUNOUIY JUSUID)ES [e1oUeUl] JO JUSUR)ElS (19pup)) 3240
'SIUSISYLIS

[ETOUBTY SJOLISI( ST} O} [ELIAJRW JOU 3q 0) PAISpISU0o ore Kot) 91eS0155e Y UI 9STIEOSq PAJIILIOVUN 3 SI3M MO[aq spuatmsnipe sy L

61/0£/9
S50URIRJI(] 1PNy PajodII0du)

[00Y0S JopreYD) IPIOQUINK-PAIIL() TWISGUON




Client: 15180 - Northern United-Humboldt Charter School
Engagement: 06-30-19 Audit
Period Ending: 6/30/2019
Trial Balance: 3001-TB
Workpaper: 3701 - Adjusting Journal Entry Repori
Account Description WIP Ref

Adjusting Journal Entries
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 1
To allocate restricted net assets. FOR AUDIT PRESENTATION ONLY. SCHOOL DOES NOT NEED
TO RECORD.
62-9790 UNDESIGNATED/UNAPPROPRIATED
62-9740 LEGALLY RESTRICTED BALANCE
Total

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 2
To reclassify restricted revenue. FOR AUDIT PRESENTATION ONLY. SCHOOL DOES NOT NEED
TO RECORD.

62-8995 TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED REVENUE OFFSET-STATE
62-8996 TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED REVENUES OFFSET-LOCAL
62-8990 TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED REVENUES-STATE

62-8991 TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED REVENUES-LOCAL

Total

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 3
To record net assets released from restrictions. FOR AUDIT PRESENTATION ONLY. SCHOOL DOES
NOT NEED TO RECORD.
62-8999 RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS (DR)
62-8998 RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS (CR)
Total

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 4

To record balance due from Mattole Valley Charter School.
62-9390 DUE FROM LAPSED ORGANIZATION
62-8965 TRANS FRM FND OF LAPSD/REORG

Total

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 5
To reverse Client's JE 190001 which reduced local revenue and reduced wages. FOR AUDIT
PRESENTATION ONLY. CHARTER SCHOOL DOES NOT NEED TO RECORD.

62-1200 CERT PUPIL SUPPORT SAL - REG
62-2218 COUNSELING/CAREER TECHNICIAN
62-3101 STRS - CERTIFICATED

62-3202 PERS - CLASSIFIED

62-3312 SOCIAL SECURITY-CLASSIFIED
62-3331 MEDICARE-CERTIFICATED

62-3332 MEDICARE-CLASSIFIED

62-3411 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CRT
62-3412 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CLS
62-3501 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CERTIF
62-3502 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CLASSIFD
62-3601 WORKER'S COMP-CERTIFICATED
62-3602 WORKER'S COMP-CLASSIFIED
62-8699 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES

Total

Total Adjusting Journal Entries

Total All Journal Entries

12/11/2019
7:09 PM

Debit Credit

29,815.00

29,815.00

29,815.00 29,815.00
27,616.00
2,449.00

27,616.00

2,449.00

30,065.00 30,065.00
250.00

250.00

250.00 250.00
973,961.00

973,961.00

973,961.00 973,961.00
30,140.00
8,740.00
7,889.00
1,628.00
542.00
693.00
127.00
7,792.00
3,710.00
24.00
4.00
1,115.00
204.00

62,608.00

62,608.00 62,608.00

1,096,699.00 1,096,699.00

1,096,699.00 1,096,699.00

10of1



NORTHERN UNITED - HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

County of Humboldt
Eureka, California

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended June 30, 2019
With

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

June 30, 2019

INTRODUCTION SECTION

Title Page
Table of Contents

FINANCIAL SECTION
Independent Auditor's Repott
Statement of Financial Position
Statement of Activities

Statement of Functional Expenses
Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Financial Statements

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Schedule of Activities — Budget and Actual
Otganization
Schedule of Average Daily Attendance
Schedule of Instructional Time

Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget
Report with Audited Financial Statements

Page
Number

22
23
24
25

26

27



NORTHERN UNITED—HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

June 30, 2019

OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTS
Independent Auditor’s Report on Intetnal Conttol over
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements

Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditor's Report on State Compliance

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS SECTION
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Chatter School's Cotrective Action Plan

Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

Page
Number

28

30

33
35

36



1
John R. Goff, cra D 1 g 'M Kenneth X. Stringer, CPA
. ¢

Mark G. Wetzel, cpa Aaron S§. Weiss, Gra

Michael R. Cline, ©pA DAVID L. MOONIE & co., LLp Matthew J. Flague, CPA

Certified Public Accountands

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Boatrd of Directors

Notthern United-Humboldt Charter School
2120 Campton Road, Suite H

Eureka, California 95503

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Northern United-Humboldt Charter
School (the "Charter School”), a non-ptofit otganization, which comptise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2019, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accotdance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
pteparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from matetial misstatement,
whether due to fraud or etror.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements ate free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accotdingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

900 G Street, Suite 108 & Arcata, CA 95521 » '.107.822.3.‘-5557 {Bus.) ® 707.442.5298 (Fax)

995 Second Street, Suite 301 = Fureka, CA 95301 = 7074 421737 (Bus.) = 707.442.5298 (Fax) = dhmbidincparom F-mail



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - CONTINUED

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In out opinion, the financial statements referred to above present faitly, in all matetial
respects, the financial position of Northern United-Humboldt Chatter School as of June 30,

2019, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements
as a whole. The accompanying supplementary information described in the table of contents
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial
statements.

The schedule of activities - budget and actual, the schedule of average daily attendance, the
schedule of instructional time, the schedule of financial trends and analysis, and the
reconciliation of annual financial and budget report with audited financial statements ate the
responsibility of management and were detived from and relate directly to the undetlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedutes applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including compating and reconciling such information directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements ot to
the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Ametica. In our opinion, the
other supplementary schedules listed in the first sentence of this paragraph are fairly stated,
in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

The Otganization Schedule has not been subjected to the auditing procedutes applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not exptess an opinion ot
provide any assurance on the schedule.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 12, 2019, on our consideration of Northern United-Humboldt Chatter School’s
internal control over financial reporting and on out tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that repott is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an

2



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - CONTINUED

integral part of an audit petformed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering Northern United-Humboldt Charter School’s internal control over financial
teporting and compliance.

DaV|d L. Moonie and y Digitally signed by David L.
#“Moonie and Co., LLP

" Co., LLP Date: 2019.12.13 15:20:06 -08'00'

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Eureka, California
December 12, 2019



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTTION
June 30, 2019

ASSETS
Cash in County Treasury $ 418,543
Accounts receivable 352,486
Due from lapsed organization 973,961
Total Current Assets 1,744,990
Total Assets $ 1,744,990
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 43,919
Unearned revenue 4 445
Total Current Liabilities 48,364
Total Liabilities 48,364
NET ASSETS
Net assets without donor restrictions 1,666,811
Net assets with donor restrictions 29,815
Total Net Assets 1,696,626
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,744,990

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

4



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For The Year Ended june 30, 2019

Revenue and Other Suppott:
Local control funding formula
Federal grants and contracts
Other state grants and contracts
Other local
Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues

Expenses:

Program services:
Instruction
Instruction-related setrvices
Pupil services
Plant services

Supporting services:
General administration

Total expenses

Change in Net Assets from operating activities

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):
Transfer from lapsed charter school

Change in Net Assets from non-operating

activities
Change in Net Assets

Beginning Net Assets
Ending Net Assets

Without With
Donor Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 3,994,680 $ 3,994,680
301,649 301,649
68,603 § 27,616 96,219
472,819 2,449 475,268
250 (250) =
4,838,001 29,815 4,867,816
2,836,727 2,836,727
1,084,202 1,084,202
184,325 184,325
323,226 323,226
216,671 216,671
4,645,151 . 4,645,151
192,850 29,815 222,665
1,473,961 1,473,961
1,473,961 - 1,473,961
1,666,811 29,815 1,696,626
$ 1,666,811 29815 $ 1,696,626

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

5



Expenses:
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Books and supplies
Services and other
operating expenses

Other outgo

Total expenses

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Support
Program Services Services
Instruction Pupil Plant Management
Instruction Related Services Setvices and General Total

$ 1,536,902 $ 139,360 $ 98119 $§ 112,000 $ 1,886,381
255,305 488,099 29136 § 9470 782,010
654,200 329,060 52,491 2,056 38,902 1,076,709
150,975 22,823 332 5,915 180,045
233,306 104,860 4,247 305,785 65,769 713,967
6,039 6,039
$ 2,836,727 $ 1,084,202 $ 184,325 $ 323226 § 216,671 $ 4,645,151

The notes to the financial statements ate an integral part of this statement.

6



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLLOWS
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Change in Net Assets $ 1,696,626

Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (352,486)
(Increase) decrease in amounts due from lapsed organization (973,961)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 43,919
Inctrease (dectease) in unearned revenue 4,445
Total Adjustments (1,278,083)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 418,543

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities -

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities -

Net Increase (Dectease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents 418,543

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year -

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 418,543

There were no non-cash activides during the year.

The notes to the financial statements ate an integral part of this statement.

7



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

This summary of significant accounting policies of Northern United-Humboldt Chatter
School (the Charter School) is presented to assist in understanding the Chatter School’s
financial statements. ‘The financial statements and notes are representations of
management, who is responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These accounting
policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements.

Nature of Activities

Notthern United-Humboldt Charter School is a public charter school chartered by the
Humboldt County Office of Education on December 20, 2017. Northern United Charter
School is a2 non-profit corporation that governs Northern United-Humboldt Chatter
School. The Charter School is supported primarily through local control funding
formula apportionments based on pupil attendance, and federal and state grants for
educational purposes.

The mission of Northern United-Humboldt Charter School, in partnership with parents
and community, is to engage all students in a comprehensive education, preparing them
to be confident, competent and proactive citizens in a diverse society.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Charter School have been prepared on the accrual basis
of accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and, therefore,
include all support and revenues when eatned and all expenses when incutred, regardless
of whether these support and revenues or expenses were received or paid as of the end
of a period. The accounting period is from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are stated at cost. Donated assets are recorded at their estimated
acquisition value at the date of donation. Depreciation is provided over the estimated
useful lives of the assets on a straight-line basis. The Charter School's capitalization
threshold is $5,000. Equipment is estimated to have useful lives ranging from five to
seven years, and site and building improvements are estimated to have useful lives of 20
to 50 years. The Organization has not adopted a policy for implying time restrictions on
contributions of long-lived assets. As of June 30, 2019 the Organization has received no
contributions of long-lived assets, and has purchased no capital assets in excess of the
capitalization threshold.



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Chatter schools ate required by California Education Code Section 47604.33 to submit
budgets to their charteting agency for review by July 1 of each year. The Charter School’s
governing board satisfied these requirements.

Donated Materials and Services

Donated equipment and other noncash donations are recorded as contributions at theit
estimated acquisition value at their date of donation. Notthern United-Humboldt
Charter School reports the donations as untestricted support, unless explicit donor
stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used.

Donated services are tecognized as contributions in accordance with ASC 958-605 and
subsections, if the services (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) require
specialized skills, ate performed by people with those skills, and would otherwise be

putchased by the Organization.

In the year ended June 30, 2019, there wete no matetial donated materials or services.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principals
generally accepted in the United States of America requites management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the Statement of Activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Chatter School considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Tax Fxempt Status

The Charter School is a non-profit public benefit corporation that is exempt from
income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the

9



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
Fot The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Internal Revenue Service as other than a private foundation, and qualifies for deductible
contributions as provided in Section 170(b) (1) (A) (vi). It is also exempt from State
franchise and income taxes under Section 23701(d) of the California Revenue and
Taxation Code. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been reflected in these
financial statements. Income tax returns for 2018 and forward may be audited by
regulatory agencies; howevert, the Charter School is not aware of any such actions at this

time.

The Chatter School has adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Accounting Standatds Codification (ASC) Topic 740 that clarifies the accounting for
uncertainty in tax positions taken or expected to be taken on a tax return and provides
that the tax effects from an uncertain tax position can be recognized in the financial
statements only if, based on its merits, the position is mote likely than not to be sustained
on audit by the taxing authotities. Management believes that all tax positions taken to
date are highly certain, and, accordingly, no accounting adjustment has been made to the
financial statements. |

Revenue and Support With and Without Donor Restrictions

Support received is recorded as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions or net
assets with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor
restrictions. When a testtiction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to
net assets without donor testrictions and reported in the Statement of Activities as net
assets released from restrictions. Restricted support whose testrictions are met in the
same reporting petiod ate recorded as unrestricted suppott.

Grants and Accounts Receivable

Management considers grants and accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly,
no allowance for doubtful accounts is required. If amounts become uncollectible, they
will be charged to operations when that determination is made.

Grant Revenue Recognition

Grant awatds accounted for as exchange transactions are reported as an increase in net
assets without donor restrictions when the revenue is earned. Grant awards accounted
for as contributions are recognized as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions
when received and are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions when donor

restrictions have been satisfied.

Uneatned Income

10



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Unexpended grant awards accounted for as exchange transactions are recorded as
unearned income until expended, at which time they are recognized as revenue.

Net Assets
The Otganization's net assets consist of the following components:

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions: - net assets with donor-imposed purpose ot
time restrictions.

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions: — net assets without donor restrictions
represents total net assets not subject to purpose or time restrictions.

There were no board designations of net assets without donor restrictions

Functional Fxpenses

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses
related to more than one function ate charged to programs and supporting services on
the basis of management estimates. Management and general expenses include those
expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for
the overall suppott and direction of the Otganization.

Shipping and Handling Costs

Shipping and handling costs are included in expense as they ate incurred.

Advertising Costs

Advettising costs are expensed as incurred. There were no advertising costs for the year
ended June 30, 2019.
Risk Management

Northern United-Humboldt Charter School is exposed to vatious risks of loss related to
torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural
disasters, for which the Organization catries insurance provided by Joint Powers
Authorities.

Local Control Funding Formula/Property Taxes

The Charter School's local control funding formula ("LCFF") is received from a
combination of local propetty taxes, state apportionments, and other local soutces.

11



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

The County of Humboldt is responsible for assessing, collecting, and apportioning propetty
taxes. Taxes are levied for each fiscal year on taxable real and personal property in the
county. The levy is based on the assessed values as of the preceding Match 1, which is also
the lien date. Property taxes on the secured roll are due on November 1 and Februaty 1,
and taxes become delinquent after December 10 and April 10, respectively. Property taxes
on the unsecuted roll are due on the lien date (March 1), and become delinquent if unpaid
by August 31.

Secured property taxes ate recorded as revenue when apportioned, in the fiscal year of the
levy. The County of Humboldt apportions secuted property tax revenue in accordance
with the alternate method of distribution prescribed by Section 4705 of the California
Revenue and Taxation Code. 'This altetnate method provides for crediting each applicable
fund with its total secured taxes upon completion of the secured tax roll-approximately
October 1 of each year.

The County Auditor-Controllet treports the amount of the Charter School's allocated
property tax revenue to the California Department of Education. Property taxes are
recorded as local LCFF sources by the Chatter School.

The California Department of Education reduces the Charter School’s entitlement by the
Charter School’s local property tax revenue. The balance is paid from the state General
Fund, and is known as the State Apportionment.

The Chatter School’s base LCFF is the amount of general purpose tax revenue, per average
daily attendance (ADA), that the Charter School is entitled to by law. This amount is
multiplied by the second petiod ADA to deftive the Charter School’s total entitlement.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities, which affects all nonprofit organizations. The ASU
significantly amends the standards for the presentation and accompanying disclosures of
the financial statements of nonprofit organizations, by, among othet things, reducing the
categoties for net assets from three (unrestricted, permanently restricted, and temporatily
restricted) to two ( net assets with donor resttictions, and net assets without donor
restrictions). This ASU was effective for fiscal years beginning aftet December 15, 2017.
The Otganization has presented its financial statements in accordance with this new
standard. The major changes to presentation from ptior accounting standards are as

follows:

e Net assets formetly accounted for by nonprofit organizations as
temporarily restricted and permanently restricted net asset classes have

12



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

been combined into a single net asset class called net assets with donor
restrictions.

« Net assets formetly described in nonprofit organizations' financial
statements as untestricted net assets have been renamed net assets without
donor restrictions.

+ Nonprofit financial statements ate now requited to include a new
disclosute about liquidity and availability of resources (Note 3).

The Otganization began operations in the year ended June 30, 2019, and therefore had
no assets as of June 30, 2018. Therefore there is no effect of this change on prior net

assets.
. Cash and Investments

Cash on hand and in banks at June 30, 2019 consisted of the following:

Statement of financial position

Pooled Cash in County Treasury $ 418,543
Total Cash and Investments $ 418,543

Thete were no cash balances held in banks during the year ended June 30, 2019.

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the Charter School maintains
substantially all of its cash in the Humboldt County Treasury as part of the common
investment pool. The County is restricted by Government Code Section 53635, pursuant
to Section 53601, to invest in time deposits, U.S. Government secutities, state registered
warrants, notes or bonds, State Treasurer’s investment pool, banket’s acceptances,
commetcial paper, negotiable certificates of deposit, and reputchase or reverse repurchase
agreements.

Fair Value Measutements

The Charter School categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value
hietarchy established by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based
on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. The three levels of
the fair value hierarchy under generally accepted accounting principles are as follows:

Level 1 - inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - inputs include:

13



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Yeat Ended June 30, 2019

a) Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active matkets;

b) Quoted prices for identical assets ot liabilities in inactive markets;

¢) Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or
liability;

d) Inputs that are detived principally from ot corroborated by observable
market data by cottelation or other means.

Level 3 - inputs are significant unobservable inputs.

As of June 30, 2019, the Charter School held no individual investments. The Charter
School’s fair value measutements were as follows at June 30, 2019:

Investment Type Fair Value Level
Pooled Cash in County Treasury $ 418,876 2

The Charter School has not recorded fair value adjustments in the basic financial statements
as they wete determined to be immaterial to the Charter School.

Credit Risk - Investments

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization.

The County Treasurer’s investments consist of 69.71 percent federal agencies, 22.64 percent
money markets, 1.32 percent municipal bonds, 3.18 percent treasury coupons, 0.80 percent
medium term notes, and 2.35 percent certificates of deposit. The S & P credit ratings for these
investments include AAA, AA, A+e, and Ae, and non-rated for certificates of deposit and the
California State Treasurer’s local agency investment fund.

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Charter
School will not be able to recover its deposits ot will not be able to recover collateral
secutities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for
investments is the risk that in the event of a failure of the counter party (e.g. broker-
dealer) to a transaction, the Charter School will not be able to recover the value of its
investment or collateral securities that ate in the possession of another party. Neither the
California Government Code not the County’s investment policy contains legal ot policy
requitements that would limit the Charter School’s exposure to custodial credit tisk for
deposits or investments, except that the California Government Code requires that a
financial institution secure deposits made by state or local government units by pledging

14



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended june 30, 2019

secutities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depositoty regulated under state law.
The market value of the pledged secutities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110
percent of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows
financial institutions to secure Charter School deposits by pledging first trust deed
mottgage notes having a value of 150 petcent of the secured public deposits. As of June
30, 2019, none of the Charter School’s deposits werte exposed to custodial credit risk.

Interest Rate Risk — Investments

Interest tate risk is the measurement of how changes in market interest rates will
adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the matutity of an
investment, the mote sensitive to changes in matket interest rates of its fair value. One
of the ways the County of Humboldt Treasurer manages its exposure to interest rate risk
is by purchasing a combination of short-term and long-term investments and by timing
cash flows from maturities so a pottion of its portfolio is maturing or coming close to
maturity to ensure the cash flow and liquidity of operations. The weighted average
matutity of the County of Humboldt Treasurer’s investments is 526 days.

. Liguidity and Availability of Resoutces

At June 30, 2019, the Organization had $1,671,256 of financial assets available within one
year of the statement of financial position date to meet cash needs for general operating
expenses, as follows:

June 30,
2019
Financial assets at year end:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 418,543
Grants and accounts receivable 352,486
Due from lapsed organization 973,961
Total Financial Assets at Year End 1,744,990
Less those unavailable for general expenditures within one
yeat, due to contractual or donor-imposed restricions
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (43,919)
Restricted time or purpose restrictions (29,815)
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for
general expenditures within one year $ 1,671,256

The Otrganization does not have a formal liquidity management policy. Howevet, the
Organization does review its projected long-term cash needs, and maintains a significant
resetve for long-term needs. The Board has adopted a minimum resetve level of 10% of
annual expenditures.

15



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

4. Grants and Accounts Receivable

Receivables at June 30, 2019 consist of the following:

Federal Government:

Federal Programs $ 255,436
State Government:
Categotical Aid Programs 27,616
Lottery 68,603
Total State Government 96,219
Local Government:
Interest 831
"Total Local Government 831
‘Total Receivables $ 352,486

All receivables are expected to be realized in one year or less.

5. Non-operating Revenue - Transfer from Lapsed Charter School

The Notthern United-Humboldt Charter School was established as an independent chatter
school, chartered by the Humboldt County Office of Education, after the Mattole Valley
Charter School's charter with Mattole Unified School Disttict was terminated on June 30,
2018, due to recent court cases limiting the ability of charter schools to operate sites outside
of the sponsoring District's boundaries. The remaining untestricted fund balance in the
Mattole Valley Charter School aftet termination is being distributed to the Northern
United-Humboldt Charter School and the Notthern United-Siskiyou Charter School, an
independent charter school chattered by the Siskiyou County Office of Education. The
total amount to be transfetred to Northern United-Humboldt Charter School and the
balance due from Mattole Valley Chatter School at June 30, 2019 is as follows:

Total to be transferred from Mattole Valley Charter School $ 1,473,961
Amount transferred in 2018/19 (500,000
Amount Due From Lapsed Organization, June 30, 2019 $ 973,961

6. Capital Assets

There were no capital assets as of June 30, 2019.

16



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

7. Leases

Operating I.eases

The Charter School has entered into operating leases for facilities and equipment with
terms in excess of one year. These agreements do not contain purchase options. These
agreements contain a termination clause providing for cancellation. It is unlikely that the
Chatter School will cancel the agreement ptior to the expiration date.

Future minimum lease payments under these agreements are as follows:

Year Ended
June 30, Lease Payments
2020 $ 100,056
2021 4,838
2022 %
Totals $ 104,894

The Charter School will receive no sublease rental revenues nor pay any contingent
rentals associated with these leases. Total operating lease expense for the year ended June
30, 2019 was $261,085.

8. Employee Retirement Systemns

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans
maintained by agencies of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of
the State Teachers' Retirement System, and classified employees are members of the
Public Employees' Retirement System.

State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS)

Plan Description and Provisions

The Charter School conttibutes to the State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS), a cost-
shating multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension
plan administered by STRS. The plan provides retitement, disability, and survivor
benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by state statutes, as
legislatively amended, within the State Teachers' Retirement Law. STRS issues a separate
comptehensive annual financial repott that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. Copies of the STRS annual financial report may be obtained
from STRS, 7667 Folsom Boulevard, Sactamento, California 95826.

17



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Funding Policy

Active plan membets are tequired to contribute 10.25 percent or 10.205 percent of their
salary, depending on whether they are member under the CalSTRS 2% at 60 plan or the
CalSTRS 2% at 62 plan, respectively. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal
year 2018-2019 was 16.28 percent of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of
the plan membets are established by state statute. The Charter School's conttibutions to
STRS for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2019, including payments made by the State of
California on behalf of the School, wete $293,732, and equal 100 percent of the required
contributions for each year. The Charter School's first year of operation was 2018/19, so
there were no contributions for the years ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2018.

California Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

Plan Description

The Charter School contributes to the School Employer Pool under the California Public
Employees' Retitement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public
employee retitement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS.
The plan provides retitement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments,
and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaties. Benefit provisions are established
by state statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public Employees' Retirement Law.
CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementaty information. Copies of the CalPERS annual
financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office, 400 P Street,
Sacramento, California 95814. -

Funding Policy

Active plan membets are required to contribute 7.0 percent (7.0 percent of monthly
salaty over $133.33 if the member patticipates in Social Security) for members of both
the Classic Member Plan or the PEPRA Member Plan. The Charter School is required
to contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions
used for determining the rate are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of
Administration. The tequired employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2018-2019 was
18.062 petcent of annual payroll. The conttibution requirements of the plan members
are established by state statute. The Charter School's contributions to CalPERS for the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2019, including payments made by the State of California on
behalf of the School, were $123,561, and equal 100 percent of the required contribution
for each year. The Charter School's fitst yeat of operation was 2018/19, so there were
no contributions for the years ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2018.

18



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

9. Net assets with donot restrictions

Net assets with donor testrictions at June 30, 2019 were as follows:

Lottery - Instructional Materials $ 27,616
Local Grants 2.199
Total $ 29,815

As net assets with donor restrictions are expended, the net assets are recognized as
untestricted revenue. As of June 30, 2019, net assets released from restrictions consisted

of the following:

250
250

Local Grants
Total

5 |55

10. Joint Powers Agreement

The Charter School participates in two joint ventures under joint powers agreements
(JPAs): the North Coast Schools’ Insurance Group and the North Coast Schools’ Medical

Insurance Group.

North Coast Schools' Insurance Group (NCSIG) - The NCSIG arranges for and
provides weskets-compensation-and-property and liability insurance for its membets: all
of the Humboldt and Del Norte County School Charter Schools and their County
Offices of Education. The NCSIG is governed by a commission composed of one
representative from each member agency. A nine member executive committee elected
by and from the commission controls the operations of the NCSIG, including selection
of management and approval of operating budgets. The NCSIG is independent of any
influence by the member Charter Schools beyond their representation on the
commission. Each member Chartet School pays a premium commensurate with the
level of coverage requested and shares surpluses and deficits ptoportionately to its
participation in the NCSIG.

Notth Coast Schools' Medical Insutance Group (NCSMIG) - The NCSMIG arranges for
and provides medical, dental and vision insurance for its members: Humboldt County
Office of Education and all Humboldt County School Chartet Schools. The NCSMIG is
governed by a board of directors composed of representatives from member Charter
Schools which have one hundred or more insured lives and one representative for those
member Charter Schools with less than one hundred insured lives. The Board controls
the operations of the NCSMIG including selection of management and approval of
operating budgets. NCSMIG is independent of influence by the member Charter
Schools beyond their representation on the Board. Each member Charter School pays a
premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares surpluses and

19



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

' deficits propottionately to its patticipation in the NCSMIG.

The following is a summaty of financial information for NCSIG and NCSMIG at June
30, 2018 (the most recent information provided to us):

NCSIG NCSMIG
Total assets $ 5,440,714 $ 7,365,959
Total liabilities 1,449,967 5,651,980
Total net position $ 3,990,747 $ 1,713,979
Total revenues $ 7,073,599 $ 56,996,770
Total expenses 7,186,353 54,829,893
Change in net position % (112,754) $ 2,166,877

11. Federal and State Revenue

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the Chatter School was primatily funded through the
L.CFF and was additionally funded through the following grants:

Federal and State Categorical Programs

Notthern United-Humboldt Charter School recognized the following grants and
contracts passed through the California Department of Education:

Federal Programs

Special Education $ 71,366
NCLB: Title I, Part A 100,716
NCLB: Title IL, Part A, Teacher Quality 15,250
Public School Charter School Grant 114,317
Total Federal : - - $301,649
State Programs
State Lottety $ 68,603
Lottery Instructional Materials 27,616
Total State $ 96,219

12. Risk Management

'The Charter School is exposed to various isks of loss related to torts, theft ot destruction
of assets, errors and omissions, and natural disasters. The Charter School putchases
commercial insurance for workers compensation benefits and participates in a Joint Powers
Agreement for property and liability insurance. There have been no significant reductions in

20



13.

14.

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

insurance coverage from the priot year. For each of the past three years settlements did not
exceed insurance coverage.

Commitments and Contingencies

State and Federal Allowances, Awards and Grants

The Charter School has received state and federal funds for specific putposes that are
subject to review and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate
expenditure disallowances under terms of the grants, it is believed that any trequired
teimbursement will not be material.

Evaluation of Subsequent Events

The Charter School has evaluated events through December 12, 2019, the date on which
the financial statements were available to be issued.

21



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES °

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive -
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:

Local control funding formula $ 3,948,011 $ 3,994,680 3,994,680 $ -

Federal revenues 95,734 301,649 205,915

Other state revenues 96,219 96,219

Other local revenues 454,444 475,268 20,824
Total revenues 3,948,011 4,544,858 4,867,816 322,958
Expenses:

Certificated Salaries 1,719,360 1,902,940 1,886,381 16,559

Classified Salaries 688,262 855,630 782,010 73,620

Employee Benefits 1,026,410 1,162,596 1,076,709 85,887

Books and supplies 92,936 184,548 180,045 4,503

Services and other operating expenses 393,086 785,837 713,967 71,870

Other outgo 6,039 6,039 -
Total expenses 3,920,054 4,897,590 4,645,151 252,439
Change in Net Assets from operating activities 27,957 (352,732) 222,665 575,397
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

Transfer from lapsed chatter school 500,000 1,781,739 1,473,961 (307,778)
Change in Net Assets from nonoperating 500,000 1,781,739 1,473,961 (307,778)
Change in Net Assets 527,957 1,429,007 1,696,626 267,619
Net Assets, July 1, 2018 - - - -
Net Assets, June 30, 2019 $ 527,957 $ 1,429,007 1,696,626 $ 267,619

22



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

ORGANIZATION
June 30, 2019

Notthern United - Humboldt Charter School setvices kindergarten through grade 12, and was
granted its charter by the Humboldt County Office of Education on December 20, 2017.

"The Board of Directors for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 was composed of the following

members, with terms expiring as follows:

GOVERNING BOARD

Name Office
Jere Cox Chair
Bianca Garza Vice-Chair
Briana Oesterle Member
Rosemary Kunkler Member
Jennifer Johnson Member (Resigned 12/14/18)
ADMINISTRATION
Shari Lovett

Executive Ditector

23

Term Expires

December 2021
December 2020
December 2021
December 2021

December 2020



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Second
Period Annual
Report Report
Elementary:
Total Kindergarten through Grade 3 152.43 151.71
Classroom-based ADA included in total - =
Total Grades 4 through 6 111.72 111.89
Classroom-based ADA included in total - -
Total Grades 7 and 8 49.22 49.24
Classroom-based ADA included in total - -
Total Elementaty School 313.37 312.84
Classroom-based ADA included in total = -
High School
Total Grades 9 through 12 87.41 38.14
Classroom-based ADA included in total - -
Total High School 87.41 88.14
Classroom-based ADA included in total = -
Total Elementaty and High School 400.78 400.98

Classroom-based ADA included in total = -

Average daily attendance is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes
of the Charter School. The purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal
standpoint is to provide the basis on which appottionments of state funds are made
to school districts. This schedule provides information regarding the attendance of
students at various grade levels and in different programs.

24



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Number
2018-19 of Days
Minutes Actual Traditional
Grade Level Requirement Minutes Calendar * Status

The Notthern United - Humboldt Charter School received no funding for classroom-
based instruction. Therefore this schedule does not apply.

25



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAIL, TRENDS AND ANALYSIS

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

For The Year Ended
Budget
6/30/2020 6/30/2019 6/30/2018 6/30/2017
bk ok

Revenues and other financial

sources $ 4,785,991 $ 6,341,777
Expenditures 5,138,374 4,645,151
Total Outgo 5,138,374 4,645,151
Change in Net Assets $ (352,383) $ 1,696,626
Ending Net Assets $ 1,344,243 $ 1,696,626
Available Undesignated Reserves $ 1,314,428 $ 1,666,811
Designated for Economic Uncertainties $ = $ =
Undesignated Net Assets $ 1,314428 $ 1,666,811
Available Reserves as a Percentage

of Total Outgo 25.58% 35.88%
Total Long-Term Debt $ - $ =
Average Daily Attendance at P-2 393 401

#%% _The Charter School's first year of operations was the year ended June 30, 2019.

This schedule discloses the Charter School's financial trends by displaying past years' data along with current
budget information. These financial trend disclosures atre used to evaluate the Charter School's ability to
continue as a going concem for a reasonable amount of time. The Charter School's first year of operations
was the year ended June 30, 2019, therefore there is no activity to report for the years ended June 30, 2018
and June 30, 2017.

Net assets have increased $1,696,626 for the Charter School's first year. The fiscal year 2019-2020 budget
projects a decrease of §352,383 (20.77%). For a school this size, the State recommends available reserves of at
least four percent of total expenditures, transfers out, and other uses (total outgo), or $67,000, whichever is

greatcr .

The Charter School did not incur an operating deficit in its first year, but does anticipate incurring an
operating deficit during the 2019-2020 fiscal year.

The Charter School anticipates a decrease of 8 ADA during the fiscal year 2019-2020.

26



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET
REPORT WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

June 30, 2019 Annual Financial and Budget

Report Net Assets $ 722,665
Adjustments and Reclassifications
Increasing and (Decreasing) Net Assets -
Increase due from lapsed organization 973,961
June 30, 2019 Audited Financial Statements
Net Assets $ 1,696,626

27



John R. Gotf, cra D ‘ i ) 'M Kenneth X, Stringer, CPA

Mark G. Wetzel, €A Aaron 8. Weiss, CPA

Martthew |. Hague, CPA

aichacl R. Cline, €PA DAVID L. MOONIE &P Co., LLP

Certified Public Accountanis

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING § TANDARDS

Board of Directors

Notthern United-Humboldt Charter School
2120 Campton Road, Suite H

Fureka, California 95503

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller Genetal of the United States, the financial
statements of the Northern United-Humboldt Charter School (the “Charter School”) which
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2019 and the related statements
of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the Charter School’s basic financial statements, and
have issued our teport thereon dated December 12, 2019.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and petforming out audit of the financial statements, we considered the Charter
School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedutes that are appropriate in the citcumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Charter School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not exptess an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School’s intetnal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or opetation of a control does not allow
management ot employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, of detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness 15 a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented, ot
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in intetnal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet impottant enough to metit attention by those charged with governance.

28

900 G Street, Suite 108 = Arcata, CA 95521 = 707.822.3837 (Bus) ® 707.442.5298 (Fax)

495 Second Street, Suite anl = Burcka, CA 95501 = Z07.449.1737 (Bus) = 707.442.5208 (lax) = dim@ dim-cpa.crim E-ail



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAT STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STAND ARDS -
CONTINUED

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragtaph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during
our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we considet to be
material weaknesses. However, matetial weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As patt of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Charter School’s financial
statements are free from matetial misstatement, we petrformed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and matetial effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other matter that is requited to be reported
undetr Government Auditing Standards, and which is desctibed in the accompanying Schedule of
Findings and Questioned Costs as Finding 2019-001.

Charter School's Response to Findings

The Charter School’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. The Charter School's response
was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements,
and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Charter School's internal control or on compliance. This repott is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Aunditing Standards in
considering the entity's intetnal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is

not suitable for any other purpose.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Eureka, California

December 12, 2019

28



|
i 5
John R. Golf, cpa D ! % ) ;M : Kenneth X. Stringer, CPA

Mark G. Werzel, €pa Aaron S. Weiss, cpa

Matthew J. Hague, CPA

Michael R. Gline, €cra DAVID L. MOONIE &P Co., LLP

Certified Public Accountanls

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Boatd of Directors

Notthern United-Humboldt Chartet School
2120 Campton Road, Suite H

Fureka, California 95503

Compliance

We have audited the Northern United-Humboldt Charter School’s (the "Chatter School")
compliance with the requirements specified in the 2018-2019 Guide For Annnal Audits of K-12
1ocal Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, issued by the California Education Audit
Appeals Panel, that ate applicable to the Charter School’s educational programs for the year
ended June 30, 2019.

Management's Responsibility

Compliance with the applicable compliance requirements referred to above is the responsibility
of the Charter School’s management.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Chatter School’s compliance with the
applicable compliance requirements te ferred to above based on our compliance audit.

Our compliance audit was conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the
2018-2019 Guide For Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agenvies and State Compliance Reporting,
prescribed in the California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Section 19810 and following. 'The
compliance audit included examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Charter School’s
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary under the circumstances. We believe that our compliance audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion. Our compliance audit does not provide a legal determination of the
Charter School’s compliance.

30

400 G Street, Suite 103 & Avcata, CA 5521 = 707.829.3357 (Bus.) = 7074425298 {Fax)

395 Second Street, Suite 301 8 Eurcka. CA 45501 & 707.442.1737 (Bus) ® 707 44952408 (Fax) & dbnf dlneepa.con -l



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE - CONTINUED

In connection with our compliance audit referred to above, we tested the following
compliance requirements:

Procedures
Desctiption Performed
Attendance Not applicable
Teacher certification and misassignments Not applicable
Kindergarten Continuance Not applicable
Independent study Not applicable
Continuation education Not applicable
Instructional Time Not applicable
Instructional Materials Not applicable
Ratio of Administrative Employees to Teachers Not applicable
Classroom Teacher Salaries Not applicable
Eatly Retitement Incentive Program Not applicable
GANN Limit Calculation Not applicable
School Accountability Report Card Not applicable
Juvenile Court Schools Not applicable
Middle ot Early College High School Not applicable
K-3 Grade Span Adjustment ' Not applicable
Transportation Maintenance of Effort Not applicable
Apprenticeship: Related and Supplemental Instruction Not applicable
Comptehensive School Safety Plan Not applicable
School Distticts of Choice Not applicable
Califotnia Clean Energy Jobs Act Not applicable
After/Before School Education and Safety Program:
After school Not applicable
Before school Not applicable
General Not applicable
Propet Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds Yes
Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts Yes
Local Control and Accountability Plan Yes
Independent Study-Course Based Not applicable
Charter Schools:
Attendance Yes
Mode of Instruction Not applicable
Nonclasstoom-Based Instruction/Independent Study
for Chatter Schools Yes
Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based Instruction Yes
Annual Instructional Minutes — Classroom Based Not applicable
Not applicable

Charter School Facility Grant Program
31



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATFE COMPLIANCE — CONTINUED

Opinion

In out opinion, the Charter School complied, in all matetial respects, with the compliance
requirements referred to above that are applicable to the Charter School’s educational programs
for the year ended June 30, 2019.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedutes disclosed an instance of noncompliance which is
required to be reported in accordance with the California Education Audit Appeals Panel's
2018-19 Guide For Annual Audts of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Comphiance Reporting, and
which is described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as Finding
2019-001. Our opinion on the Charter School's compliance with the requitements specified in
the 2018-19 Guide For Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting
is not modified with respect to this mattet.

Charter School's Response to Findings

The Charter School’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. The Charter School's response
was not subjected to the auditing procedutes applied in the audit of compliance and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on the tesponse.

Purpose of this Report

The putpose of this report on state compliance is solely to desctibe the scope of our testing of
the Charter School's state compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements specified in the 2078-2019 Guide For Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies
and State Compliance Reporting. Accordingly, this repott is not suitable for any other purpose

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Eureka, California

December 12, 2019

32



FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE QF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

June 30, 2019

Section I — Financial Statement Findings

None reported.

Section IT — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None reported.

Section 111 — State Award Findings and Questioned Costs

2019-001: UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNTS (CODE 40000}

Criteria

Putsuant to Education Code Section 42238.02(b)(2), the Charter School is tequired to
annually submit its enrolled free and reduced-price meal eligibility, foster youth, and
English learner pupil-level records for enrolled pupils to the State Superintendent
using the California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System (CALPADS). This
information is used to determine the Charter School's unduplicated pupil count.
Unduplicated pupil means 2 pupil entolled in a school Chatter School or a chatter
school who is either classified as an English leatner, eligible for a free or reduced-
price meal, or is a foster youth. A pupil is counted only once if they qualify under
multiple categories. The unduplicated pupil count is used in the calculation of the
Chatter School's apportionment from the local control funding formula. The count is
documented in CALPADS Forms 1.17 and 1.18.

Condition

Duting out testing of the unduplicated student counts we noted one student included in
the unduplicated count as an English-learnet who had tested out of the English learner
program in a ptiot year and was not considered an English-learner for 2018/19. We
expanded our test procedures to include all pupils who were included in the
unduplicated count solely as English-learners, and noted no othet exceptions.

Effect

The Chatter School's unduplicated student count was overstated by one student.
Reducing the unduplicated count by one results in a reduction in the revenue from the
local control funding formula in the amount of $1,600. Following is a schedule of the
reported and audited counts:

33



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

June 30,2019

Increase (Decrease) to Unduplicated
Pupil Count Based on Adjustments ofi

Eligibility Eligibility Total Enrollment
Certified For Free/  for English Eligibility Adjusted Certified Adjusted
Total Reduced Leamer For Both Total Total Total
Unduplicated ~ Price Meals Funding FRPM  Unduplicated Entollment Enrollment
Pupil Count (FRPM) (EL) and EL  Pupil Count Count Count
LEA Total 291 (1) 290 418 418
Schools Tested:
Northern United - Humboldt 291 (M 290 418 418
Qause

Cletical error in not removing the student from the CalPads list of English-learners.

Recommendation

We recommend that the Charter School ensure that a student's English-learner status is
changed in CalPads when they are no longer considered to be English-learnets.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action

The Charter School agrees and will adhere to the cotrective action plan described in the
"Charter School's Cortective Action Plan" section immediately following this section of
the audit repott.

34



Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

2120 Campton Road
Eureka, California 95503
Ph#: 707-445-2660
Fax#: 707-445-2430
nucharters.org

School Director

Shari Lovett CHARTER SCHOOL'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
Board of Directors

Jere Cox — President FINDING 2019-001: UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT (CODE 40000)
Bianca Garza - Vice President

Resemar: Bapner Name and title of contact person: Shati Lovett, Executive Ditector

Corrective Action: ‘The status of the English-learner student was updated in
CalPads to accurately reflect the status in the school information system. In the
future, the Charter School will ensure that all students’” English-leatner status will be
accurately reflected in the school information system and in CalPads when a student
is no longer considered to be an English-learner.

Completed By: Lynda Speck

Proposed Completion Date: August 30, 2019

35




NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

June 30, 2019

The year ended June 30, 2019 was the first year of the Charter School.

36



Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.2 Approval of the NU-SCS Independent Auditor’s Report

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Al districts and charter schools are required to hire an auditing firm to conduct an independent annual
audit. This is the complete audit of all required areas, including budget, student records, personnel, payroll,
purchasing, etc. There was one finding in this report. A purchase of gift cards was made. This is an
unallowable expense by public schools as it is considered a gift of public funds. The corrective action has
been completed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



John R. Goff, cpra D ‘ i M Kenneth X. Stringer, CPA
A4

Mark G. Wetzel, crA Aaron S. Weiss, CPA

Michael R. Cline, cPa DAVID L. MOONIE & CO., LLP Matthew J. Hague, cPA

Certified Public Accountants

COMMUNICATION WITH THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
December 18, 2019

Board of Directors

Notthern United - Siskiyou Chatter School
2120 Campton Road, Suite H

Eureka, California 95503

To the Board of Directors:

We have audited the financial statements of Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School (the
Chatter School) for the year ended June 30, 2019. Professional standards require that we
provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing
standatds, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our
audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated May 17, 2019.
Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information
related to out audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Oualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is tesponsible for the selection and use of approptiate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by the Charter School are described in Note 1 to the
financial statements. New accounting policies telated to net assets and liquidity disclosutes
wete adopted in 2018-19 in accordance with ASU 2016-4. The application of other existing
policies was not changed during 2018-19. We noted no transactions enteted into by the
Chattet School during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or
consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in
the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by
management and are based on management’s knowledge and expetience about past and
curtent events and assumptions about future events. Cettain accounting estimates are
particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because of
the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected.

900 G Street, Suite 103 = Arcata, CA 95521 = 707.822.5337 (Bus.) = 707.442.5298 (Fax)
325 Second Street, Suite 301 = Eurcka, CA 95501 = 707.442.1737 (Bus.) ® 707.442.5298 (Fax) = dim@dim-cpa.com T-mail



‘Board of Directors

Northetn United - Siskiyou Charter School
December 18, 2019

Page 2

The most sensitive estimates affecting the Chattet School’s financial statements are
management’s allocation of functional expenses. Management’s allocation to functional
categories is based on estimates made at the time the expenditure is incutred and entered
into the School's payables system. We evaluated the key factots and assumptions used to
develop the allocation of functional expenses and determined that they are reasonable in
telation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole and in relation to the applicable
opinion units.

The financial statement disclosutes ate neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstaternents

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that atre cleatly ttivial, and communicate them to the
appropriate level of management. The attached schedule summatizes uncotrected
misstatements of the financial statements. Management has determined that their effects are
immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a
whole. The material misstatements detected as a tesult of audit procedutres and corrected by
management are included in the attached copy of audit adjusting joutnal entties.

Disagreements with Management

Fot purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting,
reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to out satisfaction, that could be
significant to the financial statements or the auditot’s report. We are pleased to tepott that
no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the
management representation letter dated December 13, 2019.

Management Consultations with Other 1 ndependent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing
and accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to governmental unit’s financial
statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on
those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with



Board of Directots

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School
December 18, 2019

Page 3

us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were
no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Lssues

We generally discuss a vatiety of matters, including the application of accounting ptinciples
and auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the governmental
unit’s auditors. Howevet, these discussions occutted in the normal course of our
professional relationship and our tesponses were not a condition to our retention.

Other Matters

We wete engaged to repott on the following supplemental information which accompany
the financial statements but are not requited supplementary information (RSI):

1. Combining fund statements

2. Schedule of Average Daily Attendance

3. Schedule of Instructional Time

4. Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial
Statements

5. Schedule of Financial Ttends and Analysis

6. Schedule of Charter Schools

With respect to this supplementaty information, we made certain inquities of management
and evaluated the form, content, and methods of prepating the information to determine
that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of Ametica, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior petiod, and
the information is appropriate and complete in frelation to our audit of the financial
statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the undetlying
accounting records used to ptrepate the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves.

We wete not engaged to report on the Schedule of Organization, which accompanies the
financial statements but is not RSL. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing
procedutes applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not
exptess an opinion ot provide any assurance on it.



Board of Directots

Notthern United - Siskiyou Chatter School
December 18, 2019

Page 4

Restrictions on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of
the Chatter School and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

Very truly youts,

ol

Mark G. Wetzél, CPA
David L. Moonie & Co., LLP

MW
Enc. (2)

§:\Schools\ 2019\Communication to Board\Northern United-Siskiyou.doc



Client: 15181 - Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 12/13/2019
Engagement: 06-30-19 Audit 1:26 PM
Period Ending: 6/30/2019
Workpaper: 3701 - Adjusting Journal Entries Report
Account Description W/P Ref Debit Credit
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 1
To capitalize Mt. Shasta playground ($24,285), Yreka Alarm System ($10,144),
Mt. Shasta Storage Shed ($6,702), Yreka copier ($13,874), and Mt. Shasta
62-9420 IMPROVEMENT OF SITE 41,131.00
62-9440 EQUIPMENT 19,208.00
62-4400 NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP. 25,910.00
62-5800 CONTRACTED SERVICES 10,144.00
62-6400 EQUIPMENT 24,285.00
Total 60,339.00 60,339.00
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 2
To record depreciation for 18/19.
62-6900 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 427.00
62-9425 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 427.00
Total 427.00 427.00
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 3
To adjust balances to unaudited actuals.
62-3401 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CRT 89,447.00
62-3402 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CLS 10,599.00
62-7142 OTH TUITN, EXCESS CSTS> COE 5,181.00
62-8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 12,212.00
62-9209 A/R SET-UP ODD YEARS 41,205.00
62-8792 TRANS OF APPORTION FROM COE 41,205.00
62-9509 ACCTS PAY (CURRENT LIABLTY) 5,180.00
62-9514 H & W PAYABLE 100,047.00
62-9650 UNEARNED REVENUE 12,212.00
Total 158,644.00 158,644.00
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 4
To reclassify rental security deposit paid for Mt. Shasta Alder Rd rental.
62-9330 PREPAID EXPENSE 5,000.00
62-5612 NORTH UNITED RENT/LEAS BLDG 5,000.00
Total 5,000.00 5,000.00
Adjusting Journal Entries JE# 5
To record amount due from Mattole VAlley Charter School.
62-9390 DUE FROM LAPSED ORGANIZATION 324,654.00
62-8965 TF FR FD OF LAPSED/REORG LEAS 324,654.00
Total 324,654.00 324,654.00
Adjusting Journal Entries JE# 6
To accrue receivable for public charter school grant to extent of expenditures for
the year.
62-9209 A/R SET-UP ODD YEARS 44,232.00
62-8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 44,232.00
Total

44,232.00

44,232.00

10of1



dT1 0D %8 auoo ] pineq Aq paledaid

(€19) L61 (€19) L61 SJUSUSNIPY JIPNY PRIOSLIOOU() JB3 A JUSLINT [EIO],
(€19) (£19) IOLIS [BOLIA]D) o[qeAed SUNOddE PaPIOIAIU()
L61 L61 Amseai],
Ajuno)) ur yse)) 130} dn axjew

Ye]) SyueumsaAul SUIA[Iopun oy
JO 9nJeA JTeJ oy} Ul suonenonfy
[enUUE JOUTW PIOI JOU S0P

901JJ0 §,J0INSEaL], Auno)) [, juounsnipe anfea meq
sosuadxy SoNURASY sanIIqery SER asne) uonduosa(
TeI0L [H101.
SOOURISIJI(] JIPNY PRJOALIOON[) 9SAY [, WOI] FunNsay
SIUNOUTY JUSWDJR)S [ETOUBUL JO USRS (19pU[)) 10AQ
"SIUQUIOIE)S

[EIOUBUL S)0LUSI(] 9Y} 0} [ELIOJRUI JOU 9q 0} PAIOPISUOD are A3Y) 91e50155e Y UL 95N PAJIALIOOUN P2 2124 MO[2q syuoumsnipe sy,

61/0€/9
S30UQISIJI(] JIPNY PojooLIOdu)

[00TS I94eYD) NOATISIS - PAHU() TIAGHON




NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

County of Siskiyou
Yreka, California

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year Ended June 30, 2019
With

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT



\ NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

June 30, 2019

INTRODUCTION SECTION

Title Page
Table of Contents

FINANCIAL SECTION
Independent Auditor's Report
Statement of Financial Position
Statement of Activities

Statement of Functional Expenses
Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Financial Statements

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Schedule of Activities — Budget and Actual
Organization |
Schedule of Average Daily Attendance
Schedule of Instructional Time

Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget
Report with Audited Financial Statements

Page
Number

21
22
23
24

25

26



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

June 30, 2019

Page
Number
OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTS
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 27
Independent Auditor's Report on State Compliance 29
FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS SECTION
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 32
Charter School's Corrective Action Plan 34

Schedule of Ptior Audit Findings &5



John R. Goff, cra ? l M Kenneth X. Stringer, Cra
I S

Mark G. Wetzel, cpa Aaron 5. Weiss, CPA

Michael R. Cline, ¢ra DAVID L. MOONIE & co., LLP Matthew ]. Hague, Gra

Certified Public Accountanis
NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School
2120 Campton Road, Suite H

Eureka, California 95503

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
School (the "Charter School”), a non-profit otganization, which comprise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2019, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of Ametica and the standatds applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosutes in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or etror. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers intetnal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

900 G Swreet, Suite 108 = Arcata, CA 95521 = ’;1[)! 892 3337 (Bus,) = 707.442.5298 (Fax)

395 Second Street, Suite 301 = Eurcka, CA 95501 = 7074421737 (Bus)) = 707442.5298 (Fax) # dim@ dim-cpe.com F-mail



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - CONTINUED

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approptiate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present faitly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Northern United - Siskiyou Chatter School as of June 30,

2019, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements
as a whole. The accompanying supplementary information described in the table of contents
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial
statements.

The schedule of activities - budget and actual, the schedule of average daily attendance, the
schedule of instructional time, the schedule of financial trends and analysis, and the
reconciliation of annual financial and budget report with audited financial statements are the
responsibility of management and were detived from and relate directly to the undetlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedutes applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly
to the undetlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to
the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
other supplementary schedules listed in the first sentence of this paragraph are faitly stated,
in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

The Otganization Schedule has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the schedule.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 13, 2019, on out consideration of Northern United - Siskiyou Chatter School’s
internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an

2



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYQOU CHARTER SCHOOL
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - CONTINUED

integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
consideting Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School’s internal control over financial

reporting and compliance.

: - _ Digitally signed by David L.
- . CQ David L. Moonle__Mgcl)nieandCo., LLP
b M (%ﬂ* O\lf\ ST —— ~ and CO., LLP .%?_25?019.12.1610:55:54

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Eureka, California
December 13, 2019



NORTHERN UNITED _ SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30, 2019
ASSETS
Cash in County Treasury $ 422,940
Accounts receivable 104,011
Due from lapsed organization 324,654
Deposits 5,000
Total Current Assets 856,605
Leasehold improvements 41,131
Equipment 19,208
Less: accumulated depreciation (427
Total Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation 59,912
Total Assets $ 916,517
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 23,081
Unearned revenue 12,212
Total Current Liabilities 35,893
Total Liabilities 35,893
NET ASSETS
Net assets without donor restrictions 880,624
Total Net Assets 880,624
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 916,517

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

4



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Revenue and Other Suppott:
Local control funding formula
Federal grants and contracts

Other local

Total revenues

Expenses:

Program services:
Instruction
Instruction-related setrvices
Pupil services
Ancillary services
Plant services

Supporting services:
General administration

Total expenses
Change in Net Assets from operating activities

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):
Transfer from lapsed charter school

Change in Net Assets from non-operating
activities ‘

Change in Net Assets

Beginning Net Assets
Ending Net Assets

The notes to the financial statements ate an integral part of this statement.

5

Without With
Donor Donot

Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 1,411,020 $ 1,411,020
63,098 63,098
50,459 50,459
1,524,577 - 1,524,577
845,375 845,375
270,306 270,306
62,296 62,296
861 861
165,234 165,234
54,514 54,514
1,398,586 - 1,398,586
125,991 125,991
754,633 754,633
754,633 - 754,633
880,624 880,624
$ 880,624 $ . $ 880,624




Expenses:
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Books and supplies
Services and other

operating expenses

Capital outlay
Depreciation
Other outgo

Total expenses

NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Support
Program Services Services
Instruction Pupil Ancillary Plant Management
Instruction Related Services Services Services and General Total

$ 411,500 $ 411,500
30,883 § 44758 $§ 5,266 80,907
216,988 14,739 $ 115 542 232,384
61,961 11,015 $ 861 14,433 88,270
118,862 199,794 61,979 144,768 § 54,514 579,917
0
202 225 427
5,181 5,181
$ 845375 § 270,300 $ 62296 § 861 $ 165234  § 54,514 $ 1,398,586

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

6



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Change in Net Assets

Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets to net cash provided
(used) by opetating activities

Depreciation

(Inctease) decrease in accounts receivable

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense

(Increase) dectease in amounts due from lapsed organization

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Purchase of equipment

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Thete were no non-cash activities during the year.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

7

880,624

427

(104,011)
(5,000)

(324,654)
23,681
12,212

(397,345)

483,279

(60,339)

(60,339)

422,940

422,940




NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

This summaty of significant accounting policies of Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
School (the Charter School) is presented to assist in understanding the Charter School’s
financial statements. The financial statements and notes are representations of
management, who is responsible for their integtity and objectivity. These accounting
policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements.

Nature of Activities

Notthetn United - Siskiyou Charter School is a public charter school chartered by the
Siskiyou County Office of Education on February 21, 2018. Northern United Charter
School is a non-profit cotporation that governs Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
School. 'The Charter School is suppotted primarily through local control funding
formula apportionments based on pupil attendance, and federal and state grants for
educational purposes.

The mission of Northern United - Siskiyou Chatter School, in partnership with patents
and community, is to engage all students in a comprehensive education, preparing them
to be confident, competent and proactive citizens in a diverse society.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Charter School have been prepared on the accrual basis
of accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and, therefore,
include all support and revenues when earned and all expenses when incurred, regardless
of whether these support and revenues or expenses wete received or paid as of the end
of a period. The accounting petiod is from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are stated at cost. Donated assets are recorded at their estimated
acquisition value at the date of donation. Depreciation is provided over the estimated
useful lives of the assets on a straight-line basis. The Charter School's capitalization
threshold is $5,000. Equipment is estimated to have useful lives ranging from five to
seven yeats, and site and building improvements ate estimated to have useful lives of 10
to 50 years. The Charter School has not adopted a policy for implying time restrictions
on contributions of long-lived assets.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Charter schools ate required by California Education Code Section 47604.33 to submit
budgets to their chartering agency for review by July 1 of each year. The Chatter School’s
governing board satisfied these requitements.

8



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Donated Materials and Services

Donated equipment and other noncash donations are recorded as conttibutions at their
estimated acquisition value at their date of donation. Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
School reports the donations as support without donor restrictions, unless explicit donot
stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used.

Donated services are recognized as contributions in accordance with ASC 958-605 and
subsections, if the services (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) require

specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills, and would otherwise be
putchased by the Charter School.

In the year ended June 30, 2019, there were no material donated materials ot services.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principals
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summatized on a
functional basis in the Statement of Activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Charter School considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Tax Exempt Status

The Chatter School is a non-profit public benefit corporation that is exempt from
income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the
Internal Revenue Service as other than a private foundation, and qualifies for deductible
contributions as provided in Section 170(b) (1) (A) (vi). It is also exempt from State
franchise and income taxes under Section 23701(d) of the California Revenue and
Taxation Code. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been teflected in these
financial statements. Income tax returns for 2018 and forward may be audited by
regulatory agencies; however, the Charter School is not aware of any such actions at this
tme.



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
Fot The Year Ended June 30, 2019

The Charter School has adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 740 that clarifies the accounting for
uncertainty in tax positions taken or expected to be taken on a tax return and provides
that the tax effects from an uncertain tax position can be recognized in the financial
statements only if, based on its metits, the position is more likely than not to be sustained
on audit by the taxing authorities. Management believes that all tax positions taken to
date are highly certain, and, accordingly, no accounting adjustment has been made to the
financial statements.

Revenue and Support With and Without Donor Restrictions

Support received is recorded as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions ot net
assets with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/ot natute of any donor
restrictions. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends ot
purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to
net assets without donot restrictions and teported in the Statement of Activities as net
assets released from restrictions. Restricted support whose restrictions are met in the
same reporting petiod are recorded as support without resttictions.

Grants and Accounts Receivable

Management considers grants and accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly,
no allowance for doubtful accounts is required. If amounts become uncollectible, they
will be charged to operations when that determination is made.

Grant Revenue Recognition

Grant awards accounted for as exchange transactions are reported as an inctease in net
assets without donor restrictions when the revenue is earned. Grant awards accounted
for as contributions ate recognized as an increase in net assets with donor resttictions
when received and are reclassified to net assets without donot testrictions when donor
restrictions have been satisfied.

Unearned Revenue

Unexpended grant awatds accounted for as exchange transactions are recotded as
unearned revenue until expended, at which time they are recognized as revenue.

10



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Net Assets
The Charter School's net assets consist of the following components:

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions: - net assets with donor-imposed putpose ot
time restrictions.

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions: — net assets without donor testrictions
represents total net assets not subject to purpose or time restrictions.

There wete no board designations of net assets without donor restrictions

Functional Expenses

Ditectly identifiable expenses ate charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses
related to mote than one function are charged to programs and suppotting services on
the basis of management estimates. Management and general expenses include those
expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for
the overall suppott and direction of the Charter School.

Shipping and Handling Costs

Shipping and handling costs are included in expense as they are incurred.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs ate expensed as incurred. There were no advertising costs for the year
ended June 30, 2019.

Risk Management

Notthern United - Siskiyou Charter School is exposed to various tisks of loss related to
torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; etrors and omissions; and natural
disasters, for which the Charter School carties insurance provided by Joint Powers
Authotities.

Local Control Funding Formula/Property Taxes

The Charter School's local control funding formula ("LCFF") is received from a
combination of local propetty taxes, state apportionments, and othet local sources.

The County of Siskiyou is responsible for assessing, collecting, and apportioning property
taxes. Taxes are levied for each fiscal year on taxable teal and personal propetty in the
county. The levy is based on the assessed values as of the preceding March 1, which is also

11



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

the lien date. Property taxes on the secured roll are due on November 1 and February 1,
and taxes become delinquent after December 10 and April 10, respectively. Property taxes
on the unsecured roll are due on the lien date (March 1), and become delinquent if unpaid
by August 31.

Secuted property taxes are recorded as revenue when apportioned, in the fiscal year of the
levy. The County of Siskiyou apportions secured propetty tax revenue in accordance with
the alternate method of disttibution prescribed by Section 4705 of the California Revenue
and Taxation Code. This alternate method provides for crediting each applicable fund with
its total secured taxes upon completion of the secured tax roll-apptoximately October 1 of
each year.

The County Auditor-Controller reports the amount of the Charter School's allocated
property tax revenue to the California Department of Education. Property taxes are
recorded as local LCFF soutces by the Charter School.

The California Department of Education reduces the Charter School’s entitlement by the
Charter School’s local property tax tevenue. The balance is paid from the state General
Fund, and is known as the State Apportionment.

The Charter School’s base LCFF is the amount of general putpose tax revenue, per average
daily attendance (ADA), that the Charter School is entitled to by law. This amount is
multiplied by the second petiod ADA to derive the Charter Schools total entitlement.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) 2016-14, Nozfor-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial
Statements of Notfor-Profit Entities, which affects all nonprofit otganizations. The ASU
significantly amends the standards for the presentation and accompanying disclosures of
the financial statements of nonptofit organizations, by, among other things, reducing the
categories for net assets from three (unrestricted, permanently restricted, and temporarily
restricted) to two ( net assets with donor restrictions, and net assets without donor
restrictions). This ASU was effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017.
The Chatter School has presented its financial statements in accordance with this new
standard. The major changes to presentation from ptior accounting standards are as

follows:

« Net assets formerly accounted for by nonprofit organizations as
temporatily restricted and permanently restricted net asset classes have
been combined into a single net asset class called net assets with donor

restrictions.

12



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
Fort The Year Ended June 30, 2019

« Net assets formerly described in nonprofit organizations' financial
statements as unrestricted net assets have been renamed net assets without
donor restrictions.

» Nonprofit financial statements are now requited to include a new
disclosure about liquidity and availability of resources (Note 3).

The Charter School began operations in the year ended June 30, 2019, and therefore had
no assets as of June 30, 2018. Therefore thete is no effect of this change on prior net
assets.

. Cash and Investments

Cash on hand and in banks at June 30, 2019 consisted of the following:

Statement of financial position:

Pooled Cash in County Treasury $ 422,940
Total Cash and Investments $ 422940

Thete wete no cash balances held in banks during the year ended June 30, 2019.

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the Charter School maintains
substantially all of its cash in the Siskiyou County Treasury as part of the common
investment pool. The County is restricted by Government Code Section 53635, putsuant
to Section 53601, to invest in time deposits, U.S. Government secutities, state registered
warrants, notes or bonds, State Treasuret’s investment pool, banket’s acceptances,
commercial paper, negotiable certificates of deposit, and repurchase or reverse repurchase
agreements.

Fair Value Measurements

The Charter School categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value
hierarchy established by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based
on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. The three levels of
the fair value hierarchy under generally accepted accounting principles ate as follows:

Level 1 - inputs ate quoted prices in active matkets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - inputs include:

a) Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;
b) Quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in inactive markets;

13



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
Fot The Year Ended June 30, 2019

¢) Inputs other than quoted ptrices that are observable for the asset or
lability;

d) Inputs that ate derived principally from or corroborated by observable
matket data by correlation or other means.

Level 3 - inputs ate significant unobservable inputs.

As of June 30, 2019, the Charter School held no individual investments. The Charter
School’s fair value measurements were as follows at June 30, 2019:

Investment Type Fair Value Level
Pooled Cash in County Treasury § 422743 2

'The Charter School has not recorded fair value adjustments in the basic financial statements
as they wete determined to be immaterial to the Charter School.

Credit Risk - Investments

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization.

The County Treasurer’s investments consist of approximately 60 percent federal
agencies, 20 percent certificates of deposit, 17 percent California Asset Management
Program, 1 percent corporate notes, and 2 percent California State Treasurer’s local
agency investment fund. The S & P credit ratings for these investments include AA+,
AAAm, and non-rated for certificates of deposit and the California State Treasurer’s local
agency investment fund.

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Charter
School will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for
investments is the risk that in the event of a failure of the counter party (e.g. broker-
dealef) to a transaction, the Charter School will not be able to recover the value of its
investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. Neither the
California Government Code nor the County’s investment policy contains legal or policy
requirements that would limit the Charter School’s exposure to custodial credit risk for
deposits or investments, except that the California Government Code requires that a
financial institution secure deposits made by state or local government units by pledging
secutities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law.
The matket value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110

14



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

percent of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows
financial institutions to secute Charter School deposits by pledging first trust deed
mortgage notes having a value of 150 percent of the secured public deposits. As of June
30, 2019, none of the Charter School’s deposits wete exposed to custodial credit risk.

Interest Rate Risk — Investments

Intetest rate tisk is the measutement of how changes in market interest rates will
adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an
investment, the more sensitive to changes in matket intetest rates of its fair value. One
of the ways the County of Siskiyou Treasurer manages its exposure to intetest tate fisk is
by putchasing a combination of short-term and long-term investments and by timing
cash flows from maturities so a portion of its portfolio is maturing or coming close to
matutity to ensure the cash flow and liquidity of operations. The weighted average
maturity of the County of Siskiyou Treasurer’s investments is 2.04 years.

. Liquidity and Availability of Resources

At June 30, 2019, the Charter School had $815,712 of financial assets available within
one year of the statement of financial position date to meet cash needs for general
opetating expenses, as follows:

June 30,
2019
Financial assets at year end:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 422940
Grants and accounts receivable 104,011
Due from lapsed organization 324,654
Total Financial Assets at Year End 851,605
Less those unavailable for general expenditures within one
year, due to contractual or donor-imposed restrictions
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (23,681)
Unearned revenue (12,212)
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for
general expenditures within one year § 815712

The Charter School does not have a formal liquidity management policy. However, the
Charter School does review its projected long-term cash needs, and maintains a
significant reserve for long-term needs. The Boatd has adopted a minimum reserve level
of 10% of annual expenditures.

15



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

4. Grants and Accounts Receivable

Receivables at June 30, 2019 consist of the following;

Federal Government:

Federal Programs $ 60,875
Local Government:
Other 41,205
Interest 1,931
Total Local Government 43136
Total Receivables $ 104,011

All receivables are expected to be realized in one year of less.

5. Non-operating Revenue - Transfer from Lapsed Charter School

The Notthetn United-Siskiyou Charter School was established as an independent charter
school, chartered by the Siskiyou County Office of Education, after the Mattole Valley
Chatter School's charter with Mattole Unified School District was terminated on June 30,
2018, due to tecent coutt cases limiting the ability of charter schools to operate sites outside
of the sponsoting District's boundaries. The remaining untestricted fund balance in the
Mattole Valley Charter School after termination is being distributed to the Northern
United-Siskiyou Charter School and the Notthern United-Humboldt Charter School. The
total amount to be transferred to Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School and the balance
due from Mattole Valley Charter School at June 30, 2019 is as follows:

Total to be transferred from Mattole Valley Charter School § 754,633

Amount transferred in 2018/19 (429,979)
Amount Due From Lapsed Organization, June 30,2019  § 324,654

16



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

6. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2019 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases  Decreases Balance
Site and improvements $ 41,131 $ 41,131
Equipment 19,208 § - 19,208
Total capital assets - 60,339 - 60,339
Less: accumulated depteciation for:
Improvements - 427 427
Equipment - - -
Total accumulated depreciation - 427 - 427
Total capital assets, net $ - $ 59912 § - $ 59912
Depreciation was charged to function as follows:
Pupil services $ 202
Plant setrvices 225
$ 427

7. Employee Retirement Systems

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans
maintained by agencies of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of
the State Teachers' Retirement System, and classified employees are members of the
Public Employees' Retirement System.

State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS)

Plan Description and Provisions

The Chartet School contributes to the State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS), a cost-
sharing multiple-employer public employee tretirement system defined benefit pension
plan administered by STRS. The plan provides retirement, disability, and sutvivor
benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by state statutes, as
legislatively amended, within the State Teachers' Retitement Law. STRS issues a separate
comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and requited
supplementary information. Copies of the STRS annual financial report may be obtained
from STRS, 7667 Folsom Boulevard, Sacramento, California 95826. .

Funding Policy

Active plan membets ate trequired to conttibute 10.25 percent or 10.205 percent of their

17



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

salary, depending on whether they are member under the CalSTRS 2% at 60 plan or the
CalSTRS 2% at 62 plan, respectively. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal
year 2018-2019 was 16.28 percent of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of
the plan members are established by state statute. The Charter School's conttibutions to
STRS for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2019, including any payments made by the State
of California on behalf of the School, were $57,644, and equal 100 percent of the
requited contributions for each year. The Charter School's first year of operation was
2018/19, so there were no contributions for the years ended June 30, 2017 and June 30,

2018.

California Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

Plan Description

The Charter School conttibutes to the School Employer Pool under the California Public
Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public
employee retitement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS.
The plan provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments,
and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established
by state statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public Employees' Retirement Law.
CalPERS issues a sepatate comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information. Copies of the CalPERS annual
financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office, 400 P Street,
Sacramento, California 95814.

Funding Policy

Active plan members are requited to contribute 7.0 percent (7.0 percent of monthly
salary over $133.33 if the member participates in Social Secutity) for members of both
the Classic Member Plan ot the PEPRA Member Plan. The Charter School is required
to contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions
used for determining the rate are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of
Administration. The required employet contribution rate for fiscal yeat 2018-2019 was
18.062 percent of annual payroll. The contribution requitements of the plan members
are established by state statute. The Charter School's contributions to CalPERS for the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2019, including any payments made by the State of California
on behalf of the School, were $8,526, and equal 100 percent of the required conttibution
for each year. The Chatter School's first year of operation was 201 8/19, so there were
no contributions for the years ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2018.

. Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

There wete no net assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2019.

18



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TQO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

9. Joint Powers Agreement

The Chatter School patticipates in two joint ventures under joint powers agreements
(JPAs): the North Coast Schools’ Medical Insurance Group and the California Chartet
School Joint Powers Authority (ChartetSAFE).

California Chatter School Joint Powers Authority (CharterSAFE) - CharterSAFE arranges
for and provides wotkers compensation and property and liability insurance for its
members: independent charter schools in California. CharterSAFE is governed by a
commission composed of one representative from each member agency. CharterSAFE
is independent of any influence by the member charter schools beyond their
representation on the commission. Each member charter school pays a premium
commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares surpluses and deficits
proportionately to its participation in CharterSAFE.

North Coast Schools' Medical Insurance Group (NCSMIG) - The NCSMIG arranges for
and provides medical, dental and vision insurance for its members. The NCSMIG is
governed by a board of difectors composed of tepresentatives from membet school
districts and charter schools which have one hundred or more insured lives and one
representative for those members with less than one hundred insured lives. The Board
controls the operations of the NCSMIG including selection of management and
approval of operating budgets. NCSMIG is independent of influence by the member
school districts and charter schools beyond their representation on the Board. FEach
member school district and chattet school pays a premium commensurate with the level
of coverage requested and shares surpluses and deficits propottionately to its
patticipation in the NCSMIG.

The following is a summary of financial information for NCSIG and NCSMIG at June
30, 2018 (the most recent information provided to us):

ChartetSAFE NCSMIG
Total assets $ 28,381,229 $ 7,365,959
Total liabilities 21,271,396 5,651,980
Total net position $ 7,109,833 $ 1,713,979
Total revenues $ 24,040,219 $ 56,996,770
Total expenses 22,750,646 54,829,893
Change in net position $ 1,289,573 $ 2,166,877

10. Federal and State Revenue

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the Charter School was primarily funded through the
LCFF and was additionally funded through the following grants:

19



11.

12.

13.

14.

NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Federal and State Categorical Programs

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School recognized the following grants and contracts
passed through the California Department of Education:

Federal Programs

Public School Charter School Grant $ 63,098
Total Federal $ 63,008

Risk Management

The Charter School is exposed to vatious tisks of loss related to torts, theft ot destruction
of assets, errors and omissions, and natural disasters. The Chatter School participates in
Joint Powers Agreements for property, liability, and workers' compensation insurance.
There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage. For the past year
settlements did not exceed insurance coverage.

Commitments and Contingencies

State and Federal Allowances, Awards and Grants

The Charter School has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are
subject to review and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate
expenditure disallowances under terms of the grants, it is believed that any required
reimbursement will not be matetial.

Related Party Transactions

The Chartet School and Northern United - Humboldt Charter School ate both opetated by
Northern United, an independent nonptrofit entity. Both schools shate some administrative
staff. ‘The payroll and benefits for that staff is reported by Northern United - Humboldt,
and Notthern United - Siskiyou reimburses Notthern United - Humboldt for their share of
the payroll and benefits. For the year ended June 30, 2019, the total paid to Northern
United - Humboldt was $302,684.

Evaluation of Subsequent Events

The Charter School has evaluated events through December 13, 2019, the date on which
the financial statements were available to be issued.

20



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION




NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Varance with

Final Budget
Positive -
Final Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues:

Local control funding formula $ 1,445,029 $ 1,411,020 $ (34,009)

Federal revenues 517,309 63,098 (454,211)

Other state revenues 27,954 (27,954)

Other local revenues 18,272 50,459 32,187
Total revenues 2,008,564 1,524,577 (483,987)
Expenses:

Certificated Salaries 422 325 411,500 10,825

Classified Salaries 68,799 80,907 (12,108)

Employee Benefits 195,808 232,384 (36,576)

Books and supplies 110,486 88,270 22,216

Services and other operating expenses 663,251 579917 83,334

Deptreciation 427 (427)

Other outgo 9,098 5,181 3,917
Total expenses 1,469,767 1,398,586 71,181
Change in Net Assets from operating activities 538,797 125,991 (412,800)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

Transfer from lapsed charter school 429,979 754,633 324,654
Change in Net Assets from nonoperating 429,979 754,633 324,654

Change in Net Assets from nonoperating
activities

Change in Net Assets 968,776 880,624 (88,152)
Net Assets, July 1, 2018 - - -
Net Assets, June 30, 2019 $ 968,776 $ 880,624 $ (88,152)

21



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

ORGANIZATION
June 30, 2019

Notthern United - Siskiyou Charter School services kindergarten through grade 12, and was
granted its charter by the Siskiyou County Office of Education on February 21, 2018.

The Board of Directors for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 was composed of the following

members, with terms expiring as follows:

GOVERNING BOARD
Name Office
Jere Cox Chair
Bianca Garza Vice-Chair
Briana Oestetrle Member
Rosemary Kunkler Member
Jennifer Johnson Member (Resigned 12/14/18)
ADMINISTRATION

Shari Lovett
Executive Ditrector

22

Term Expires

December 2021
December 2020
December 2021
December 2021

December 2020



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Second
Period Annual
Report Repott
Elementary:
Total Kindergarten through Grade 3 25.55 25.10
Classroom-based ADA included in total - =
Total Grades 4 through 6 _ 28.61 29.22
Classroom-based ADA included in total = -
Total Grades 7 and 8 19.92 21.34
Classroom-based ADA included in total - »
"Total Elementaty School 74.08 75.66
Classtroom-based ADA included in total = -
High School
Total Grades 9 through 12 59.71 61.85
Classroom-based ADA included in total - -
Total High School 59.71 61.85
Classtoom-based ADA included in total - -
Total Elementary and High School 133.79 137.51

Classtoom-based ADA included in total = -

Average daily attendance is 2 measurement of the number of pupils attending classes
of the Chatter School. The purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal
standpoint is to provide the basis on which apportionments of state funds are made
to school districts. This schedule provides information regarding the attendance of
students at various grade levels and in different programs.

23



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAI TIME
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Number
2018-19 of Days
Minutes Actual Traditional
Grade Level Requirement Minutes Calendar * Status

'The Notthern United - Siskiyou Charter School received no funding for classroom-
based instruction. Therefore this schedule does not apply.

24



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKITYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS
Fot The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Fot The Year Ended
Budget
6/30/2020 6/30/2019 6/30/2018 6/30/2017
Fohx Kook

Revenues and other financial

soutces $ 1,617,623 $ 2,279,210
Expenditures 1,935,896 1,398,586
Total Qutgo 1,935,896 1,398,586
Change in Net Assets $ (318,273) $ 880,624
Ending Net Assets $ 562,351 $ 880,624
Available Undesignated Reserves $ 562,351 $ 880,624
Designated for Economic Uncertainties $ = $ -
Undesignated Net Assets $ 562,351 $ 880,624
Available Reserves as a Percentage

of Total Outgo 29.05% 62.97%
Total Long-Term Debt $ = % =
Average Daily Attendance at P-2 134 134

s%% _The Charter School's first yeat of operations was the year ended June 30, 2019.

This schedule discloses the Charter School's financial trends by displaying past years' data along with current
budget information. These financial trend disclosures ate used to evaluate the Charter School's ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable amount of time. The Chatter School's first year of operations
was the year ended June 30, 2019, therefore there is no activity to report for the years ended June 30, 2018
and June 30, 2017.

Net assets have increased $880,624 the Charter School's first yeats. The fiscal year 2019-2020 budget projects
a decrease of §318,273 (36.14%). For a school this size, the State recommends available teserves of at least
five percent of total expenditures, transfers out, and other uses (total outgo), or $67,000, whichever is greater.

The Charter School did not incur an operating deficit in its first year, but does anticipate incurring an
operating deficit during the 2019-2020 fiscal year.

The Charter School anticipates no change in ADA during the fiscal year 2019-2020.

25



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET
REPORT WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

June 30, 2019 Annual Financial and Budget

Report Net Assets $ 446,826
Adjustments and Reclassifications
Increasing and (Decreasing) Net Assets -
Increase capital assets 60,339
Increase accounts receivable 44,232
Increase depreciation expense (427)
Increase prepaid expense 5,000
Increase due from lapsed organization 324,654
June 30, 2019 Audited Financial Statements
Net Assets $ 880,624

26



John R. Goff, ¢pa D M Kenneth X, Stringer, €A

Mark . Wetzel, cpa Aaron S. Weiss, CPA

Michael R. Cline, CPA DAVID L. MOONIE &P GO LLP Matthew |. Hague, CPA

Cerlified Public Accountants

NORTHERN UNITED - SISKITYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directots

Northern United - Siskiyou Chatter School
2120 Campton Road, Suite H

Fureka, California 95503

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Compttoller General of the United States, the financial
statements of the Northern United - Siskiyou Chatter School (the “Charter School”) which
comprtise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2019 and the related statements -
of activities and cash flows for the yeat then ended, and the telated notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the Charter School’s basic financial statements, and
have issued out teport thereon dated December 13, 2019.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Charter
School’s internal control over financial repotting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of exptessing our
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the putrpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Charter School’s intetnal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design ot opetation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
ptevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness 1s 2
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that thete is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented, ot
detected and cotrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

27

707.822.3357 (Bus) = 707.442.5298 (Fax)
7

400 G Street, Suite 103 = Arcata, CA 93521

]
4935 Second Streel, Suite 301 = Furcka, CA 65501 = 7074421737 (Bus) « T07.442. 5298 (Fax) ® dhmld dim-cpa.con Eamal



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL QOVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS -
CONTINUED

Out consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and, therefore, material
weaknesses ot significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify a certain deficiency in internal control,
described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as Finding 2019-
001, that we consider to be a significant deficiency.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining teasonable assurance about whether the Charter School’s financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we petformed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accotdingly, we do not exptess such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed no instance of noncompliance or other matters that are requited to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards.

Charter School's Response to Finding

The Charter School’s response to the finding identified in our audit is desctibed in the
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. The Charter School's response
was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements,
and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Purpose of this Report

The putpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
cffectiveness of the Chatter School's internal control ot on compliance. This report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
consideting the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is
not suitable for any other putpose.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Eureka, California
December 13, 2019

28



M Kenneth X. Stringer, CPA

Aaron 5. Weiss, CPA

John R, Goflt, cra D

Mark G. Wetzel, cra

Michael R. Cline, CPA DAVID L MOONIE &P CO. LLP Matthew |. Flague, CrA

Certified Public Accountants

£

NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

INDEPENDENT AUDITQR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Board of Ditectors

Notthern United - Siskiyou Charter School
2120 Campton Road, Suite H

Eureka, California 95503

Compliance

We have audited the Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School’s (the "Charter School™)
compliance with the requirements specified in the 2018-2019 Guide For Annual Audits of K-12
Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, issued by the California Education Audit
Appeals Panel, that are applicable to the Charter School’s educational programs for the yeat
ended June 30, 2019.

Management's Responsibility

Compliance with the applicable compliance requirements referred to above is the responsibility
of the Chartet School’s management.

Auditor's Responsibility

Out responsibility is to express an opinion on the Charter School’s compliance with the
applicable compliance requitements refetred to above based on out compliance audit.

Our compliance audit was conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the
2018-2019 Guide For Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting,
prescribed in the Caljfornia Code of Reguiations, Title 5, Section 19810 and following. The
compliance audit included examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Charter School’s
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessaty under the citcumstances. We believe that our compliance audit provides a reasonable
basis fot our opinion. Our compliance audit does not provide a legal determination of the
Charter School’s compliance.

29

900 G Street, Suite 108 = Arcaa, CA 95521 = 707.892.33%7 (Bus.)) = 707.442.5298 (lax)

395 Second Street, Suite 301 = Eurcka, CA 05501 = FO7.442.1737 (Bus.) = FO7.449 5208 (Fax) = dimGdlm-cpacon Eanail



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE - CONTINUED

In connection with our compliance audit referred to above, we tested the following
compliance requircments:

Procedures

Description Performed
Attendance Not applicable
Teacher certification and misassignments Not applicable
Kindergarten Continuance Not applicable
Independent study Not applicable
Continuation education Not applicable
Instructional Time Not applicable
Instructional Materials Not applicable
Ratio of Administrative Employees to Teachers Not applicable
Classroom Teacher Salaries Not applicable
Early Retirement Incentive Program Not applicable
GANN Limit Calculation Not applicable
School Accountability Report Card Not applicable
Juvenile Court Schools Not applicable
Middle or Early College High School Not applicable
K-3 Grade Span Adjustment Not applicable
Transportation Maintenance of Effort Not applicable
Apprenticeship: Related and Supplemental Instruction Not applicable
Comprehensive School Safety Plan Not applicable
School Distticts of Choice Not applicable
California Clean Energy Jobs Act Not applicable
After/Befote School Education and Safety Program:

After school Not applicable

Before school Not applicable

General Not applicable
Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds Yes
Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts Yes
Local Control and Accountability Plan Yes
Independent Study-Course Based Not applicable
Chatter Schools:

Attendance Yes

Mode of Instruction Not applicable

Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study

for Charter Schools Yes

Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based Instruction Yes

Annual Instructional Minutes — Classroom Based Not applicable

Charter School Facility Grant Program Not applicable

30



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE —~ CONTINUED

Opinion

In our opinion, the Chatter School complied, in all material respects, with the compliance
requirements referred to above that are applicable to the Charter School’s educational programs
for the year ended June 30, 2019.

Purpose of this Report

The putpose of this report on state compliance is solely to describe the scope of out testing of
the Charter School's state compliance and the results of that testing based on the
tequirements specified in the 2078-2019 Guide For Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies
and State Compliance Reporting. Accordingly, this repott is not suitable for any other purpose.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Eureka, California
December 13, 2019

31



FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COST$




NORTHERN UNITED - SISKITYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

June 30, 2019

Section I — Financial Statement Findings

2019-001: USE OF GIFT CERTIFICATES - INTERNAL CONTROL ( CODE 30000)

Criteria

The California Constitution prohibits the gift of public funds. The issuance of gift
certificates is considered to be the same as gifting cash.

Condition

During our testing of accounts payable expenditures, in which we tested 99 petcent of
total expenditures, we noted one disbursement totaling $150 which was for gift cards
provided to students.

Effect

The Charter School improperly expended $150 for unallowable expenses.

Cause

The Charter School staff member purchasing the gift cards was not awate that they
were considered unallowable.

Recommendation

We recommend that the Charter School inform all staff that purchases of gift cards ot
gift certificates is considered an unallowable gift of public funds, and will not be
reimbutsed ot paid for by the Charter School.

Cortrective Action Plan

The Charter School agrees and will ensure that no gift cards ot gift certificates are
purchased for any reason with Charter School funds.

32



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2019

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action.
The Chatter School agtees and will adhere to the cotrective action plan desctibed in the

"Charter School's Corrective Action Plan" section immediately following this section of
the audit report.

Section II — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None reported.

Section I1I — State Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None reported.

33



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School

Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

423 S. Broadway
Yreka, California 96097
Phi: 530-842-4509
Fax#: 530-842-3226
nucharters.org

School Director
Shari Lovett CHARTER SCHOOL'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLLAN

Board of Directors
Jere Cox — President

Bianca Garza — Vice President FINDING 2019-001: USE OF GIFT CERTIFICATES - INTERNAL CONTROL
Rosemary Kunkler (CODE 300000

Name and title of contact person: Shari Lovett, School Director

Corrective Action: All staff will be notified that purchasing gift card and gift
certificates is considered an unallowable gift of public funds
and will not be teimbursed or paid fot by the Charter School.

Proposed Completion Date: December 20, 2019

34




NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

June 30, 2019

No prior year findings. The year ended June 30, 2019 was the first year of the Chatter School.

35



Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.3 Approval of the Cutten Ridgewood School Lunch Program Contract

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board is to review and approve any contracts with outside agencies. This contract with the Cutten
Ridgewood School Lunch Program benefits NU-HCS by being more cost effective while also giving
students a hot lunch and more choices.

Fiscal Implications:
$4.50/meal for approximately 50 meals/day (Monday-Thursday) = $900/week

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Food Service Agreement
Effective January 6, 2020 for the 2019-2020 School Year
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School

This agreement is entered into this .5 0—\:""“‘ ___ day of December, 2019 by and between the
Cutten School District, of the state of California, hereinafter referred to as PROCESSOR, and the
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School, of the state of California, hereinafter referred to as

SCHOOL.

WHEREAS, Processor has the capability for providing such services; and

WHEREAS, School has present need for Type A lunches; and

WHEREAS, Pracessor is willing to provide such services to School;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

Processor shall:

1.

Prepare a minimum of fifty (50) Type A lunches for the School by 11:30 a.m. each school day
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday that the Processor Is in session, including minimum
days; the exact number of Junches shall be in accordance with the number of meals requested for

that day (but not less than the minimum stated above.

Be responsible for meeting the nutritional standards for a Type A lunch as set forth by the United
States Department of Agriculture (USDA) for the National School Lunch Program, and also for the
quality of the lunches at the time of pick up.

Present the School with an itemized invoice monthly. Type A and adult lunches will be billed at a
rate of $4.50 per lunch. Ala carte milk will be billed at 5.50 per carton. School will not assign the
Processor USDA donated surplus commodity foods.

Provide School with one monthly menu a week prior to the beginning of the month covered by
said menu. ,

Provide sack lunches, which meet Type A requirements, for field trips when requested by the
School three (3} school days in advance of a trip.

Maintain all necessary records.on the nutritional components of the lunches and the number of
lunches provided to the School and make said records available for inspection by state and federal

authorities upon request.

Retain all related records and reports for 2 minimum period of three (3) years plus the current year
and make them available for inspection and audit by state, federal or School representatives.



School shall:

1-

Provide by email, no later than 1:00 p.m. on the preceding school day, an accurate number of
lunches to be prepared for the School for that school day. Errors in count called in shall be the
responsibility of the School. The email address to which orders should be sent s

Jjohnston@cuttensd.org.

Ensure that the requested number of lunches are picked up each day and verify the quality of said
lunches. School personne! will be responsible for the loading of said lunches at the Processor’s
work site and unloading of said lunches at the School. The Scholl shall be responsible for the
maintenance of the equipment used to transport the lunches. The meal components shall be
prepared for the School, and the School shall not be required to accept a meal or meal component
which, at the reasonable discretion of the School, is not complete or in good condition at the time

of pickup.

Provide personnel to serve lunches, clean the serving and eating areas. School assures the
Processor that appropriate personnel will be trained and knowledgeable in recordkeeping, and
meal pattern requirements, safety and sanitation, and that the School will perform required
monitoring and oversight to assure their food service procedure is within required guidelines. Be
responsible for maintaining the temperature standards for a Type A.lunch as set forth by the
Humboldt County Department of Health & Human Services.

Provide transportation supplies including warmers, as needed, as well as disposable supplies such -
as plates, eating utensils, straws and napkins.

Establish collections procedures, which are.in accordance with state and federal regulations,
relating to the overt identification of needy pupils and keep accurate records of the number of
free, reduced price, paid and adult lunches served daily.

Prepare all claims for reimbursement under its own agreement number, receive and approve all
free and reduced price meal applications, and maintain all necessary records to substantiate the
above items.

Consult with the Processor three (3) school days in advance regarding any field trips.

Pay the Processor within the following school month the full amount as presented on the monthly
itemized invoice.

Have the sole responsibility to manage the food service program at its site.

Term

This agreement becomes effective January 6, 2020 and will continue until June 30, 2020, to be
renewed the following school year, if both parties agree. Renewal may include adjustments in what
the Processor charges the School for lunches and milk.



Cancellation

This agreement may be canceled by mutual consent of both parties at any time with ninety (90) days’
prior notice.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Cutten School District and the Northern United-Humboldt Charter School
have executed this agreement as of the date written below.

Susan lvey T Shari Lovett
Superintendent, Cutten School District Director, Northern United-Humboldt Charter School
12/30/2014 /& fZJ” 0/ (7

Date Date



Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.4 Certification of Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School’s Positive First Interim Budget

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
School districts and charter schools are required to file two reports during a fiscal year (interim reports) on

the status of the LEA's financial health. The first interim report is due December 15 for the period ending
October 31. The second interim report is due March 17 for the period ending January 31. County
superintendents are to report o the Superintendent of Public Instruction and the State Controller the
certification for all districts in their county within 75 days after the close of the reporting period.

The interim reports must include a certification of whether or not the LEA is able to meet its financial
obligations. The certifications are classified as positive, qualified, or negative. A positive certification is
assigned when the district will meet its financial obligations for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
A qualified certification is assigned when the district may not meet its financial obligations for the current or
two subsequent fiscal years. A negative certification is assigned when a district will be unable to meet its
financial obligations for the remainder of the current year or for the subsequent fiscal year. In addition, the
Superintendent of Public Instruction may reclassify the certification of any county office of education or
reclassify a certification based on an appeal of a school district in accordance with the above standards.

Fiscal Implications:
See attached First Interim Report

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.5 Approval of the Yreka Leamning Center Field Trip to Southern Oregon University

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is to approve any out of county field trips. Paperwork attached for the Yreka Learning Center
trip in February.

Fiscal Implications:
$150

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Northern United Charter Schools P
Field Trip Request Form 2019-20  "2/2o,
o

Teacher: COH‘@?K\ }q\ l(—'_‘(\ Date of Request: \9\/’ 7 // 9

Learning Center (if applicable): y LC Ay
Date(s) of Trip: 2 / i I/ 210 Kind of Trip: Day:_X OKt-of-Coumy:_x-_ O ernight: ____
Purpose: TO Fena s Sa »\‘-"Hrvé_r 'AY O (Etjq}{\ vy esi s'j
Destination: Y22 50 S.5 ¥ Yo i »’(;}, . AS ‘ﬂ\la ad O 47520

Number of Students: 1 S Number of Adult Chaperones: L{

Departure Date & Time: 1 . 00 Pf’ im Expected arrival time at destination: ;2 D D

Other Stops & Times: __ Lithia_ Pack | Wendt"s , As\and _ack wnll
Return Date & Time: ___ Fﬁ’b ‘7) 200 B30 pn

Mode of Transportation: S an OO\ \ } OMS

cost:___ 150 00 Other Costs:

- (submit purchase request or PAR as necessary)
Teacher Signature: ()ﬁe /Q_.{J' | S M Date: { 2/[ 1 / [
Charter Director/Designee Signature: Date:

*All overnight field trips require Northern United Charter Schools Board approval prior to the field trip.

*School Board Approval: Date:
*Please have Overnight Field Trip Forms in Charter Office at least one month before planned event. Include detailed
agenda, updated driver's forms, all student excursion waiver forms. Incomplete packets will not be considered for

approval.

The Field Trip Request form must be submitted to the Charter Office for adminstrative approval.

Email to debbisholes@nucharters.org, or
Mail to: 2120 Campton Road, Ste. H, Eureka, CA 95503 Attention: Debbi, or

Fax to: 707-476-8069
Please send in form one week before planned Day Field Trip.

All adults driving students of the Charter School are required to have a copy of their insurance, driver's
license, DMV report, and Private Vechicle Form on file at the Charter Office prior to transporting students.

Note: A fingerprint clearance and background check will be required of all volunteers. Be sure to allow
enough time,

Revised: 8/23/19



Friday Feb 7th we will leave at 1:15pm the tour is at 2-3
afterwards we will go to Lithia Park and Wendy's for dinner.

At 5 we will do the art walk in Ashland from 6 to 7:30

and then return home by 8.



Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.1 Student Enroliment and Attendance Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need.:
Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enroliment and attendance

patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enroliment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal
implications based on student numbers each day.

Enrollment as of 12/13/19 Attendance as of 12/13/2019:
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 395 NU-Humboldt Charter School - 95.86%
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 152 NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 91.62%

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



m [|e49AQ) Jed

[|_412A0 me>_

| z1/90-81/50

| zt/90-81/50 |

| st/s0-02/v0

| s1/50-02/v0

[1/v0-/€2/€0

LT/v0-/€2/€0

Toz/€0vz/z0

Toz/e0ve/z0

" [1e/zo-Lz/10

“T1zfz0-Lz/10

~ [ve/root/an

¥Z/10-91/2T

%7916 ot ZsT €1/21-81/TT %9856 o8LE c6¢ €T/21-8T/11

%9076 9T LET vi__ | |st/rrtz/ot %896 6L 0LE T6E ST/T1-12/01

%5676 | | STEET | SPT 81/01-€2/60 %8596 9/9¢ | 08¢ 81/0T-€2/60

%0886 97 0€T SET 02/6-92/80 %6796 | 97'99¢ 6L€ 02/6-92/80
ﬁ | vav% jlodul vav .... lloauz pu3 | | o8uey aieq vav % llouavay | lloJu3 pu3 aduey aieq
_w - aoo,_.__wm SILUvHD NOADISIS-G3LINR NEIHLEON TOOHDS HILHVHD LATOSINNH-GILINN N¥IHLYON

SAOIY3d DNINYVYIT A9 L1HOdIY AYYINIAINS YAV ANV IONVANILLY

STOO0HIS HaLYVHD A3LINN NY3IHLYON




Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.2 Financial Reports for NU-HCS and NU-SCS

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the fiscal condition of each

school.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



1enduwion [euoneanpg ejwoyieD syl 8661 @ WBuAdoD NV §0:01 610Z/0E/2) Uy

n4 = azZUBLIWNG ‘SO A = |IB1q abuey apnou| | aBuey Jofew = Ag dnoig 129[g0 pIaqLUINIUTaId‘PRIaqINOUT papuRd = SMIEIS 9 Spnjpu| ‘poliad = uosiedwog jebpng ‘faewwing pund = suopdQ Aewwng Lodey :BUSILD

06°186'70L 00'8€2°€Z %000 000 00°Z66°1L0E 00'Z66'L0€ YIHOVAL a3 WVI03dS 7011
95'082°65S 9L°9%0'2Z) %000 000 00°6L6'9LY'L 00'616'9LF'L HYINOIY - SARIVIVS SHIHOVIL 00}

(6661 03 0001} AuelES PalEdyIa)

ainjipuadxgy

1 '225'989'C 000 00°005°+ 00'vZr'ees's 00'vZ6'LES'S enuaAay [Ejol
92’ L96'EL6 000 000 00'L96'€L6 00'L96'EL6 (6268 03 0£68) nog Buloueuld 190 IV [230L
9Z'L9B'CL6 000 %00'0 000 00°1L96'€.L6 00°196'€L6 O¥0TH/ASdv] 40 AN WHd SNvYL  §968

(6268 01 0£68) Sav.nog Buroueuld YO NIV
95" LZE" LY 000 00°005°L 00°1.88'€9€ 00°18€'29¢ (6628 01 0098) 3nNuaAsY [e207 J9YI0 [BIOL
00'zZeE'se 000 %000 000 00'705'01} 00'+0S'0L | 30D WOY4 NOILHOddY 40 SNvYL 2648
85°208'F 000 %Q9'0 00°005'L 00°/56'6%2 00°L5¥'8¥2 SANNIATY TWVOOTHIAHLO 1TV 6698
867181} 000 %0070 000 00°0LL°L 000LL'} L1SIYIINI 0998
000 000 %000 000 00052 007052 vI¥313dvo 1Inavy 8€98
000 000 %00°0 000 00°00S'L 007005} S3VS $3ADIAYAS Q004 €98

(6628 03 0098) @NUaAaY [e907 JBJO
00'08¢'6 000 000 00°10Z'152 00'102°152 (6658 01 00E8) @NUBASY 3JB)S JAUI0 (B0l
000 000 %000 000 0002612} 00°0Z6'LLL SANNIATY JIVIS HIHLO TV 0658
000 00°0 %000 000 00°182'6. 00°182'6L INNIATY AYFLLOT ILVYLS 0958
00'08E'6 000 . 000 000 000 SINIWISHNGWITY LSOO Q3 LVANYIN 0558

(6658 03 00£8) enuaaay 238l J8Y0
Z6°092'56 000 000 00'268°€8Z 00°258'€82 (6628 01 0018) anuaAay [eiapad [ejoL
26'092'S6 000 %0070 00°0 00°192'56 00°192'66 HVIA HOIHd A3Y IWH3a3d 1Y S628
000 000 %000 000 00" LY PEL 00'LyP'¥Th SANNIATY TvH3A3d ¥IHIO TV 0628
000 000 %000 000 00°051'¥9 00°051 %9 0an ¥3d INJWITLILNI-a3 dS 1818

(6628 01 0018) aNuUAASY |eI3ped
00'665'9L5'} 000 00°0 00'625°099'€ 00°625'099'¢ (6608 ©) 01.08) S82INOS JWI] ANUIASY [ejOL
00'6£0°0Z 000 %000 000 00°0Z.'€L 00°0Z.'€L Yd3-LINIT 3INNIAIY zLo8
00°09G'96%'} 000 %000 000 00'608'985°€ 00'608'985'€ HA "HHNO-AIV LS LINIT INNIAIY LLo8

(6608 03 01.08) S32IN0G JIWIT SNUAAIY

anuaAay
Atewnwung pung
N4 3SRIdYILINT STOOHIS ¥ILYVHD Z9 pund
- LSRN Aoy % suois|Aey 1ebpng 610zZ/0E/L L uonduoseq oeldo  109lq0
aleq o] Jea A wsung 8)e 0] pousd pasiney jo se Jebpng

(61L0Z/1LE/ZL (01 6L0Z/L/ZL ‘Wwold) - poday |eloueuly }abpng
Ipjoquiny pajiun WIdyyoN - G
NOILY2NAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1LaT109WNH



19Indwo [euoijesnpd eiuloeD 8yl 8661 @ WBUAdOD NV S0:01 61L0Z/0E/C) UMY

14 = 8ZIEWILING ‘ST A = |IBJeq abuey apnjou ¢ afuey JofeW = Aq dnoig 193[q0 {pIBqUINOUTa.d PelequINouT‘papuad = SNjelS 19 apnjou| (poped = uosiiedwo jebpng [Aewwng pung = suondo Alewwng poday (eusjuD

Alewwng pung

zevey 62'96 %000 000 00°950'}L 00°950'} 411430-SNI INGWACTdWINN 1S 105€
¥1°8.6'6.L 1S LYL'9L %000 000 00'698'7.L) 00'688'vLL ST0-SL43N3g FHY41IM B HLIVIH  ZLPE
86°528'8.L1 15'ETL'6T %000 000 00'25€'02¥ 00'25E°0Z¥ 140-5143N38 3HY4TIM B HLTVAH LLbE
99'989'G LE00L°L %000 000 00°ZELE) 00°ZEE'E) aadISSVID-3dvIIaan zeee
1¥'20e'T) YE'TBLT %00°0 000 00°.¥9'0¢€ 00°2¥9'0¢E QaLvoldILyIO-3HYDIaan Leee
91’8614 ¥E'9.9't %000 000 00°800'LS 00'800'28 Qal4ISSYIO-ALIMND3S WID0S  TIEE
80°€L0°L 12'€52 %00°0 000 00°€es'e 00'Ees'e Q3LYOI4I1HID-ALIMND3S VIO0S LLEE
66'818'99 FO'9LETL %000 000 00'86Z'88 00°86Z'881 @3Id4ISSV10 - Sy3ad  2oge
or'ezz'e 09'508 %000 000 00°950°8 00°950'8 a31voldILy30 - syad Lozg
91°021'8¢€1 GLEBLIE %0070 000 00°291'v2S 00'291'¥2S a3aLvoIdILyTD - SIS LoLE

(666€ 03 000¢) Woueg eafojdwz
99'¥67'S6E 81'621'9L 000 00'12.'L68 00°L2.°L68 (6662 03 000Z) Aiejes pauisse|D [ejoL
08'981'SS EEI6L'EL %000 000 00°2.6'S6} 00°2/6'S6) UYINOIAY-SIAIYVIVS SSYTID HIHIO 0062
0L'61Z'6E 05°20L'0 %000 000 00°09€'8. 00°00g'8. NVIDINHO3IL JONVANILLY  S0ve
88'G01L'EL GO /SL'EL %00°0 000 00°955'68 00°955'G8 NVIDINHOIL TWOI¥310  €0¥2
¥6'EZL'98 617°GZE'6 %000 000 00°0FY'SL) 00°0F¥'SLL NVIOINHO3L INNOCOOY  20ve
Z0'006'L9 29°9LE'0L %000 000 00'0L5'912 00°015'9L2 HOLVNIQYOOD  L0£2
00°06%'0€ 00'520'S %000 000 00°006°09 00°006'09 NVIDINHO3L 8V1¥3LNdNOD  §SZ2
86'65.'6) ££'E6Z°C %000 000 00'960°0€ 00'960'0¢ NVIDINHOZL ¥33HVO/ONNESNNOD  8lLEe
90°'/25'9 90'250'C %000 000 00°002'L1 00°00Z'L L _ NvIOO1SND  Pleg
0Z'68€"L 09'89Z'Z %000 000 00'80.'6) 00'80.'6} TINNOSY3d IDIAYIS 400S 0122
SL9LL L) 05'929'C %00°0 000 00'8SL'L1 00'8GL°LL @3 193dS-ATdH VS 3AIV ¥L1SNI AT
£6°GG8'SE S0°GL8'L %000 000 00'912'2L 00'912'2L HYINOIY-TVS JAIV ISNISSYTO 0012

(6662 03 0002} Auejeg payisse|d
78'25%'058 11'920°€61 000 008160202 00'81L5'0£0'C (6661 03 0001) Arejes pajesyiua) jejolL
o' Lr0'Z6 91 79€'€Z %000 00°0 00°004'LEL 00'00L'LEL HYINOIY ~AHVTVS LH3D ¥IHLO 006}
00°L68'8S 0S'E8'6 %000 000 00°000'02) 00°000'02} IvS SNINAY ® SHSAMANS 183D 00El
0v'8L9'6Z 00°655'L %0070 000 00°00S°2L 00°005'Z2 93y - T¥S 140ddNS TldNd L8302 00zt
09°2.5'6 SLEEE'L %00°0 000 00°204'92 00°£0.'92 AVd HIHLO - AMVTIVS ¥3HOVIL  0SLHE
00°SS 000 %000 000 00700 00°002 SILNLILSEANS - AMYIVS ¥3AHOVAL  Obhl

(6661 3 0001) Aiejes pejeoiieD

ainypuadxy
N4 3SINdYILNT STOOHIS ¥ILYVHD Z9 pund
Aoy Rinoy % 1ebpng 6102/0€/1 uopduose@ioelqo 1080
8B 0 JesA uaung ajeq o poued pasiney 1o se j9bpng

(61L0Z/LE/Z) 0L 610Z/L/Z) wold) - Hoday [elaueuld 3o6png
IPlOqUINH Pajiun UISYHON - G2
NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1aTOgWNNH



1eindwion [euoeanp ewwoled oyl 8661 @ ubUAdoD WY §0:01 6102/0€/2) (Uny

14 = 8ZUBWWNS ‘S8 = |IejeQ abuey apnjou) ! abuey Jofely = Aq dnoig) 18lqO ‘praquinduzald'palaquindug‘papusd = SNje}S 19 spnpu| ‘poled = uosuedwo? jabpng ‘Alewwng pund = suojdQ Arewwng voday eusyun

Aewwng pung

0Z'198'L2 00°005°9} %000 000 00°661'v2 00'S6L'vE S334 NOILYHLSIO3Y 2025
18'8EL 000 %000 000 00€zZ8 00'eze vy G0es
Flenaag:]! £89€L'C %00°0 000 00°865'L¥ 00'865°L¥ JOVITIN IFA0TANT L0ZS

(6665 O3 000S) sainjpuadx3y BupessdQ pue sadialeg
1Z'816°6EE 8E'6SP'TL 00°005'L 00°99%'09Y 00'996'85¥ (6667 03 0007) salddng pue s)oog [ejol
Z5'15.'6) S0'L¥C'E %000 000 00°Z99'LL 00'Z99'LL aoo4d 0Li¥
89'8K5'E €O'LLY'L %00°0 000 00°ZEY'6 00°ZEY'S ADOTONHOAL HIHLO £StY
69'/68°19 96'SHZ'L %000 000 00'6v9'68 00'6¥9'68 SY3LNdINOD SHb
L1°G62 00°0 %000 00°0 00664 00'66. JYNLINYNL LZvy
19'689'82) 000 %000 000 00°1.96'821 00'.96'821 AININDINDT 00y
rAWh Al 000 %00°0 000 00°8¥Z'L 00°8+Z'L S$3NddNS I0IAYIS 4004 96EY
61°225'} £v'zee %00°0 000 00°005'6 00°005°6 SINIWHSTHHTY dOHSHHOM £BEY
088l 000 %00'0 000 00°005°L 00°005°} S3aMddNS Tv2Id3aIn [l
00°0 000 %000 000 00°000°} 00°000'} ONIQTING-SLYVd ¥IVd3ay 78EY
68'CC 000 %000 000 00°000°L 00'000'} SATM ANV SM001 £8EY
¥9'LEB'L Z1'687 %000 000 00°000'2 00°000'C S7ddNS IONVNILNIVIN ONIQTING 1L8EY
FRara> 000 %00°0 000 000052 00°005°Z $3INddNS SANNOYD LISV
£5°205 G8'0ET %000 00'0 00°000°0} 00°000°01 $3INddNS vIA01sSno viEV
G6'906° | 60699 %000 000 00690t 00'690'% ANITOSYD ¥oEY
8¥'2iv'6l L¥'€09 %000 000 00°288'cE 00°288'ee S3NddNs 321440 LGEY
000 000 %000 000 00°0SZ'L 00052’k sis3al viEY
88'¢1L8'0L 000 %00'0 000 00°€82'21 00°€82°Ct STvOId0IY3d/SNOILAINOSENS 454
90'LL+'99 syLeL'e %49} 00°00S'L 00°20€°L6 00,0868 S3NddNS B SIVINALVA oLEY
000 000 %0070 00'0 000052 00°005' (S1X3L 1ON) SY008 aZd3.LNdNoD (R A
1918112 06CLY %000 000 00°€26'6€ 00'£Z6'6€ SMO0aLX3L OLi¥

(666 03 000v) salddng pue sjoog
$9° 125 ¥TS ¥ LLP' 0L 000 00'SEC PLV' )L 00'SETvLiY') (666€ 03 000¢) Jy8uag sakejdwz |ejol
¥S'ZYS'Y 90'vLL %00°0 000 00°LLE02 00°LLE°02 a3HISSY1-dNOD SHIMHOM z09g
5L'8¥L'6 1Z'796°L %000 000 00'990'€€ 00°990'¢E Q3 LYOIHILHTD-dINOD SHINHEOM L09g
61°961 16'L€ %0070 000 00°65% 00°65¥ AdISSYTO-SNI LNFWAQTdWINN 1S 20se

(666¢ 03 000£) Wyauag aafojdw3

ainjipuadxgy
N4 3SRIdYILNT STOOHOS ¥ALYVHI T9 pung
Ringoy Riaoy % suoisirey jebpng 6L0Z/0E/LL uopduoseq welqo 199190
|jeq o) Jeai juaung 3)eq oL pousd pesirey Jjo se Jebpng

(610Z/1LE/ZL 0L 61L0Z/1/Z) :wolid) - poday |erdoueuld Jo6png
IpPloquiny pajiun uidyyon - G
NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LAT09INNH



18indwod [euciesnpd eluioyeD syl 8661 @ IyBuAdoD WV S0:01 6L0Z/0E/Z) “uUny

14 = SZUBLILING 'SAA = [IE}oQ aBuey apnpul | ebuey Jolep = Aq dnoig 198(qO ‘pIaquInduzald‘palsquinoU3'papuad = Snjejs 19 epnjoul jpolisd = uosuedwon jebpng ‘Aewwng pund = suopdQ Alewwng Hoday :eusil

flewwng pung

29'1¥5'9 000 %0070 000 00°282'9L 00°282'91 ADOTONHOIL - SANIT INOH431EL 22665
G0'95Z'8 9LEpE’L %000 000 00°00€'SL 00°00€'G} SNOILYIINNWINOD/ANOHJITEL 6065
Go'SlL 000 %000 000 00°089 007059 X1 ‘334 3sN ‘LINY3d FSNI0N 889
009.6'L 000 %000 000 0008191 0008191 S334/STDUVHD HIAHLO 1885
00°L0S 000 %000 000 00°000'2 00°000'Z ONILNIFMJHIONIL 198G
000 000 %000 00°0 00'eeL'e 00'zeL'e HINOD AHIS HHOMLIN NLWHOANI S+85
58'958'1L 000 %00°0 000 00°258°L 002581 INIWISILY3AAY LE]S
00°005°9 000 %00°0 000 00°000'92 00°000'92 S33d Lianv 2285
8/°6v8 000 %000 000 00°L29'9E 00°'129'9€ SLOVHINOD VIT-H3LNI ¥3HLO0 6185
00529 000 %000 000 00°5zZ9't 00'5zZ9' LOVHLNOD AdvHal clLes
00°ZrL'E 000 %000 000 00°19€°L 00'1L9€'2 LOVHLINOD d0-02 1185
9zcle Q0’0 %000 000 00°00S 00°00S LINAVd N3IT-NI-NOILYLHOdSNYH L 6085
15°266') 000 %000 000 000052 0070052 HOAN3A 3AISLNO-AYIS ONILNIAd S08S
1E6ET'L 000 %000 000 00°000°2 00°000°2 SdIELa13I413IAVEL LNJANLS 1089
G2°0.¥'18 05'1L8¥'SL %000 000 00'62.'€0L 00°'62L€0} SIDIAYIS dILIOVHINOD 008S
Z8BLYL 08119 %000 00°0 0070028} 00'00.'8) SINIWITHOVY JONYNILNIVIN 1€95
65°69¥'L 000 %000 000 oo'osez'el 00°05zZ'el 1NINJINDOI-SISYIT ANV STVLININH £295
000 000 %00°0 000 00°000°} 00°000°L STTIIHIA-SISVYIT ANV STVYLINIY 8195
00°99.'¢El 00°8€0'8l %000 000 00'9e¥'PET 00'9E¥'7€2 SONIQTING-S3SVIT ANY STVLINIY [As]e]
06°99¢'L EeL'ECL %000 000 00'592°€ 00'592'c IWSOdSId ILSYM 0955
00’88 00°0 %000 000 00°00S 00°00S A2IAYTS Y3 LVM a31LL04 LE€SS
S8'8¢6 8L'vrl %000 000 000052 00°005' S3DIAYIS HILVYM 0€8S
08'66L'C 000 %000 000 00°008'S 00°005'S S3DINYIS ALIOIHLO3TT 02ss
oo 000 %000 000 00°05€'L 00°05€°L I13Nd ONILY3IH 0188
00°008 000 %000 000 00°00S'€ 00°00S‘¢ AYS DNIJIIMISNOH B SAILMAILN 00SsS
LI LLY'0E 000 %000 000 00'2ZIp'sE 00°2li'se FONVHNSNI ¥3HLO 0S¥S
0079z5'cl 000 %000 00°0 00°689°c2 00'589'€Z SdIHSY3gGN3IW ? S3NA 00€s
00°000'€ 000 %00°0 000 00°000' 00°000't SLNIANLS "O4 S13XM0IL sng 1925
00°s.€ 00'6.2 %00°0 000 00001 00'00L STONIHIINOD B 1FAVHL 0125
0z 6oz 0¥’ €e9 %000 000 00°59Y'8€ 00°599'8€E SNOILYAQOWNODIV 6025
(6665 03 0005) seanjipuedx3y Bunelsad pue sadiAleg
ainypuadxgy
Nd ISIdYILNT STOOHOIS W3ALHVHD 29 pund
Anoy Ainjoy % 1ebpng 6L02/0€/1 ) uopduosaq alqo  108lq0
aleq 0 JesA juaung sje( 0] pouad pasinay jo se }e6png

(610Z/LEITL

:0] 6102/1/Z) :wold) - poday jerdueuld Jabpng

IPIOQWINY PajIUN UIBYMON - 5.
NOILY2NA3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1aTO09NNH



ayndwo? |euolesnp3 eiwoyeD a3yl 866} ® WBUAdoD Wy S0:0L 6L0Z/0E/ZE Uy

14 = SZLUBWLWNG 'S8 = |IEjeq sbuey apnjou| ! aBuey Jole|y = Aq dnoig 103qQ {piequinouzald‘paiequnoua’papusd = SNiElS 19 Spnpuj ‘pouad = uosuedwod 1ebpng ‘Aewwng pund = suojdQ Mewwng poday :eusjuy

98°1.82'04E 000 000 99'6¥0'GE9 98°'6¥0'GE9 sjusuodwo) souejeg pung Bujpu3 |ejol
_ 98'18T'0L8 000 000 98'610°GE9 98'6%0'5£9 (0626 ©1 0626) [Ej0L
98°'1.82°0.€ 000 %00°0 000 98'670'5E9 98'6%70'GEY Q3 LVIYdOdddYNN/AILYNDISIANN 0646
(0626 ©3 06.26)
sjuauodwon asuejeg pung Buipuz
98'%99'2Z. 000 00'0 98'¥99'22. 99'%99'22. syusuodwo) asuejeg pung Bujuuibag [ejol
98'%99'2Z. 000 %00°0 000 98'799'22. 98'%99'72. 1909 a1dav-3ONY Ve ONINNID3E 1616
sjuauodwo? asuejeg pund Buiuuibeg
8E° Y26 LYl (szeer'1oh) %000 000 (00°G1L9'28) {00°519'28) aouejeg pund ul (o8Q)/au| - .
9E'86G'¥6¥'C STEEY L PP 00°00S‘L 00'6€0°129'G 00'6£5°619°G sanppuadx3 |ejoL
000 000 000 00'8€.L'e 00'8E4'E (66¥2 03 001.2) 0BINO 13YJO [e3oL
000 000 %000 000 00°8EL'E 00'8ELE 309 <5180 $530X3 ‘NUNLHLO rAd9a
(66¥2 ©3 001.L) ©FINO J2UI0
_ (9g0) 000 000 000 000 (6669 ©3 0009) AepnQ leyde) [ej01
{9¢°0) 00'0 3 000 000 000 1NTIAdIND3 009
(6669 03 0009} Aepno [eyded
££°502¥8E 90°'/66'95 000 00°'L9E'PLL 00198712 (6665 01 0005) BunesadQ pue sa2IAI9S [BIOL
81'G.E'9 8¥'601 %00'0 000 00°004'8 000048 IOVLSOd 0665

(6665 01 0005) sa:nypuadx3y BupeiadQ pue sedlnies
ainypuadx3y
Alewwng pung

N4 ISRIdYUILNT STOOHIS HALYVHO 29 pund

Ringoy Aoy % suolsinay 1ebpng 610Z/0E/1 L uonduose@ 108lq0  08lqo
8}eq 0L JeaA sung 8jeq oL pouad pasiney jo se )abpng

(610Z/1E/2) 0L 61L0Z/L/Z) :wold) - Joday |ejoueuld jobpng
Jploquiny pajiun UJayoN - L
NOILY2NA3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1aT09NNH



Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.3 LCAP Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is an opportunity for all stakeholders to make comments regarding the LCAPs for Northern United -

Humboldt Charter School and Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Julie Smith

Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.4 Director's Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.5 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-HCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis, Julie Smith



Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.6 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-SCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




NU-Siskiyou Regional Director Board Report 12/10/19

Our fire alarms are being installed in both Yreka buildings over winter break. We
have also entered into agreements to have fire alarms installed in both Mt Shasta
locations. The installation should happen during a break such as President’s
Week or Spring Break.

We have received estimates for installing security camera systems at both Mt
Shasta buildings. There will be one camera inside each main entrance and
multiple cameras showing the outside areas at both locations. We had similar
systems installed in Yreka over the summer and are very happy with them.

Field Trips:

o Weekly trips by the Sustainable Agriculture CTE class to the Yreka
community gardens.

o We have had our planning meetings for our ski program for the winter.
Students will receive rental gear (if they don't already have anything) and
lessons, plus free ski time over the course of 3 different days. We've had
our initial mandatory meetings. We've had 29 students in Yreka sign up.
We anticipate 15-20 students in Mount Shasta participating. The dates
are January 17, 24, and 31.

Fundraisers:
o We will be participating in a Northbound Coffee Roasters fundraising
program over the next month. Our cost for each bag is $6.75. We sell
them for $12.00.

Chess club is happening at our Pine Grove location on Wednesday'’s from 2:30 to
3:30.

We had a fun Elves Workshop in Mount
Shasta before the break. Kids went around to
stations and made all kinds of cool gifts, then
wrapped them at the wrapping station. One
popular station was the photo booth. Here is
one of our students. On the next page are a
few more.




deilii

P




Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.7 Board Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 7.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
7.1 Discussion on the Wellness Policy - First Reading

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is to approve any new policies for NUCS. Attached is a copy for the first reading of the
proposed Wellness Policy.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett




Wellness Policy

Northern United Charter Schools recognizes the link between student health and learning and
desires to provide a comprehensive program promoting healthy eating and physical activity for
School students. The Director or designee shall coordinate and align School efforts to support
student wellness through health education, physical education and activity, health services,
nutrition services, psychological and counseling services, and a safe and healthy school
environment. In addition, the Director or designee shall develop strategies for promoting staff
wellness and for involving parents/guardians and the community in reinforcing students'
understanding and appreciation of the importance of a healthy lifestyle.

School Wellness Council

The Director or designee shall encourage parents/guardians, students, food service employees,
physical education teachers, school health professionals, Board members, school administrators,
and members of the public to participate in the development, implementation, and periodic
review and update of the School's student wellness policy. (42 USC 1758b; 7 CFR 210.30)

To fulfill this requirement, the Director or designee may appoint a school wellness council or
other School committee and a wellness council coordinator. The council may include
representatives of the groups listed above, as well as health educators, curriculum directors,
counselors, before- and after-school program staff, health practitioners, and/or others interested
in school health issues.

The Director or designee may make available to the public and school community a list of the
names, position titles, and contact information of the wellness council members.

The wellness council shall advise the School on health-related issues, activities, policies, and
programs. At the discretion of the Director or designee, the duties of the council may also
include the planning, implementation, and evaluation of activities to promote health within the
school or community.

Goals for Nutrition, Physical Activity, and Other Wellness Activities

The Board shall adopt specific goals for nutrition promotion and education, physical activity, and
other school-based activities that promote student wellness. In developing such goals, the Board
shall review and consider evidence-based strategies and techniques. (42 USC 1758b; 7

CFR 210.30)

The School's nutrition education and physical education programs shall be based on research,
shall be consistent with the expectations established in the state's curriculum frameworks and
content standards, and shall be designed to build the skills and knowledge that all students need
to maintain a healthy lifestyle.

The nutrition education program shall include, but is not limited to, information about the
benefits of healthy eating for learning, disease prevention, weight management, and oral health.


http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/685413/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/189881/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/685413/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/189881/

Nutrition education shall be provided as part of the health education program and, as appropriate,
shall be integrated into other academic subjects in the regular educational program, before- and
after-school programs, summer learning programs, and school garden programs.

All students shall be provided opportunities to be physically active on a regular basis.
Opportunities for moderate to vigorous physical activity shall be provided through physical
education and recess and may also be provided through school athletic programs, extracurricular
programs, before- and after-school programs, summer learning programs, programs encouraging
students to walk or bicycle to and from school, in-class physical activity breaks, and other
structured and unstructured activities.

The Board may enter into a joint use agreement or memorandum of understanding to make
School facilities or grounds available for recreational or sports activities outside the school day
and/or to use community facilities to expand students' access to opportunity for physical activity.

Professional development may be regularly offered to the nutrition program director, managers,
and staff, as well as health education teachers, physical education teachers, coaches, activity
supervisors, and other staff as appropriate to enhance their knowledge and skills related to
student health and wellness.

In order to ensure that students have access to comprehensive health services, the School may
provide access to health services at or near School schools and/or may provide referrals to
community resources.

The Board recognizes that a safe, positive school environment is also conducive to students'
physical and mental health and thus prohibits bullying and harassment of all students, including
bullying on the basis of weight or health condition.

The Director or designee shall encourage staff to serve as positive role models for healthy eating
and physical fitness. He/she shall promote work-site wellness programs and may provide
opportunities for regular physical activity among employees.

Nutrition Guidelines for All Foods Available at School

For all foods and beverages available on each campus during the school day, the School shall
adopt nutrition guidelines which are consistent with 42 USC 1758, 1766, 1773, and 1779 and
federal regulations and which support the objectives of promoting student health and reducing
childhood obesity. (42 USC 1758b)

In order to maximize the School's ability to provide nutritious meals and snacks, all School
schools shall participate in available federal school nutrition programs, including the National
School Lunch and School Breakfast Programs and after-school snack programs, to the extent
possible. When approved by the California Department of Education, the School may sponsor a
summer meal program.


http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/191974/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/191981/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/191993/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/191999/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/685413/

The Director or designee shall provide access to free, potable water in the food service area
during meal times in accordance with Education Code 38086 and 42 USC 1758, and shall
encourage students' consumption of water by educating them about the health benefits of water
and by serving water in an appealing manner.

The Board believes that all foods and beverages sold to students at School schools, including
those available outside the School's reimbursable food services program, should support the
health curriculum and promote optimal health. Nutrition standards adopted by the School for
foods and beverages provided through student stores, vending machines, or other venues shall
meet or exceed state and federal nutrition standards.

The Director or designee shall encourage school organizations to use healthy food items or non-
food items for fundraising purposes.

He/she also shall encourage school staff to avoid the use of non-nutritious foods as a reward for
students' academic performance, accomplishments, or classroom behavior.

School staff shall encourage parents/guardians or other volunteers to support the School's
nutrition education program by considering nutritional quality when selecting any snacks which
they may donate for occasional class parties. Class parties or celebrations shall be held after the
lunch period when possible.

To reinforce the School's nutrition education program, the Board prohibits the marketing and

advertising of foods and beverages that do not meet nutrition standards for the sale of foods and
beverages on campus during the school day. (7 CFR 210.30)

Program Implementation and Evaluation

The Director designates the individual(s) identified below as the individual(s) responsible for
ensuring that each school site complies with the School's wellness policy. (42 USC 1758b; 7
CFR 210.30)

Shari Lovett - School Director

(707) 445-2660 x110

slovett@nucharters.org

The Director or designee shall assess the implementation and effectiveness of this policy at least
once every three years. (42 USC 1758b; 7 CFR 210.30)

The assessment shall include the extent to which School is in compliance with this policy, the
extent to which this policy compares to model wellness policies available from the U.S.
Department of Agriculture, and a description of the progress made in attaining the goals of the
wellness policy. (42 USC 1758b)


http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/658655/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/191974/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/189881/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/685413/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/189881/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/685413/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/189881/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/685413/

The Director or designee shall invite feedback on School and school wellness activities from
food service personnel, school administrators, the wellness council, parents/guardians, students,
teachers, before- and after-school program staff, and/or other appropriate persons.

The Board and the Director or designee shall establish indicators that will be used to measure the
implementation and effectiveness of the School activities related to student wellness. Such
indicators may include, but are not limited to:

e Descriptions of the School's nutrition education, physical education, and health education
curricula and the extent to which they align with state academic content standards and
legal requirements

e An analysis of the nutritional content of school meals and snacks served in all School
programs, based on a sample of menus and production records

e Student participation rates in all school meal and/or snack programs, including the
number of students enrolled in the free and reduced-price meals program compared to the
number of students eligible for that program

e Extent to which foods and beverages sold on campus outside the food services program,
such as through vending machines, student stores, or fundraisers, comply with nutrition
standards

e Extent to which other foods and beverages that are available on campus during the school
day, such as foods and beverages for classroom parties, school celebrations, and
rewards/incentives, comply with nutrition standards

e Results of the state's physical fitness test at applicable grade levels

e Number of minutes of physical education offered at each grade span, and the estimated
percentage of class time spent in moderate to vigorous physical activity

e A description of School efforts to provide additional opportunities for physical activity
outside of the physical education program

e A description of other School wide or school-based wellness activities offered, including
the number of sites and/or students participating, as appropriate

As feasible, the assessment report may include a comparison of results across multiple years, a
comparison of School data with county, statewide, or national data, and/or a comparison of
wellness data with other student outcomes such as academic indicators or student discipline
rates.

In addition, the Director or designee shall prepare and maintain the proper documentation and
records needed for the administrative review of the School's wellness policy conducted by the
California Department of Education (CDE) every three years.

The assessment results of both the School and state evaluations shall be submitted to the Board
for the purposes of evaluating policy and practice, recognizing accomplishments, and making
policy adjustments as needed to focus School resources and efforts on actions that are most
likely to make a positive impact on student health and achievement.



Notifications

The Director or designee shall inform the public about the content and implementation of the
School's wellness policy and shall make the policy, and any updates to the policy, available the
public on an annual basis. He/she shall also inform the public of the School's progress towards
meeting the goals of the wellness policy, including the availability of the triennial School
assessment. (Education Code 49432; 42 USC 1758b; 7 CFR 210.30)

The Director or designee shall distribute this information through the most effective methods of
communication, including School or school newsletters, handouts, parent/guardian meetings,
School and school web sites, and other communications. Outreach to parents/guardians shall
emphasize the relationship between student health and wellness and academic performance.

Each school may post a summary of nutrition and physical activity laws and regulations prepared
by the CDE.

Records

The Director or designee shall retain records that document compliance with 7 CFR 210.30,
including, but not limited to, the written student wellness policy, documentation of the triennial
assessment of the wellness policy for each school site, and documentation demonstrating
compliance with the community involvement requirements, including requirements to make the
policy and assessment results available to the public. (7 CFR 210.30)


http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/249312/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/685413/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/189881/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/189881/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/189881/

Agenda Item 8.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
8.1 Possible Agenda ltems

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting: Wellness Policy, Parent Involvement Policy and

Compact, School Accountability Report Card (SARC) for NU-HCS and NU-SCS

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 8.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
8.2 Next Board Meeting Date: February 13th 2020

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The next board meeting is based on the draft board adopted meeting schedule.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 8.
ADJOURN



	Binder1.pdf
	NUCS Board Packet Cover Sheet 1.9.20.pdf
	boardpacketjan2020_01022020_010438.pdf
	boardpacketjan2020_01022020_010438_001.pdf
	boardpacketjan2020_01022020_010438_002.pdf

	page 18 192020.pdf
	draft wellness policy.pdf



